BROWN, FRED E. SCT.

Ltr fr Hqd Eighth Naval District RE
negative statement of Sgt. Fred H. Brown.

(10-46) ¢ Y 5

Eastern Special Project.
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BROWN, GEORCE, T/S6T. Vew | 64-8°

T/Sgt. Ralph M. Davidson states on 23 Decembér
1944 four American PsW, including T/Segt. Oles
L. Heemann, S/Sgt. Aaron Eldred, T/Sct. Ceorge
Brown and himself, Were taken from the place
of confinement at Anshan and put on a truck
with 4 or 5 guards. A Jap reserve officer pathered
and addressed a crowd throush a public address

system. T/Sgt. Davidson did not know what he
said but the Jap civilians became very excited
and made motions signifying they would like
to cut their heads off. This was in Anshan.

(1-46) 1
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BROWY, GEORGE, T/SGT. v

T/Sgt. Olen L. Hermann states at lukden he was
subjected to continuous interrogations, a]dmk
with 13 other men. They were led around the
prison blindfolded and when taken into the
room for interrogation, they were beaten sevi-
erely with clubs or a cat-o-nine-tails, re-
gardless of how they seemed to answer their
questions. "The Snake" is accused. T/Sgt. Raflph
Davidson is a vietim.

(2-46) 1
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BROWN, LT.COMD., GEORGE ESTABROOK VW| 33-148

Stmt. of Lt. Comd. George Estabrook
Brown, Jr., in re/the metter of the
beating and torturing ofLt. Comdr,

Ceorge Estabrook Brown Jr., on Truk
Island, at Ofuna Secrét Questioning
Cemp, Omori Prison Camp, at Mitsushima
Prison Camp, from November 20, 1943 tp
September %, 1945.

(9-46) 10
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BROWN, GEORGE, IT. W

Sgt. Gerald John Iundquist states that a Navy
Lt. Senior Grade, George Brown took the nameg
and physical descriptions of all the Japanesg
gngrds &t the prison camp located in Nitsushima.

(4=46) 14
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BROWN, GEORGE E. v

Complete trial record of Masayoshi Murata, tri
at Yokohema, Japan 12 January 1948 thru 16 Jar

RE: Unlawfully mistreat George E. Brown, by be
and otherwise abusing him.

(10-48) 1

35-2243

ed
pary 1948.

ting

134085

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



BROWN, GEORGE E. W | 35-487

Testimony of Reginald Ernest Daniels

At Mitsushima, Japan, Detached Camp #2

about 20 July 45, Sgt. Watanabe cruelly beat
up Harold H. Ven Warner, lst. Lt., for giwing
an improper salute, several of his teeth were
knocked out and he could not talk for |

a week., Witness, George E. Brown.

(4-48)
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BROWN, GEORGE E. w 101-225

Benjamin O. Lipscomb reports re the exposur
of prisoners of war to danger of bombing at
Mukden, Manchuria.

(12-45) 18
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BROVIN, GEORGE E. v

War Crimes Trial Status Report.

Title of case US vs IIDA, Kakuzo et al.
Abuse, torture, death, beating, neglect,
gross miistreatment Ofuna Provisional
Priscner of War Cemp, Ofuna, Honshu,Japan,
28 Sept 1942 to 1 Sept 45

(5-47) 2
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BROWN, GEORGE E, v

US vs MASAYOSHI MURATA T-265

Beating, abusing, gross mistreatment, Ofuna
pow, Ofuna, Honshu, Japan, May 44, Nov 44,

(12-47)1
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BROWN, GEORGE E. 1

US~ypekARGBOSMIDN & SUEHARU KITAMURA  T-278
mis-

Mistreating, abusing, beating/appropriatl'n

of red cross supplies., Command responsibility.

Contributing to deaths.

Ofuna Prison, Ofuna Camp Japan,

Sept 42, Sept 45,

(12-47)1
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BROWN, GEORGE E., v 101-2269

US vs MASAMORI NISHI T237
gbuse, torture, death, beating, neglect, gress
mistreatment, Ofuna Camp, Ofuna, Japan,
28 Sept 42, 1 Sept 45.
(12-47)1
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BROWN, GEORGE E.

<

US vs KAKUZO IIDA et al T-343

Command responsibility, contributing to death
beating, torturing; Ofuna, Japan, 15 May 42 -
1 Sept 45. 'L

See Flle 3 5‘?2,‘,2;;0/—/

19 March 1948
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BROWN, GEORGE EASTON v | es-g

Testimony of George E. Brown T/Sgt.
In the matter of the transportation and imprisonment
of ten American prisoners of war under improper
conditions and other public exhibitions and
exposare to ridiculs during the period 21 Dec 44
to 28 March 45 at Anshan, Manchuria and Mukden,
Menchuria.

(3-46)
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BROWN, GEORGE ESTABOOK

Testimony of William Herbert Haverlend
In the matter of the failure torpport .
88 @ prisoner of war William Herbert Haver

while he was confined by the Japanese to
Ofuma from 5 Dec 43 to 10 July 44,
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BROWN, Jr, George Estabrook

<

101-751
US VS WAKABAYASHI, Seisaku (Caee #46)
Command resposnibility, torture, abuse and
the killing of Agerican prisoners of war.

23 July 48

COMPLETE TRIAL REGORD
8o0 Fllepl = tbfo ko
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BROWN, CECRGE ESTABROOK, JR., LT. CDR. V 33-19

Lt. Umdr. George Estabrook Srown, Jr. statgs
he and Lt. George C. Bullard were assizned
to a small room 10x6 in the back of one of
the many barracks at Omori. Issued fomr
small torn and filthy blankets. Snow and
raein poured through large cracks in walls.
Was severely bekten for asking for more
clothes.

(7-46) 55
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BROWN, GFORGE ESTABRCOX JR.,-1T. CMDR. W 33-50

Lt. Cmdr. George Zstabrook Brown, Jr. states
at Mitsushima Prison Camp there were frequent
beatings of allied prisoners and ill pri-
soners for minor infrection of unreasonable
rules. Fukiema is accused.

(7-46) 25
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BRCWN, GEORCE ZSTABRCOK, JR., LT. CMDR. V&W 33-50

Lt. Cmdr. George Estabrook,Brown, Jr. states
at Mitsushima Prison Camp, extremely limitpd
supplies were available. Capt. Albert Weip-
stein and Lt. Goorge Whitfield were doctor
at this camp. If a man was sick, he re-

ceived tio-thirds rations for not working.

(7-46) 26

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519




BROWN, GEORGE ESTABROOX, JR.LT. CMDR. W | 33-50
e Estabrook Brown, Jr. statd
at Mitsushima Frison Camp, sanitary condit
were extremely poor. Rations were below tHe
amount of food necessary to sustain life. [

ied from beri-beri of the hsart of malnutgi

Lt. Cmdr. Georg

(7-46) 27
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BROWN, GEORGE BSTABROOK, JR., LT. CNDR. Vaw 33=50
Lt. Cmdr. George Estabrcok Brown, Jr, statds

at Mitsushima Prison Camp, he was given no
official recognition as an officer.

(7-46) 28
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BRCWN, GEORGE BSTABROCK, JR. Lr. ¢ven W'

rook Brovm, Jr. stat

in charge of the 1ueet1fm1n at Ofuns frig
Camp. This Jap Capt. was known by Cmdr.
John Fitzgerald and Capt. Mayer. was

"

nicknamed "little command

(7-46) 2
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BROWN, GEORGE BSTABROCK, JR., LT. CMDR., W 33-148

Lt. Umdr. George “stabrook SBrown, Jr. statds
at Ofuna Prison Cemp, no personnel were re-
gistered as PWs. 4t no time was he recognised
as an officer in the U.5. Navy. Made to
perform tasks even considered undignified By
the Japs. '

(746) 9
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BROWN, GECRGE ESTABROO¥, JR., ET. OMDR V

Lt. Omdr. Ceorge Estabrook Browm, Jr. stat
at Mitsushima POW Camp 2-D, 2 men died as
resultaf having to work while suffering fr
beri-beri of the heart. Dr. Albert Weinst:
and Dr. George Whitfield are witnesses. Pv:
Tatchua is accusedd

(7-26) 1
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BROWN, GEORGE ESTABROOK, JR., LT. CDR. V 35-830

Lt. Cdr. George Estebrook Brown, Jr. state
at Omori hs was forced to stand at attentign
for 8hours when the temperature was about
18 degrees and a biting wind, He wus late
one morning as he failed to hear the signa:
for querters.

(7-26) 1
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BROWN, GEORGE ESTABRCOX, JR. LT. CMDR. V 36-831

Lt, Cmdr. George Zstabrodk Brown, Jr. statds
at Ofuna Prison Camphe was questioned dail,
for the first threes months. "Little Com-
mander", "Hanson Harry" and "the torpedo
expert" are accused. Yias asked questions
pertaining to his naval history, in regard
to harbors, ports, land stations and naval
installations and wquipmert.

(7-48) 1

U pe b |

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BROWN, GEORGE ESTABRCOK, JR., LT. CMDR. V 35-832

Lt, Umdr. George Estabrook Brown, Yr. stetgs
at Ofuna frequently thex Japs were not

satisfied with his answers, feeling that h
was not telling the truth and he would suffler
severe beatings on many occesions.

(7-46) 1

13404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BROWN, LT. GEORGE ESTABRCOK, JR. w

William Herbert Haverland states that he wg
at Truk from 20 to 29 Nov. 43, while there

48-49

he was juestioned about where he'd left fram,

where he'd stopred and how many submarines
were with them. If the Japs had any idea

he was lying they would beat him with a club.

He was beaten three times. Lt Gecrge Estal
brook Brown, Jr. witness.

(1-46) 1
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BROWN, GEORGE ESTABROOK, Jr. v
(Case #45)
Masashi KOBAYASHI failed to control operations
of members of his command by permitting them to

torture, abuse, inhumanely treat and kill Ameri
POWs.

7 Kpril1948
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ER(WN, GECRCE ESTABROOK, JR. LT. CNDR. ¥V | 48-64

Lt. Cmdr. George Estabrook Brown, Jr. states
at Truk they ere forced to walk across a
coral beach barefooted. Hes was severely

beaten for daring to attack a Yep Admiral.
Given no medical attention while in Truk.

(7-46) 1
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BROWN, GIORCE ESTERBROOK, LT. CIDR. w

Edward Forrest Ricketts, CMVM states that
two sailors threw Welsh overboard on the
Tokohema becsuse he was wounded. , Rourke
was a witness. Lt. Cmdr. Yeorge Esterbro
Brown, Harold J. Thomas and Eugene Baker
were aboard this ship.

(7-46) 1
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BROWN, GEORGE ESTABROOK Jr. Lt. w67-123

Testimony of Williem Herbert Haverland
In the matter of Willism Henry Welsh Slc
being thrown alive overboard a Jepanese
destroyer, belived to be the Yokohama, on
19 Nov 43.

(3-48)
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BROWN, LT. GEORCE ESTERBROOK w

Stmt. of CCM Robert 0. Wyatt, in re/
the death of S 1/¢ Welsh, survivor of
the USS Sculpin, allegedly thrown
overboard from the dock of en unknown
Japenese destroyer.

(9-46) 5
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BROWN, GECRGE ESTABRCOK

Above reports re the death of Slc Welsh
aboard Japanese destroyer near Caroline
Islands o/a 19 Nov. 1943. TMlc Thomes
witness.

(7-46) 6
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BROWN, LT. CEDR. GEORGT ESTABROOK, JR. W 87-133

Above states that 39 men and two officers
andhe were taken aboard the Yepanese destrgyer
"Yokohama". One men who appeared to be
too far gone, was thrown over the side
after a brief inspection.

(7-48) 1

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



BROWN, GENE EDWARD, CTL. v&w

Cpl. Gene Edward Brown states he left Wake
Island for Woosung on 12 Jan 1932 ohoarc the
Nita Maru. Given one dipper of gruel twhce
a day. So extremely overcrowded that a man
could not straighten out to sleep. Sanitary
conditions were very bad.

(4-46) 13
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BROWN, GERAID J., CAPT. 35-322
Request for interroration of Capt. Gerald J.
Brown re mistreatment and torture of S/Szt.
Clifford E. Hotchkiss, Lt. van Rees and othefs
because of the radio receiver discovered by
the camp authorities at Tsumori &bout 22 Nar| 45.

(2-47) 28
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BROWN, GERALD J. v 35-382

Gerald J. Brown states st Tsumori Camr,
Lt. Van Rees and Sgt. Clifford Hotchkiss
were beaten for 16 hours. All officers at
the camp were beaten while standing at
attention for 4% hours. Japs received in-|
formation that the officers had a radio
receiver in their barracks and they could
not find it.

(4L-47) 146
13403s
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BROWN, GERALD J. W 35-1399

Gerald J. Brown states at Tsumori Camp, a
Wajor Lassiter A. Mason was slapped around
by Lt. Mor:. He was sic® with a severe case
of active dysentery and was forced to work.
He contracted pneumoni: due toworking whilg
sick.

(4=47) 1
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BROWN, GERALD J. CAPT. W| 67-103

Testimony of Frank M. Brown, 1lst. Lt. |
In the matteéer of the transportation of Priscners
of war under improper conditions from Manila
to Japan between 18 September, 43 and 8 Oct. 43,
Witnesses: 1lst. Lt. Bob Bevel, Capt. Gerald J.
Brown, 1lst. Lt. Ralph W. Duby, Lt. Col. Robert
W. Jackson, lst. Lt. Robert J. Leyrer, Major
Lassater A. Mason, Major Warren A. Minton, Cept.
Richard 0. Riegier, Major Warren A. Starr, and
Capt. Jack T. Woodson. |
(5-46) 1
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BROWN, GERALD J, \f 101-2263

US vs TOSHIO MCRI T-283

Beating, abusing, misappropriation of Red Crosp

supplies and other mistreatment, Tsumori pow

camp, Osaka Area, Honshu, 22 Dec 44, 15 May 44
(12-47)1
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BROWN, GORDON W

Above survived torpedoeding of SS John A
Johnson, 29 Oct L44.
(7-45) &
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: é7-43
BROWN, GORDAN DeBORDE (W) | -67=p=2—

An unidentified Japanese submarine mach- QEBRET
ine-gunned and rammed the lifeboats and ULU
rafts of the surviving members of the crew

of the SS JUHN A, JOHNSON, US cargo ship,whlich it
torpedoed and sank in the Pacific Ocean(Hawaii vicinity)
on 29 Oct 1844, killing or drowning 10 of the 70 man
crew which had successfully abandoned ship.f Witnesses:
21 of the 60 surviving crew members. Victims: 10 named
men lost (US Army Cargo Security Officer,5 Armed Guard
Crew Members, 4 Merchant Marine seamen); plus other
survivors including some wounded. |
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BROWN, GORDON DE BORDE

=

67-43

Above survived torpedoeding of SS John A
Johnson, 29 Oct 44.
(7-45) 4
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BROWN, HARRY

Beating of American military personnel
at Cabanatuan Camp No 1, P I, 30 October
1942 to 30 January 1945,

(9-45) 3
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BROWN, CAPTATN HARRY vl 40-301

Maj Samuel M Bloom states that Capt Harry
Brown, a doctor, was five miinutes late in
reporting to his formation after the work
day at Cabanatuan in January 1944, He was
knocked dovm, kicked in the face, teeth
knocked out and lip cut.

(11-45) 6
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BROWN, HARRY M., CAPTAIN v 40-27

Lt. Col. Ross B, Smith states at Cabanatuan
711 of the Medical Officers were required to
work in the fields and on other work details
doing ordinary field lcbor with no connectipn
to their medical skills. Capt Harry M. Brown
is a victim. Major Mori and Major ¥wanaka anfi
Takasaki are accused,

(8-45) 372

13493S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BROWN, HARRY M., LT. v

Cpl. James Herman York states at Cabanatuan ip
the fall of 1944, Lt. Harry M. Brown was knocked
down and kicked. He was trying to locate his
group as he had forgotten the number in it.
Jap guards saw him loitering around ard imm-
ediately started beating him. CB/NG Cyrus
Taylor is a witness.

(2-46) 3
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BROWN, HARRY M. Lt. v

Testimony of James Herman York Cpl.
At Cebmatuesn Lt. Harry Brown was
beating. It wes in the latter pert
of 1944.

(£-46)
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BROWN, HARRY M., Capt. v 40-1075

Ross B. Smith states that at Cabanatusn #1,

Capt. Harry M. Brown was beaten by the Japeahese.

His face was severely bacerated and bruised
(9-45) 1
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BROWN, CAPT HARRY Merrill V| 40-27

Capt Harry M Brown states that the food at
Cabanatuan, Camp No. 1 was never adequate.
They had rice three times a day and sometimgs
it got as low as 175 grams of rice a day. The
men made the rice themselves eand it the morn-
ing they had ILugao, soupy rice, and at noon
and evening meals thy had steamed rice. Once
in a while they could get casava, bananas,

eggs, payayas, limes or pineapple. This was
the only way they could keep on living. Tha.1
men suffered most with edema and swelling of
the legs caused by the lack of proteins.

b e |
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" BROWN, HARRY MERRTLL, CAFT. w

Capt. Harry Merrill Brown states that in ear
March through August, 1944, he was the physi
for work details, usually composed of 500 me|
and officers. The work was hand labor, usin|
shovels and picks to straignten out the runw
and to build revetments for planes and munit)
This was the airport near Frison Yamp No. 1
at Cabanatuang it was a little weat and sout]
from the camp.
(7-25) 117
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BROWN, HARRY MERRILL Capt W&V | 40-30
The above reports that at Camp O'Donnel
there was a systematic starvation and

ultimate death of some 27,000 Filipino
soldiers,

(7-45)43
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BROWN, CAPT HARRY MERRILL w

Capt. Herry M Brown states that Lt.
Williem Pierce, U.S.N.R. told him thgt
1st or 2nd Lt. Robert Huffcut was shgt

while working in his garden at Cabangtuvan

A Jep guerd called to him and he didn't
answer so the guard shot him. Then a
Jep non-com ceme out and they pulled
Lt. guffcut ocutside the fence so it
would look as if he were shot while
teying to excape. Col Willlem North,
Commending 0fficer of the hospital,
Col Jemes S Duckw orth snd Maj Raiph
Hibbs were witresses.

:)EIS (6-45) 23
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BROWN, CAPT HARRY MERRILL ré&w

Capt Herry Merrill Brown stetes that
he was et Hospltel Nc. 1 on Bataan.
For the next 3 or 4 days followlng th
surrender on 9 April 42 the Japs bro
their tenks into the hospital ground
Then large guns were set up cn both
sides of the hospital end trocps for
the tank outfit were brought. They
used the hospitel for cover and fire
on Corregidor. Colonel Duckworth who
wes in commend was & witness.
(6-45)
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BROWN, CAPT. HARRY MERRILL v wp

Capt. Harry Merrill Brown states that at Hos-
pital Noe 1 on Batean for three of four days
following the surrender on 9 April 1942 of

Bataan, Japsnese brought their tanks into the
hospital grounds. Large guns were set up on
both sides of the hospital and troops for the
tank outfits They used the hospital for covg

knowing that Corregidor would not fire on them.

The large guns in the hospital were firing on
Corregidor.

(7-48) 15
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BROVIN, CAPT. HARRY MERRILL ¥

Capte Harry Merrill Brown states that at Cab-
snatuan in Febe 1944 that he was working with
one 50-men deteil end got mixed up with anoth
When the Japs found they were s man short in
the other detail three guards walked over to
him, they slepped him, hit him with their fis
in the jew end they all kicked him with thein
hob-nsiled shoes. He had a concusion and

laceration of the mouth. One of the guards
name was Tanska, nicknamed "Caribou". He

states that these bestings happened all of |
the time.
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BROWN, HARRY N,, LT. V| 40-1517

Major Caryl L. Picotte states at Caban:tuan
in August 1944, Lt. Harry N. Brown was beaten
in his presence. Guard called to him to stot
which he did. Guard started to beat him with
the pick-handle he carried. Lt. Brown was i‘x
the hespital for about a week. [

(11-45) 1 |
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BROWN HENRY BUCKS S/SET v

S/Sgt Henry “uck Brown states thet at G
Onk he had dysentery and asked the Japane
civilian boss for permission to releive hin
s¢lf. Permission was refused. He did so
anyhow. He was beaten for this action..

"attknobby is listed as accused.

(1-46) 1 ;
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BROWN, HERBIRT C.

Ltr fr Commaner Marianas RE enclosed is
testimony of William Arthur Wilderson,
Chester A. Riebel, Herbert C. Brown, Frank
R. Barr, Frank R. Wise, Ryland Francis Barn
Warren Otto Rogge, Harry L. McDonald,
Robert Hugh Lancaster, Gerald "Jerry™ Roger:
and Henry Stanley Wilson.

(1-47)
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BROWN, MR TRVING B.

=

105-17a
Above repatriated to this country from
territory dominated by the Japanese.

Request for info concerning mistreatment
of Americans.

(8-45) 8
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BROWN, J.

<

[01-1185

WRANGOON CENTRA L JAIL, RANGUON."

As commanding officer, medical officer, quar=
termaster and guard respectively of the Kan=
goon Central Jail from March 1944 to May 1945
they were concerned in the ill-treatment of
American prisoners of war resulting in the
death of at least 17 of them.

1 July 46

COMPLETE TRIAL RECORD
See Flle37 /55~
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BROWN, JACK

Testimony of James 0. Adems.

At Niigatta I was forced to load and
unload fuel on Japanese military ships,
while the ares was being mined, bombed and

strafed by American planes.

(7-47)
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BROWN,

James
trensp
hai, =
"Nite

ClLiff

JACK wW| e7-72

0. Adams stetes that they were
orted from Wake Island to Shsrfz-
ometimes after 30 Dec. 41, aboard
Maru". Witnesses: Jack Brown,
Quinn, Dr. Kehn end Dan Tecter(s.

(10-48) 4
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BROWN JAWES, B. Sc . V[101-150

¥r. Brown states that he was arrested on
March 5, 1942 and driven to Bridge House.
He was put into a cage with Jackson (American),
H. Kohen, and others, Mr. Brovn was in Bridee
House. for 41 days.
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BROWN, JAMES E. w

Testimony of Eddy Robert Laursen, Pvt.

In the matter of the beating of three unknoy
American prisoners of war by Lt. Miki at
Hoten Camp, Mukden, Manchuria. The Japenesg
Ceamp Commandant Col. Metsuda. Witnesses:
Hankins, Dr. E. J. Shabart, Capt. M. G. HerY
S/Sgt. Weldon 1. Stauffer, George Becker, Jd
E. Brown, Jehn Banach, John D. Ahstedt, and
Oliver C. Allen.

(6-46)
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BROWN, JANIS E. w 101-225

Pvt. Eddy Robert Laursen states at Hoten

Camp, Capt. Kawajama forced American PWs to
stand in the open in the cold weather naked
or in a nearly naked condition for an hour
at a time while he searched them. The But-
cher and Go-Back are accused. James E. Broyn
is a witness.

(10-46) 84

13403s
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BROWN, JAMES E. W 101-225
Pvt. Eddy Robert Laursen states "Scar Face
or "Murderer" killed a Chinese Civilian
near Hoten Camp in the winter of 1945.
James E. Brown is a witness.

(10-46) 85
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BROWN, JAI

S/Sgt. James R. Brown
the PWs were detailed
beaten up practically
barracks with no heat
that ti there were
on the ground outside.

(1

R., S/5GT. W

states at Hanava Can
to work in mines. T}
every day. Lived in
nor blankets. AT

around 8 feet of sro

1-46) 3%, )

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authorlly

NND 8635
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BROWN, JOHN v| 101-1

Testimony of Sister Mary Imaculate Conceptio:
In the matter of the killing of one John Br

of Batanges, she only knows of the information
by hersay, but stated that the Mother Superigr
of the Good Shepheard Convent at Batangas, P
by the name of Mother Our Lady of Victory ha
nore pertinent information of John Brown.

(4-46)
158

1 HMDHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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EROWN, JOHNNY

R. C. Phillips reports nemes of a few peopl
he beleivds to e salaried "informants" Nat!
Rebin, former #merican citizen, Serge "Pic"
Hovens, Russian musician end frincess Sumair
of Patiala, Indien, now married to one iori
Japs turned Pnenghai over to C. . Pan and Y
Charlie Lee tried playing both Sides of the
fence. Dr. Amos Wong-Horst, was splendid.
Bill Portrude end Steve Clark got out of

the Philippines. Those left were Jim Aurel
Johnny Brown, Woody Fiekelt. Rat Chisholm.

(5-45) 9.
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BROWKN, JOHN R. w 101-156

John R. Brown stetes et Woosung,
Chine, elong with cther American
FWs, hewas put to work constructing
rosds, cansits and other allied pro-
Jects.

(4-47) 58
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BROWI', JOHN RAY, . vw | 3353

John Ray Brown states at Osaka PW Camp, smalll

wooden shelves were built along the wall
for bunks. Internees slept in their clothirg.
Allowed to bathe twice a week in a concrete
tub.

(12-46) 16
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DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BROWN, JOHN RAY vw
John Ray Brown states at Kobe, Javan the
camp was completely bombed out by American

planes. Threce American internees were
killed. Twelve later died from inguries.

(12-46) 3

1I405S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BROWN, JOHN RAY vw

John Ray Brown states at Kobe Camp, the doct
had pitifully small medical supplies to work
with. Beri beri was predominant and they re
ceived no frait with which to combat it. Ve
a great many malaria cases with very little
quinine available. Victims are listed.

(12-46) 4

134045

33-149
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BROWN, JOEN RAY V| 67-75

Testimony of John Ray Brown
He left Weke Island January 12, 42 and arriyed
in Shanghai, China, Januery 24, 1942, Two
times a day during this trip, the Japanese
would lower rice water in a bucket into the|holds.
This KX water was not thick enough to be
classed as & gruel.

(6-46)

20
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BROWN, JOSEPH R., AVM2/C w

Joseph R. Brown states at Camp Ophuna, he wit-
nessed the beating of Lt. Kirkpatrick by Ja
guards with kento club. FHe was struck ei
times. Lt. Wilson is a witness. "Four Eyeg"
is accused.

(12-46) 3

LIHOS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BROWN, AMM2c JOSEPH R s w 35-789

hbove states that Lt, Herper, Australian Army
wes beeten at Ofuna 25 July 42. He was beat
because he went out into the yard to het his
shirt from the clothesline without the per-
mission of the guard. Lt. Wilson witness.

B

(7-46) 1
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BROWN, AMMZe¢ JOSEPH R w 35-7580
Above states that Lt. Winslow was beaten
at Ofuna 25 July 1942. He was struck in
the face by Japanese guards and hit with
a kento club. "Four Eyes" is accused.

(7-46) 1

13423S
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BROWN, ANli2¢ JOSEPH R

Above states that Slc Winfred was beaten at
Ofuna 15 July 1942 by Jap intelligence offic

(7-48)1

See 33-28-36

1IH0IS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BROWN, AMM2c JOSEPH R w 35-792

Above states that atOfuna 3 July 1942 Lt. |
Cmdr. Lipscombe was beaten because he gave |
one of the cigarettes issued to him to some
other prisoners

(7-46) 1

13403S
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BROWN, AMM2c JOSEPH R W

Above states that Ensign Wiley M Hunt waes
beaten at Camp Ofuna o/a July 10,1942. He
wes beaten because he refused to give info
to Jap intelligence officers.

(7-46) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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W “hi S=2

Sgte Brown's diary returned to WC Uiv. in compliance
with his request that his diary be returned to him
when ¥D is finished with it.

COMPLETE T

AL RECORD
See Fila

0-178 Vot~ |

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BROWN, JOSEPH R. PVT. V| 57-8

Testimony of Oscar W, Keithly, Capt.
In the matter of the failure of the Japanese
to provide American prisoners of war with
adeguate food, medical care, and quarters
from 18 January 43 to August 43 at Cemps in
Burma. Three men that died were Pvt. Joseph R.
Brown, ®t Pvt. Henry Bussey, and Major Ird
Fowler. One of the guards was Isacuri.

(5-48)
111
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BROWN}. JOSEPH R AMM2c w 67-169

Above reports re the mistreatment of Ensign
Wiley M. Hunt. Hunt was threatened with
shooting and heavy weights were attached to
his body and was threatened with being
dwovned if he did not answer whe questions
asked.. Carl Edward Creamer witness.

(7-46) 1

138048

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BROWN, JOSEPH RUST, AMM2/c w 67-169

Joseph Rust Brown, AMM3/c states Ensign Hunt
was beaten and threatened by Japs who were
trying to force him to give information as
to where American planes came from that had
attacked the Jap fleet.

(3-47) 4
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BROWN, JOSEPH g,
Request that AMM 2/C Joseph R. Brown,

be interrogated re atrocities committed
aboard a Japanese cruiser.

(8-46)

21
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BROWN, JOSEPH R. AMM 2/C 105-75
6th Ind fr Fifth Area fwding statement of
Mr. Elliott J. Smelser, and AMM 2/c Joseph R,
Brown.

(10-46)

202
Eestern Special Project.
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BROWN, JOSEPH R.

Ltr fr Fifth Army #rea R_ fwding deposition
of AWM 2/C Joseph R. Brown, USN.

(11-46)

280

EASTERN SPECIAL PROJECT.
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BROWN, S/SGT JULIAN BENJAMIN w

Above states he participated in the death
march on Bgtaan, and saw between 15-20 US
soldiers killed, as well as approximately
150 Filipinos. During the entire march they
they received no food, water or medical at-
tention. If any of the men fell out of line
they were usuauly killed.

\9-45) 250

13423S
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BROWN, JULIAN BENJAMIN v 40-27
Failure to provide Ps/W with proper food,
quarters eldthing and medical care while
held as a POW by the Japsnese between
April 1942 and January 1945,

(9-45) 514
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EROWN, JULIAY BENJAVIN v 40-30
in Brown reports re the beating

Julisn Pe
nt of enlisted personel st

and mistreats
Camp O'Donnell.

(10-45) 125
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BROWN, JULAIN BENJAWIN v

Julien jenin Brown reports re the

collective punishment of a group for the

offnese of others at Camp O'Donnell.
(10-45) 126
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BROWN, JULAIN BENJAWIN v

Julisn Benjemin 3rown reports re the use off
prisoners on military opsrations
(10-45) 18

2t Batasn
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BROWY, JULIAR BENJAMIN W
Beating resulting in the death of a US
enlisted man at Cabanatuan No 1, between
July 1943 and January 1945,

(9-45) 47
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BROWN, JUILIAN “ENJAMIN V| 40-344
Transportation of “s/W under improper
conditions enroute to Cabanatuan No 1, P I
in April 1942,

(9-45) 13

13¥O3S
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BROWN, JULIAN BENJAHN

IN, S/SGT. W&V

S/Sgt. Julian Benjamin Brown states at Fort

McKinley in November
beaten by a Japanese
across the back with
that he passed blood
stool for two months
he received plus the
hespitalized him for

1942 he was sevcrely
sentry. He was beaten
a pick handle so severe
from both his urine and
afterwards. The beating
fact that he had dysent
some time.

(9-45) 1
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BROWN, JULIAKW B. w
Julian 3. Brown states at Cabanatuan #1,
Col. Briges, Col. Bratton and Lt. (jig) G11
were severely beaten and tortured by the
Japs because they were found conversing in
the bottom of a drainace ditch. Tere put
in a truck and taken away and never seen
again by the Piis. Accused are listed.

(2-47) 209

LI035
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BROWN, JULIAN B. w

Julian B. Brown states at Cabanatuan #1,
a Pi was beaten to a gelatious pulp, his
skull crushed, the eyeualls gouged out and
the bones smashed and splintered throughou
the entire body. ¥as falsely accused of
trying to escape. liasuska or Big Speedo
is accused. MNajor Grosse and Vajor lMorey
are witnesses.

(2-47) 126

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BROWN, JULIAN B., S/5GT. v 67-19
Newspaper clipping regarding S/Sgt. Julian B,
Brown, almost totally blind from starvation i
in a Jap prison camp. |

(8-45) 1
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BROWN, JULIAN B. 10523 7/ /-
Ltr fr Third “rmy area re inclosed herewith
is statement concerning Wer Crimes made by
Mr. Julian B. Brown.

(9-46) £ 4 ’/

ey
Eastern Special Project.
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BROWN, JULIAN B. S/SGT W 105-46-7
Request for interrogation of above.
(7-45)-17

1
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BROWN, JULIAN BENJAMIN W 40-4

Beating and execution of two United States
Arny Lt Cols and a US Navy Lt, at Cabana-
tuan No 1, P I, during the summer of 1942,

(9-45) 121
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BROVN, JULIAN BENJAMIN W
Beating and execution of four US enlisted
men at Cabanatuan No 1, P I, during the
summer of 1942,

(9-45) 125
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BROWN, JULIAN BENJAMIN W 40-8
Execution of an Americen enlisted man who
vas acting as inside perimeter gusrd at

Cabanatuan No 1, during the summer of 1943,

(9-45) 85
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BROWN, . KATHERINE

The above was among the liberated prisonerJ
freed in the Philippines. Arrived in Los
Angeles,

(6-45)89
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BROWN, KENNETH G. V | 101-1688

USA vs Hiroshi Tanekes et al.

File No. T-193.

Accused of beating, abusing, torture and
contribtuting to deatl, Nagoya Ares PW Camp
2, Narumi, Honshu, Japan, 28 Dec 1943 - 10
May 1945. Accused end yictims listed.

(6-47) 2
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BROWN, L. A., MAJOR W

Richard Oliver Bone states at Woosung Prisor
Camp he witnessed the beating of Captain
Climey in August 1942. Accused by Ishi Harg
of lying about some food in the kitchen and
he denied it. Major L. A. Brown and Col.
W. W. Ashhurst are witnesses.

(5-46) 5

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BROWN, L. A., JR., MAJOR w

Several deaths resulted from the electric
fence which was unprotected on the inside
at Woosung. Hotchkiss, a sailor from W
Island, was killed. Their deaths were in-
stantaneo us. or L. A. Brown, Jr. and

Captain Richard V. Huizen-a are witnesses.

(1-46) 1

1HHOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BROWN, L. A., MAJOR W

S/Sct. Vichael Jacob Schick states at Kiane
S/S¢t. John Minnick, Bishop and himself wer
questioned, beaten with a riding crop and ¢
the water cure.zodgkkx H. B. Stowers was
the water cure at »ight. Questioned becaus
of bartering with the Chinese. Major L. A.
Brown is a witness.

(1-47)
el

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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£229T LV
BROWN, L. A.

Re: Sgt. Walter Allen states that whilg
he was at Wu-Sung POW Camp, China Feb
42 he saw an American civilian, name
unknown shot and killed by a Japanese
sentry, because the POW failed to turn
the lights out in the latrine.

(3-48)
46
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BROWN, L. A., JR., MAJOR W) 62-77
Several deaths resulted from the electric
fence, which was unprotected on the inside
at Woosung. Cpl. Bucier was killed on the
fence. Their deaths were instantaneous.

Major L. A. Brown, Jr. and Captain Richard
li. Huizenga are witresses.

(1-46) 1
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WA

JOR L. A. BROWN

Shanghai War Prisoners' Camp.
tioned in Red Cross Prisoners of War Bulldq
etin, Vol. 2, ifo. 6, June 1944. Writer df
letter dated 5 Sept. 1943 from Berracks 2,
Section 6 states he is orderly for Major
L, A, Brown, former CO of Tientsin Marins

Detachment,

134D3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BROWN, LAWRENCE MARK, T/SGT. Ve 57-8

T/Sgt. Lawrence Mark Brown states at Camp lof
100 Kilometers from June to Dec 1943 they
lost approximately 100 men out of 400 as a
result of lack of sufficient medical facilites.
Capt. Lumpkin died at this camp of @ysenteryl.
Turtleneckand Helari are accused.

(5-46) &4

13403S
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RROWN, LAWRENCE MARK T/Sgt. W | 67-88
Testimony of Lawrence Mark Brown, T/5gt.
In the matter of the beating of Pvt. Zumo By
two Japenese guards. Witnesses: Col. Blucher
S. Thorpe, and Merrell R. Gibbons.
(6-48)

7
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BROWN, LESTER E.

S/Sgt. Charles lonroe Hilton states they
were transported under improper conditions
aboard the Tari Maru. Several men died
and were buried at sea. Lester E. Brown
is a witness.

(1-47) 7

1ENEES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BROWN, LUTHER, MAJOR W

S/Sgt. . John Christopher Minnick states on 8
Jan 1944 at Shanghai he was beaten by a five
star Jap civilian interpreter named Ishaira.
Beaten because Ishaira suspected him of ex-

changing money with the Chinese. Lt. Miasaki

"Tiny Tim", "Shuffle Foot", Ga zawa, "Dirty
Neck", "G-2" and Col. Odara are accused. Maj
Luther Brown, Carl Friburg, PhMlc Edward Fox
Lt. Foley, lr. Ed Clancy and Capt. Peters ar
witnesses.

(4-46) 3

134035
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BROWN, LUTHER A. MAJOR w

Testimony of William Howard Chittenden, Sgt.
In May 42, at Woosung, China about 6330 he h
a shot fired and went outside to see what ha
about seven feet from the door of the latrin
Riddel lying on the ground shot through the

Lt. J. G. Foley and PMate 3/c John F, Ryan ti
Riddel but he died in about ten minutes. Wi
Major Luther A. Brown.

(4-46)

17
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BROWN, CPL. MARVIN IEE v

Cpl. Marvin Lee Brown states that on April 9,
1942sfter their surrender between Kilometer
Posts 161 and 162 they were marched two or
three kilometers to Cabcabin Air Field where
they were put on the knoll between the run-
wey snd Corregidor. They Japs set up -a Bat-|
tery of four 156mm howitzers about 150 to 20D
yerds away from where their group of 600 %o
800 was standing end they started to fire out
towsrd Corregidor, shells coming in getting
¢loser snd closer to thems One hit skirts of
their group without killing ényone end the
next one hit into the gun batterye

13423S (7-45) 15
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BROWN, MARVIN LEE CPL V| 40-178
The above states that general conditions
at Ft McKinely were very bad. Food situatjon
was terrible,

(7-45)7
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3ROWN, CPL HARVIN LEE v

3pl Brown states ofa 5 June 44 PoW were trans
from Davao to Cabanatuan. They were blindfold
nad to take their shoes off. Each man had a r
around his middle and was comnected to the ne:
LO of them were piled in a small truck with s
about a foot high and had to stend from 9 or
until noon. At Davao the Japs tried to load th
the hold of a ship. The men refused to go and
clubbed them and threaten to machine gun them
got helf a night's sleep three times during U
days it took to make the trip. Most of the met
fered from 3jarrhoea from the pork soup.

.LHH:)HS (6-45) &

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BROWN, MARVIS S. 106-218
Ltr fr Fourth Army Area Vet Admin RE enclosed
is testimony of Mmrvis S. Brown.

(1-47)

i
Eastern Special Project.
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BRWN, MAVIS S, i

Statement of the above that at Hanowa #6D, he
was struck many times with a rifle aldhg with
other pows, while going out of the barracks
to work formation by Nigger.

(1-48)1
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DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-1565



88201 L¥

BROWN, MAVIS S.

US vs KENICHI OGIHARA T-304

Beating, mistroating and abusing, Sendai #6.

Hanawa, Japan, 15 Dec 44, 15 Jan 45,

(1-48)1
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BROWN, R MTLLAR w

Above reports re "Repért on POW Reécords for|
the Osaka Area"- from information received
from a soldier of the Jap ledical Staff the)
number of men who died up to 15 Aug. 1945
in the Area was 1116. The original copies
was sent to the POW Information Burea at
Tokyo and another to the Internationak Red
Cross. The Tokyo Information Burea also
has in its possession index cards on all
POW in this area.

(1-46) 25
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BROWN, R. MILLER w 33-0
A brief history of the camps in the Osaka Systen
rom memory by R. Miller Brown, 3rd Officer
British Merchant Navy.

(12-46) 39
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BROWN, R. MILLER, 3rd Officer, BMN w 33-11

(7}

R, Miller Brown states at Kobe Camp there wa
a lower mortality - not more than about 153.

(12-46) 5
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BROWN, R. MILIER, 3rd Officer, BMN w

R..Miller Brown states at Headquarters
Camp there was a low mortality - not more
than about 15%.

(12-46) 18

13403s

DECLASSIFICATION Authorlly
NND 8635

33-18



BROWN, R. MILITR, 3rd Officer, BMN w 33-30
R. Miller Brown states Umeda Camp consiste
mainly of men who arrived from the Phillip
pines late in 1942, had a mortality or
24% to 30%.

(12-46) 29
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BROWN, R. MILIER, 3rd Officer, B.M.N. W

R. Miller Brown states at Tanagawa Camp it
consisted mainly of men who arrived from t
Philippines late in 1942 and had a mortality
of 24% to 30%.

®

(12-46) 36
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BROWN, R. MILIER, $rd Officer, BUN w 33-36

R. Miller Brown states the Yodogawa Camps
consisted mainly of men who arrived from
the Philippines late in 1942 and had each
a mortality of 25% to 30%.

(12-4€) 24
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BROWN, R. MILIAR. 3rd Officer, BMN w
R. Millar Brown states Tsumori Camp had a
mortality of between 15% and 20%. Was

particularly noted for extremely harsh
treutment of thé sick under 2nd Lt. Habe.

(12-46) 10
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BROWN, Morris C.

Ltr frm Morris C. Brom, re negative report
Copy fwded to this office.

(7-47) 887
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BROWN, MORRIS C. GySgt. 105-® 2 'bl:'

1st Ind to CAD, Forwarding affidavit for
Eastern Special Projects.

(5-46) & 510
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BROWN, OSCAR BURTON "

Oscar Burton Brown states that the Filipino
guerrillas told him that at Davao the Japs
raped the Filipino women, shot the men for
no reason and from Oct 43 to “Yan 45 burned
and looted towns and villeges.

(9-45) 19
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BROWN, OSCAR

Above states
the shooting
Davao o/a 10

BURTON

information in the matter of
and killing of Sgt McFee at
April 194

(9-45) 34
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BROWN, PFC OSCAR BURTON W 46-18

Oscar B Brown states that the Japanese warned
the Am. TsW that they would shoot ten prisone
for every man that escaped. On 4 Apr 43, 11
PsW escaped from Davao, the Japanese got down
the rations to a mere amount which would bare
1y enable atman to live.

@

(9-45) 95
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BROWN, OSCAR BURTON v 46-18

Oscar Burton Brown reports re general conditions
at Daveo. Accused are listed &s: Major iiate
Lt. Yeshumeri end Lt. Saubeta.

(9-45) 96
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BROWN, OSCAR BURICN, PrC,

Pfc Oscar B Brown states

100 other Am. PsW were forced to work in

a lumber yard near Davao

Feb 43. They were detailed to unload two
Japs ships. Accused Sydea.

134035
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BROWN, OSCAR BURTON, TFC. W

Pfc. Oscar Burton Brown states he saw Vernon
Befrosen struck down in one of the vegetable
gardens at Davao by an attack of malaria. Vhe:
he fell on his face, Pfc. Brown saw a Jap gua
hit him with the blade of a hoe on the leg.

This caused an injury which did not heal and

later became uleerated. Vias around Aug. 1943.

(2-46) 1
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BROWN, OSCAR BURTON w 67-6

Oscar Burton Brown states he was told by different
members of the Guerrilla Army that they had picked
up prisoners who were survivors from a torpedoed

vessel.

(9-457 89
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BROWN, OSCAR BURTON, PFC v | é7-66

Pfc. Oscar Burton Brown states about 700 PsW
were moved from Malabaly, P.I. to Davao Peng
Colony, Mindanao, FP.I., 25 November 1942 to
29 November 1942. The Japanese would let on
man at a time use the latrine which was on the
main deck.

=)

(1-46) 1
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BROWN, PAUL, CPL. w

T/Sgt. Gerald Wayne Wagner states that at
Cebanatuan, from March 1943 to lMarch 1944
Americen PWs were put on details to work on
an sir strip which was sbout one mile south
of the prison camps Cpl. Paul Brovn was a
witness.

(8-45) 306
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BROWN, PETER, MAJCR w
Cpl. Clarence N. Pitt states at Niigata Prison
Camp, the PsW were not provided with proper
medical care, food or living conditions.
enough heat to keep from freezinz. WNajor John
bReslane, Cpl. Robert Rudell, Pvt. Henry Dyer
and Major Peter Brown are witnesses.

(4-46) 9
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BEOWN, R.M. v

Complete trial record of Gisaburo Mariyama,
tried at Yokohama, 20 May 47- 4 June 47.

Vol-1
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DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BROWN, RALPH W. D. w 40-78

Anérew Thomas Durmis states while at Cabansituah
#3, four Americsn prisoners were recaptured,
tertured and shet. Chaplain Ralph W. D. Brgwn
is listed ss a witness.

(8-45) 48
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BROWN, RICHARD ARTHUR w

Richard Arthur. Brown states he was forced to
work on the railway which was being built frq
Banpong to Moulmein, Burma. His group went
first to Kancharaburi. Later went to "Kinsay
Men were dying like flies of a virulent type
of rat plague. Moved from Khai Sai Yok to a
place calléd "Martona". Was sent to Chienty
Kai with a bad foot. Was subsequently moved
to Nong Pla Duk.

(3-46) 21
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BROWN, RICHARD ARTHUR w

Richard Arthur Brown states he was taken to
Kinsayo. Tere moved from Khai Sai Yok to a
place called "Martona". Was sent to Chieng
Kai wit: a bad fcot. Was subsequehtly moved
to Nong Pla Duk. Jap treatment was barbaric,

(3-46) 8

J4404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-214



BROWN, ROBERT, PFC. W

Sgt. Gene W. Wooten states he traveled on 4
Tattora Maru. Received very little medicall
supplies. Majority of men had dysentery;
some had pellagra and plenty had both beri-
beri and scurvy. 21 men died from dysenten
and lack of medical care. Pfc. Robert Broy
and Cpl. Harry Miller wihnesses.

(5-46) 24
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BROWN, ROBERT v 101-1598
US vs NIIZUMA, KINZABURO et al (T-83)

That between 28 Jun 45 and 15 Aug 45 at
HakodateThird Branch Camp, Utashimai Hokkaido,
Japan the accueed men did violate the laws and
customs of war, they beat and abused and mis
treated American and Allied POWS,

(19-46)1

laéaaé

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




ezear Ly 5
BROWN, ROBERT M. v

Capt. David Bown states that while he
was Interned at Umeda POW Cp Elmo L.
Dayvis, Robert M. brown, M. Whitaker,
William H. Fischer and Orin A. LaCroix
died, but he cannot give specific detai
concerning diagnoses, treatment and
cause of death.

(1-48)
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BEROWN, ROBERT M V[Statement
55=-537

Dr. Edward R. Nell states that while h
was interned at Umeda POW Camp the
above died of acute congestive heart
failure and pneumonia en 14 Feb 44 as
a result of enforced laber, lack of
proper clething, food, lack of medical
attn and general mistreatment. Sgt.
Kinari and 1lst Lt. Nosu were responsible.

( 1448)
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BROIN, Kobert M. V | 35-2213
Edgar Allen Kamsey states at Umeda, Kobert
M. Brown’died in March 44 had become ill

with pneumonia and was confined to sick bay.

28 Aug 46
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BEOWN, Robert M. V| 101-820'

US VS TANAKA, Shinichi T-230 )
Abuse, contributing to death, forced to
sign false medicdl death certificates,
Umeda Camp, Osaka, Japan.

A —
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BROWN, ROBERT M.
US BS Ichiji KINART et al (T-275)
Beating, abusing, kicking, contributing to death,

command responsibility. Umeda Buncho POW, Osaka
Area, Honshu, Japan. Jan 43 - June 45.

Sen Flo 5538 LoLF

14 October 1947
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BROWN, Robert McCulloch 1{/Sgt. W

Stmt of Robert McCulloch Brown, M/Sgt, re
that at Hakodate Camp #2, by Kitigawa, a
Japanese known as "Charlie McCarthy", was
brutal in his treatment to PsW. The food
was inadequate at that Camp. PsW got a
small tovl of rice and some dried fish
poweder.,

(s=h7) 8
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BROWN, ROBERT M. 3rd Class v

Testimony ofXKX#o Adolph W. Meyers.
3rd Class Robert M. Brown, died about 7:30
14 Feb 44 fr pneumonis after suffering fr
three relapses. There was no neglect on the
part of Tanske in comnection with Brown's
death as sufficinet medicine for the treatmen
was available for use by the American priscng
docter.
(8-47)
63
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BROWN, ROEERT M. v

Adolf W. Meyers atates that Dr. Nell,
senior officer(medical) at Umeda Camp
was greedy, selfish, unethical as a
doctor, gave treatment for price and
was gullty of collaborating with our
Japanese captors.

(12-47)
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BROWN, ROBERT MeCULLOCH  SGT. W

Testimony of Robert McCulloch Brown, Sgt.

In the matter of the mistreatment of America
prisoners of war held at Hokadate war Prison
Camp, Hokkeido, Japan. The Japanese in char
of the rations was responsible for the condi
The senior officer at Hakodate was Lt. (j.g)
BA G. M. Kahn, USNR.

(5-46)

)4
4A4IHS

2=/9 /
n

prs

ge

bions.

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



BROWN, Robertv Mclullocnh Ni/ogte w 33-191

stmt of M/Sgt. Brown, re that at Camp # 3,
Hakodate PsW Camp, the quarters were in-
fested with fleas anu bed-bugs. The Ps¥
were given one small tea-cun of cooked ric
3 times a day and a watery stew. Nakao stol
Red Cross medical supplies, and would prow]
into the PsW sleeping quarters at all hour:
of the night waking the Psw and slapping

them.
(5-47) 10 .-
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BROTN, Robert cCulloch M/Sgt. W

stmt of }/Sgt Brow, re Kikuchi had Pfc.
Eugene R. Ryan on a detail to orocurc
supplies. He Zcrced Pfc. Ryan to run up a
steep hill with the cart, and beat him vhen
he did not keep going fast enough to suit
him. Ryan was weak and Kikuchi forced him
to run to satify hie inherent sadistic natur

(1) =
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BROWN, Robert McCulloch MZSGT w

Stmt of M/Sgt Brown, re Kenichi Kikuchi a
civilian Japanese beated PsW and he also
struck Pfc. Charles C. Hill and Pfc. Frank
H. Houschildt. He beat them wildly on face
and shoulderse

(5-47) %
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BROWN, ROBTRT MeCULLOCH, SGT. w| 62-51

Testimony of Robert McCulloch Brown, Sgt.
In the matter of the killing of one Lonnig F.

Riddle, en Americen internee, by an unid Intified
Japaneseguerd on 15 Augustx%® 42at Shanghai

wer Prisoners camp. The senior officer present

wes Col. Ashurst. The commanding officen of the camp
was Col, Yuse,

(5-46) |

21
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BROWN, ROBERT McCULLOCH, CPL. w

Cpl. Robert leCulloch Brown states Ishihara
was responsible for the beatings and ill tre
ment of the men at Woo Sung and Kiungwan Cam
In Oct 42 he beat Lt. Huizenga until he was
unconscious. Lt. (jg) W. T. Foley, Navy Dr.,
should be able to give the details of that
incident. Y. Shindo, a pro-Americar, disa-
pproved of this treatment of the prisoners.

(2-46) 2
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BROWN, ROBIRT McCULLOCH W| 62-60

Testimony of Robert McCulloch Brown, Sgt.
In the matter of the mistreatment of an

Americe n prisoner of war, one Lt. Huizuenga,
at the Shanghai War PrisonerS Camp during
the summ er of 42, The guard was nickmemed
"The Beastof the East".

(5-46)
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BROWN, ROBERT 1'¢CULLOCH, CPL. W

Cpl. Robert licCulloch Brown states the enlisf
men were exchanginc gcld belonging to some of
the officers for currency and Ishihara constq
carried on for about six days in Jan 44 an in
quisition of torture against Platoon Sgt. Joe
M, Stowe, Supply Sgt. Henry B. Stowers and

S/Set. John C. I'innick. Col. Otera is accuse

(2-46) 26
Z3S
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BROWN, Robert McCulloch w 67-75

Statement of the above that the sanitary con-
ditions aboard the TSS NITTA MARU were deplorgble.

(3-48) 152
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BROWN, ROBERT MoCULLOCH

67-75

Ltr fr SCAP RE Request interrogation of Robert
MocCulloch Brown, M/Sgt. re concerning indidents

occurring aboard the Japenese Treansport Nitta

Maru.

(10-47)
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BROTN, Robert McCulloch  M/SGT
MiT e dl=

Stmt of M/Sgt. Brown, re mistreatment of
American PsW aboard the TSS Nitta Maru by
the Japanese during 12 Jan 1942 to 2l Jan.
19L2.

(5-L7) 50
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BROWN, ROBFRT MeCULLOCH Wi 101-156

Testimony of Robert McCulloch Brown, Sgt.
In the matter of the mistreatment of American
prisoners of war held by the Japanese at ths

Shanghai war Prisoners camp in January 44
Cemp Officer was Lt. Myazaki, a guard was [nicknemed
"The Beast of the East".

(5-46) |
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BROWN, ROBERT McCULLOCH S§Sgt. w

Testimony of Robert McCulloch Brown, M/Sgt.
Mistreatment of American prisoners of war on
Wake Island fr 23 Dec 41 to 25 Dec 41, We
were stripped of our clothing andhog tied.
No food or water, but remained tied in the
fashion just desckibed fr the morning of 23
Dec 41 to the evening of the 25 of Dec 41,

(5-47)

2

134035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-198



BROWN, ROY T.

Ltr fm Cmdr Collins req dep of Roy T.
Brown.

(10-458) 16
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BROWN, SHARKEY w

Pfe. James Alexander Gilbert states Amer-
jcan Pis were transported under improper
conditions from Cabanatuan to Mukden,
aboard the Totori Maru. Sharkey Brown is
a witness.

(2-47) 30
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BROWN, SHARKEY w

Pfc. James Alexander Gilbert states at lNukde)
Manchuria, no medical supplies were availabl]
lMany men died of starvation. About 250 Am-
erican PsW died during the first two months
he was at lukden. James Francis, Kenneth
Carlson and Verrone D. Yancey died of dy-
sentery. Col. Matsudo accused. Sharkey
Brown is a witness.

(5-46) 69
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BROWN, S/M v

Re: The above name was found among inf|
at Rangoon Centrgl Jail, Burma on 22
May 45 by Sgt. Lloyd S. Jones.

(1-48)
136

LIHOFS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-211

o}




BROWN, DR. THEODORE

Dr. Theodore Brown states that an American
pilot was shot down and badly wounded ard
burned. He was brought to Kariru in Oct.
1943 and Japanese treated him with salve
then neglected him giving him 1ittle to
eat. Native doctor's boy reported that the
doctor explained the American was in the

graveyard.
(3-45) 1.
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BROWN, DR. THEODORE W]

Dr. Theodore brown quotes Japanese soldiers
as saying that sooner or later all captured
pilots are beheaded. Capt. James and his
crew of 9 were shot down at sea about 1/43
Two were killed ard two were wounded. The
remaining eight landed two days later at
Wokeo Island 20 miles east of “ewak then
they fled up the Sepik Liver but all were
caught and taken to Kariru. Japs left with
them on 18 4ay 43 and Japs stated their des-
tination was Habaul where all would be be-
headed.

(3-45) 1.
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BROWN, DR. THEODORE

Father Glerkin of Boston reports that a
pilot and four crewmen of a Consolidated
bomber was shot down over Muscho Island
and landed unhurt. A Japanese captain be-
headed the “merican captain and the other
four were bayoneted and beheaded at Kariru.
Father Glerkin was captured 18 May 1943 at
Pim in Jautefa Bay.

(3-45) 1.
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BROWN, THOMAS " 101-2238
US vs KEIJI NAGAHARA T-268
Command responsibility, contributing to death
mispppropriate Bed Cross supplies beating &
abusing, Nagoya Area Pow camp, Takoka City,
Toyama Prefecture, Honshu, Japan, 9 Sept 44,
1 Sept 45,

(12-47)1
o Ho 43502260
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BROWN, THOMAS W, Y 35-1899

Statement of the above that at Nagoya #6,
he and Hulen V. Goodnight were forced to
hold heavy wrenches abouve their heads and tlhen
stand too close to a red hot furnace while
shorty beat them. Phey suffered blistered
faces and eyes.

(3-48)2
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BROWN, THOMAS W, V| 35-1899

Statement of Hulen V, Goodnight that at TAK-
¢BCA )Takaoka) ¥21, he and the above man wee
made to stand too near a furnace blaze until
they passed out, by YAMAMATO because they

failed to salute him, NAGAHARA (one armed bandit)

was camp commander,
) 7(9 %{ 1%

(10-47)1
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BROWN, Tom

Complete trial tecord of Hiroshi Pakeuchi et &

tried at Yokohama 28 March 1946.

Vol -1
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EROWN, TRISTAY B,

Tristam Brown advises
also known &s Corinne A ta, widow of
Armaite o lives in Manila has
info re the death of her husband at the
of the Japanese.
(10-45)
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BROWN, V. P., GUNNER w
Bedford F. Bolir states at Kanose, "Nole T
forced ™s to work long after regular worki
hours when weather was unsuitable. Cpl. Ro;
and "Tramp" were stomped into semi-unconsci
for not £ ng out on time during an Air R
Warning. nesses are listed.

(7-47) 4
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BROWN, VICTOR w 62-51
Victor Brown states at Woosung, Lonnie Burl
Riddle was shot by a Jap guard. He was
standing by a shstand about 10 feet from

an electric inner wirefence. Col. Husi
was CC.

(12-46) 25
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BROWN, VICTOR VW

Victor Brown states they were exposed to
the danger of bombing on & Aug 19/5., at
the Yawata Steel Plant. "Meat Head" is
accused.

(12-46) 30
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BROWN, VICTOR v

Victor Brown states at Camp #3, Fukuoka, he
was beaten with bamboo sticks, rifle butts
and rifle barrels by "Mad Monk", Manino or
Water Snake, "Goldie" and Yamahushi. He wen|
to the latrine and as he ctarted to return
they crabbgd him.

(5-46) 1
COMPLETE TRIAL RECORD

See File AL L lS0x
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BROWN, VICTOR v

War Crimes Triel Stetus Report.

Title of case US vs HATA, Seitero et al.
Between 30 Nov 42 a2nd 1 Sept 45, at or near
Fukuoks prisoner of war cemp No.3, Fukuoke,
Kyushu,Japen, the accused did misappropriz te|
Red Cross supplies, feil to provide adequatel
medicsl sttention,mistrest,teat and possitly
responsible for deaths of Prisoners of War

(5-47% 3
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BROWN, CAPT VIRIIL E Wi

Between 28 and 30 Oct 44 Pvt Wade E Gensemer
with others, was sent on patrol duty at Cari
Leyte. KResistance was met and Uensemer was

wounded and because of enemy fire, aid men w
unabge to reach him. On 2 Nov 44 his mutila
body was found beneath a 2 story Filipino re
sidence. Finger nails had been torn off and
fingers had been broken off, or burned, bayo
wounds in the chest and abdomen, a 5 in. skil
wound, a rope burn on wrists indicating that
he had been tied to a rafter.

(7-45) 1
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BROWN, WENZELL,

Wenzell Brown, American writer, news-
paper accounts of fall of Hong Kong
and internment in Fort Stanley Prison,
tells of "Bayonet ring" killing of 400
soldiers on surrender,-slapping of in-
ternees, insufficient heat and food in
prison and general oppression by the
Japs, failure to bury dead. One wound-
ed American was bayonetted in his cot
because he could not walk.

(2-45) 1.
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BROWN, WENZELL w | 61-25

The above states: "One group of soldiers
fought on after the surrender of Hong Kong.
Finally the last 400 men did surrender.
After four deys of torture they were driven|
into a ring of Jap soldiers who held bayonets
in a circle and were told to run. THere was
no place to run except into a bayonet, One |
man broke through and was caught and stabbed
to death by a Jap Officer"
(6-45)2 |
|
|
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BROWN, WENZELL

At Stanley Prison Mr. Brown saw a group of

the men standing on a hill when a Jap staff ¢

car happened to pass below. The Jap became
enraged because there was someone looking
down on him. He ordered his chauffeur to sla;
the men.

(6-45) 17
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BROWN, WILBUR DANTEL, CFL.

v

Comdr Ferdinand V. Berley states that whil
Kobe Prisoners of War Hospital, on June 5,

1945, there was a large air raid
hospital was struck.
killed outright, 17 burned and 4
bruised, Dr. Oshashi had orders
the hospital the next day.
march to a new camp, many of the

Of the 129

As a

in which
prisoners
were cut
to evacua
result of
prisoners

died and all 1 st ground gained during the
stay in the hospital. Wilbur D. Brown died

24 Aug from tuberculosis.

victims listed.

Witnesses and

(11-48) 2

1AHOHAS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority

NND 863519




ezzor Ly
BROWN, WILLIAM HINES

v

US vs SAI YAMASHITA & MASAYUKI NAKA T-311

Beat ng and abusing,
Honshu, Japan Jun 44,

Iruka Pow Camp 4 B, Iruke
Aug 45,

(1-48)1
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BROWN, WILLIAM THEODORE v
US VS TERADA Seiichi et al (T-389)
Burning with lighted gasoline, handgrenading,

clubbing, etc., abusing and mistreating. Puerta
Princesa, Palawan Island, P.I. June 44 - Feb 45.

15 June 1948
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BROWN, MISS WINNIE
Above repatriated to this country fr
territory dominated by the Japanese.

Ltr fr Col White re reguest for info
concerning mistreatment of Americans.

(8-45) 31
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BROWNE, MAJOR v 40-33

Capt. Kenneth Earle Lowman states Col. Shorft
died the day he arrived at the Pasay Elem-
entary School, from the nine mile march inf
the hot sun from the water front to Pasay]
Maj. Browne, Col. Bunker, Col. Samuel L.
Howard and Capt. K. H.Hoeffel made the
march alsol

(10-46) 268
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BROWNE, MAJOR V| 46-€8
Pfc Jack C. Ostrom states that in the last
part of April 1944 an American Army Major named
Browne was delirious and struck a Jap guard
with a club. 10 or 12 Jap guards caught him
and beat him with rifle butts, breaking his |
jaw in the process. He was beaten periodically
for two days until he died. Japs announced |
that he died of wounds recieved while resist-|
ing a Jap guard. During all of this time the |
Major was delirious.

(5-45) 2
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BROWNE, C. A. v

US VS YAMADA, Kenzo et al (T-367)

Beating, abusing, mistreatment contributing to
death, commend responsibility, Fukuoka #22

15 Jan 45 - 15 Aug 45.

Sl-e Ul
3 May 48
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BROWNE, CHARLES J. MAJOR

War Crimes Trail Stetus Report.

Title of case US vs Toshino, Junsaburo, et gl
Murder, neglect, abuse, torture, gross mis-
treatment, troop Transport Oryoko Maru Dec

Jan 45.

(5-47)
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BROWNE, CONSUL SIDNEY H. w

Consul Sidney Hd. Browne reports that he was
repeatedly rezuesbed by Japs to open the two
safeg of the American Consulate at Saigon.
On Dec. 12, 42 the Lieutenant of Uendarmes
and fir. Hamilton brought them personal money
and papers from the safe. They knew the safe:
were in the hands of the Japs. The Gendarmes
retained among other things, the code books,
file of true readings of telegrams, a confi-
dential file, and blank passports.
(4-45) 1
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BBOWN EYES A

Statement of John McCambridge that at Umeda
Buncho, he, Dennis, Johns, "artir-, Carlson and
Tarnow:ki were sever’*ly beaten by Sweetheart,
Charlie McCarthy, Little “eneral, Step and a
Balf, the Baker, Brown Eyes on the order of the
Pig,

(3<48)
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BROWNFIELD, SCOTTIE HARRISON w 33-24

Scottie Harrison Brownfield states at

Hirohata Camp 13, Cpl. "Saddist" would

take men out and thrown them in ice water after
breaking the ice in a fire water vat. Had to
stay in the water wit'out clothinz for about
five minutes. Also gave men the water cure.
Sgt. Utterback and Capt. Sydes are witnesses.

(1-47) 32
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BROWNFIELD, SCOTTIE HARRISON v 35-110¢

Scottie Harrison Brownfield states at Hirohata
Camp 13, he received several beatincs from
Kigoon. He beat them because their clothes
were dirty. Johnny Jones is a victim.

(1-47) 1
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BROWNFIELD, SCOTTIE HARRISON

Ltr fm Vetx Adm 2nd Army A fwding dep of

(1-47) 138
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~ BROWNING

=

Cpl. George O. Tidwell states at Fukuoka
Branch Csmp No. 3, Browning and Tussing wex
beaten withthe butt of arifle. Mg jor KEtal
"Water Snake" and "Hedical Sgt" are accuseq
Witnesses are listed.

(T=47) 3

COMPLETE TR AL RECO
See File .> M

--- ......,

134035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BROWNING, TVT, w

S/Sgt. Philip J. Tirey states at Fukuoka Camp
3, on one occasion they were forced to continue
to work after the air raid siren had blown apd
the red flag was put up. This probably con-
tributed to the death of one P and caused the
other to lose his arm. Pvt. Browning is a
witness.

(12-46) 71

1L IO |5

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BROWNING, PVT. v

Testimony of Philip J. Tirey, S/Sgt.

At Fukuoke Camp No. 3 in sbout February 45
he witnessed the beating of Pvt. Browning
by a guard nemed Cpl Nogaguri and nicknamed
"Phe Med Corporal". “ajor Rikiteki was
Camp Commender. Witnesses: Pvt. Brunowitz
and Pvt. Flanigna.

(8-46)

1 GOMPLETE TRIAL
Sop Fllo 76 /2

E B E

36-131

HLX;

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BROWNING, SIR FREDERICK w

Statement of the above that Takazo Numata carried
out the terms of the surrender not only according
to their letter but in accordance with their
spirite

19 May 1948
194035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BROWN, S/SGT CHESTER R

<

T/Sgt Charles Bowman states that at Kai
Island he and eight other prisoners were
beaten and cruelly treated during the
whole period while being questioned about
technical details of their aircraft and
information concerning their unit and
field. The Japs who beat and tortured
them consisted of four navallofficers and
one civilian interpreter. Victims listed.

(1-46) 1

J3404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BROWNING, E.W, V., 35-2283-1

Complete triel record of Hiroshi Tamura held at
Tokyo, Japan, 27 October 1948

3 April 1951

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



BROWNING, HOWARD W., PVI. v 33-39
Seizo Nagakura is accused of committing
"eroel, inhuman and brutal acts" against
P¢t. Howard W. Browning, at Fukuoka PW
Camps.

FRESS RELEASE:
(5-46) 35

13453s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BROWNING, HOWARD WILSON, CTL.

W

Cpl. Howard Wilson Browning states at Fukuol
Camp 3, he was included in certain mass
punishments inflicted by The Mad Corporal.
Was forced out of bed early in the morning
in cold weather and forced to stand at att-|

ention in an unheated barrack

Se

He frequen|

forcéd PWs to do pushups over extended peri

(12-46) 57

19403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority

NND 86!

3519

32=29

bly

pds.




BROWNING, HOWARD WILSON, CPL. W 33-39
Cpl. Howard Wilson Browning states at Fukuoka

Camp 3, "The Mess Sergeant" inflicted num-
erous beatings.

(12-46) 56

144D3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BROWNING, HOWARD WILSON, CPL. W 33-48

Cpl. Howard Wilson Browning states at Camp

Kokura, he worked in a steel mill for 2% months.

Did not have any air raid shelters. Americans

were made to work as stevedores unloading war

cargo. =
(12-4€) 4

e B E S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BROWNING, HOWARD WILSON, CPL. W 36-160

Cpl. Howard Wilson Browningstates at Yawatg
Pvt. Jesse Flint was caught trading cigaretites
to a Jap ecivildan and five Jap guards beat
him with clubs for 1 hour. Pvt. Hansen re-
fused to beat Flint andwas worked on with
judo and his nose was broken and his face
and knee cap were broken. lNajor Ricketec! i
Kokuru is accused.

(12-46) 2

1HHOES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BROWNING, HOWARD WILSCY, CPL. w

Cpl. Howard Wilson Browning states he witd
nessed the beating of Pvt. Jessie Flint af
Fukuoka Branch Camp No. 3. He had been
trading tobacqo for beens. Slack hea\;t,y'
Yemasoka, Yemoya and "Hetchet Face" are
accused. Witnesses are listed.

(7-46) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BROWNING,CPL HOWARD WILSON ¥ 3e-161
Above states thet at Fukuoka #3, 3 Aug 45,
he was beaten seversly by "Black Beatty"
"Hatchet Face" and Memoya, nicknamed "Liver
Lip" when he was late in getting back to
work after an air raidf. Witness: Pt Tony
Greco.

(7-46) 1
COMPLETE RP:L 4 d'[)( Z B
See File == -.)}2--% /'“"%/fff

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BROWNING, HOWARD WTLSON, CPL. w 40-6

Cpl. Howard W. Browning states when the
Jap took Bataen they took the prisoners tg
Cabeabin. They lined us all up in frént d
their firing artillery and fired part of thier
shells over our head at Corregidor and if [the
Americans had fired back they would have
hit the prisoners.

3

(11-46) 66

JHH2ES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BROWNING, HOW ARD WILSON CPL. w

Cpl., Howard W. Browning states that at
Cabanatuan, Pvt. Fred Reed, Pvt. Castlema
and Pvt. Pembose were found to be trading
with the Filipinos. Because of this the
whole barrack was punished by the cutting
of the food in half for three days. Then
the four men were tied outside the bounda
and were executed.

(11-46) 221

1JHOES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BROWNING, HOWARD WILSON, CPL. w 40-27

Cpl. Howard Wilson Browningstates at Cab-
anatuan the Japs gave collertive punishmen
to a group for the offenses of others.

(12-46) 827

1IHOES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BROWNING, HOWARD

130N, CPL.

W 40-30
Cpl. Howard Wilson Browning states the Jap
fail d to provide American PWs with proper
medical eare, food or quarters at Camp
0'Donnell.

(12-46) 201

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BROWNING, HOWARD WILSON, CPL. w

Cpl. Howard Wilson Brovning states at
Cabanatuan a Polish American was beaten
to desth for goi: into his barracks
without permissicn. Following day a
sailor was besten and e few days lay
Lt. Okemoto directly ordered all beatings
on this farm.

(7-26) 1

dH4D3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BROWNING, JAMTS SCOTT, FFC. véw

Pfc. James Scott Brownins states &hey were
remov d from Shanghai to Hakodate, Bramch 3
All trains were armed with machine guns and
many times Jan troops were moved on the sam
trains. Blinds in the coaches were alwwys
pulled down and they had received orders
never to look out. Food ration was very low
Col. Otera accused.

(6=46) 1

dHHOHAS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BROW

G, JANES SCOTT, FFC. ven

Pfc. James Scott Browning states at Shangha
Pil Camp, WO Kowosaki beat him with his fist;
until he was unconscious becsuse hé did not
have the flap on his shirt buttoned during
inspection.

(6-46) 1

1IYIHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BROWNNING, JAMES SCOTT W 101-1566
Testimony of James Scott Browding
In the matter of the torture of approximately
50 American prisoners of war at Shanghai Prilsoner
of War Camp by a Jepanese civilian named Ishihari.

(6-46)

47

1H4404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BROWNING, JA
Pfc. James Scott

Browning states
usedato work

on enei

ghai #ar frisoners'

(12-46) LO

1440395

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-159



BROWNING, JOHNNY W

Cpl. Dempsey Smith states at Hakodate 5,
Luther Williams ate his rice before the
proposed time and a Jap cuard beat
severely about the mouth with a rock.
"Tojo" is accused. Johnny Browning is
a witness.

(2-47) 5

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BROWNING, JOHNNY W

Cpl. Dempsey Smith states at Shanghai Cam
he was beaten many times with pickaves,

handles, steel drills and with rifle butt
Beaten for not working fast enough. Accu
are listed. Johnny Browning is a witness

(2-47) 17

4J40HS

101-165

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



BROY

NG, JOHNKY

Cpl. Dempsey Smith states at Peking Camp,
living conditions were very bad. Had to
work long hours and many men were beaten.
Mortimer and Tiny Tim are accused. Johnny
Browning is a witness.

(2-87) 4

1IHOIS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BROWNING, MARY DOCKER W

Mary Docker Browning states Leo Gump and
others disappeared from the San Juan de Dio:
Hospital in Feb 1945.

(12-46) 3

L3HD3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BROWNING, PAUL LEROY V|

Above states that he and twenty-four other
prisoners were forced to kneel over a rail-
road. Their shins resting on the sharp
edge of the rail. If they tried to shift
their weight Jap guards would hit them with
fists or rifle butts. They were forced to
remain in that posikion for thirty minutes.
James Green victim.

(11-45) 26

HDES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BROWNING, PAUL LEROY

Paul L. Browning states that at Camp
Lasang, about Aug. 1944, Capt. Donallan
was forced to stand at rigid attention in
the sun for one hour. He was facing the
sun. The reason for this punishment was
not completing a stipulated amount of work
at the Lasang airfield, The accused is
Lt. Hosadsy.

(11-46) 32

194048
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EROWNING, PAUL LEROY ‘ 46-18

Paul Leroy Browning reports re the fniluré
of the Japs to provide prdper food and medical

care to prisoners of war at . |
(11-45) 139 ' ‘

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



BROWNING, PAUL LEROY

Above reports re general conditions at
Malaybalay. Witnesses Otis Radcliff and

Roy Hughes.

(11-45) 11

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority

NND 863519
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BROWNING, PAUL LEROY v

Paul Leroy Browning reports re the forced
labor of Am. prisoners and the failure to
provide proper food, quarters and medical
care while at Lasang Airfield.

(12-45) 65

134035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BROWNING, T/} PAUL L

T/ Paul L Browning survivor of Jap Prison
ship sunk at Mindanao 7 Sept 44.

(7-45) 63

A AMO=HS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BROWNING, PAUL LEROY v

ing on deck, he was knocked unconscious an
when he recovered the ship was broken up
ieaking. The Japs were shooting all the prji-

ed to swim ashore. Japs fired at the s
and killed many. Another prisoner on this
trip was Scotlend Neck.

(11-45) 104

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



BROWNTNG, CPL PAUL MARION

Above reports re the killing of Biggs,
Briegtung and Gilbert at Cabanatuan.

(11-45) 158

440495

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-4



BROWNING, PAUL MARTON Véw 40-27

Paul Marion Browning reports re the failure

of the Japanese to provide proper medical

care, food and quarters at Cabanatuen, |
(11-45) 672

434045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



BROWNING, CPL PAUL MARION vew 40-27

Above reports re gencral conditions at
Cabanatuan Feb 43 and Aug 44.

(11-45) 675

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BROWNING, CPL PAUL MARION Vew
Above reports re the exposure to artillery
fire of Am. PsW at Hospital #1 Batean,
between Apr 42 and 7 May 43.

(11-45) 75

4H4DES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-158



BROWNING, CPL PAUL MARTON w
|

Above reports re the beating of Pfc Norquist|
at Cabenatuan in Apr or May 44. Pfc Norquist
tore off several leaves off a telilium plant
to eat and was secen by a Jap guard who came
over and beat him with his rifle and fists.
Then the Jap supervisor came over and threw
Norquist down and kicked him with his hob-

neiled boots. |

(12-45) 2

134048

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BROYSON, SGT. v

T/Sgt. Hassell Malone Short states at Cabanad
tusn Sgt. Broxson was passing the Japanese

guardhouse and he saluted the sentry, but he
had a cigarette in his han . The sentry went
out and struck him on the side of the head wi
his fist a couple of times.

(9-45) 1

th

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BROYLES, EARL MORRIS PVT,

Statement of Pvt. arl Morris Broyles.

At Usaka no mattresses or straw were given
to the prisnners who slept on the bare boar|
At Noeutis, informant stateed he was made t)
work the night shift fr 4PM to 8AM He was
as a crance operatér in the steel mills an|
also paid 10 cents a day in Japanese money.
were much more frequent and severe.

(5-47)

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 86:
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BROYLES, EARL MORRIS W 35-286

Farl M. Broyles stetes that at Naoetsu

POV csmp, on interpreter called "Four Eyes"
beat & prisoner nemed Sheet until the
blood ran from his ears. This happened
sbout the time the War ended.

(12-46) 4

SECRET
DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BRCYLES, EARL, PFC. w 55-382

Sgt. Hotchkiss states thet in March
1945, at Tsrmori Sub-Ceamp, the Yaps
discoverad he hed e short-wave radid
refelver ., For this, he was beaten |end
suffered & wound in his celf, later |wes
forced into 4 ft. of human feces amg
then made to stand et ettention for |17
hrs. Corporal sand mass punishment was
used by the Japs. He accuses Toshiqg
Mori; witnesses are Sgt. Jamed B. R4x,
Sgt. Ernest G. Rogers, Sgt. Carl DiNe,
Sgt. Paul Futtrup, Capt. S. Wilson gnd

Pfc. Earl Eri’gjoas
(10-4 6) 4

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BROYLES, FARLY., JR. W

Earl M. Broyles, Jr. states at Tsumori Cam
Hotchkiss was severely beaten because they
had a radio receiver in camp ard he took
the blame for having it. Sgt. Paluski, Lt
Brown, ard Pfc. Enyard and Clem Goddwin ar
witnesses.

(6-47) 212

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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1ES, EARL

quest. for
mistreatment
Hotehkiss, It

and torti

. van Rees and others t

the radio receiver discovered by the camp

atthorities

t Tsumori bout 22 larch 1945.

(2-47) 33

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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ezeor Ly

BROYLES, EARL H. W

Statement of the above that Cpl. Walter Crusak]
Sgt. Paluski, Pfc Enyard and Clem Goodwin were|
all beaten up badly. This was group 14 of
which Van Rees and Hotchkiss were members.
Thd 8nbire group was punished in an attempt to
locate a radio.

(4=48) 200

1JHOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BROYLES, EARL MORRIS PVT, W| 67-75-
Statment of Pvt. Earl Morris Broyles.

When transferred fr Wake Island to Shanghail

China, Broyles said that 1,200 men were plafced

in the ship Nitta Maru, All the men were j|
nelow the water line and informant was assi|
to sldep in the baggage compartments. The
took twelve days during which the men had
blankets and were forced to sleep in the stiel decks.
They received about six ounces of watery barley twice
daily. The facilities were totally inadequfite.

(5-47)

13¥03s =
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BROYLES, EARL MORRIS 105-72
Request the interrogation of Eer Morris
Broyles RE atrocities committed at Naoetgu
POW Camp.

(9-46)

76

13453S
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BROYLES, EATL MOEHRIS
2nd Ind fr Second Amy Area RE inclosed is
deposition of Earl Morris Broyles, formerl
Sgt.

(12-46)

272
Eastern Special Project.
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BRUAW, M/SGT MICHAEL H. w

M/Sgt Michael H. Bruaw states that Lt. Col,
Biggs, Lt. Col. Brietung and Lt. Gilbert (US
were recaptured after escapging from Cabana-
tuan. These officers were tortured and then
executed. Col. Moree was camp commandant.
(6-45) 22

1JH¥D4ES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BRUAW, WICHAEL H. v |40-17

¥ichael E. PBrusw reports re the phyfical
torture end other cruelties to Prisgners
of Wer during the "Death Merch." He
believes thet the Jepsnese whe guarded
them and accomrenied them were from|the
16 th Jepesnese Division.

(6-45) &9

144045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BRUAW, MTCEAEL H. v

Michael H. Bruew reports re the
killing of unknown Americen end
Filipino Priscners of War, and of
unknown Filipino Civiliens during
the "Desth March". They were accomp

enied by the 16th Japanese Division

(6-45) 60

144035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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ERUAW, WICHAEL H. v

Micheel H. Brusw, repcrts re the
failure of the Japanese to furnish
medical care and food to Prisoners
of wer during the "Death Msrch."
They were @ccompenied by the 16th
Jepenese Division.

(6-45) 61

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-17



BRUAW, MICHAEL H. v 40-27

Michael H. Bruaw reports re the
failure of the Jespenese to furnish
Americen prisoners of war with propgr
medicel care, food ro querters at
Camp Cabanatven, No. 1. He believes
the camp commander wss nasmed Colonel
Woree.

(6-45) €9

JI3¥O3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BRUAW, M/SGT MICHAEL H, v

M/Sgt Michael H. Bruaw states that in April
1942 there were no living quarters or sani-
tary facilities at Camp O'Donnell. When the
prisoners arrived from the "Death March" they
were marched into a field and left to shift
for themselves like cattle. In this open field
they were forced to live, to sleep, carry out
natural functions, and to eat. Bruaw believes
the camp was run by the same Japanese officers
who accompanied the prisoners on the march
and were from the Japanese 16th Division from

Singapore.
(6-45) 34

13H¥O3S
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BRUAW, VICHAEL H., M/SGT. w

Micheel Fruaw stetes he and priscners
captured were merched to Mariveles
ecut-of £ on 10 Arril 1942. They pass
a small airfield with revetments buik
to hide plenes away. He saw & group o
about twenty-five Fllipinos which the
Jeps were using for "bayonet practice
The Jeps were lunging and jabbing at
them. Later on the march to O'Donnell
they agein passed this revetment and
the bodles. The Japs were & part of ¢t

léth Japenese Division. ‘(6-45) 1

194035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BRUAW, MICHAEL H. W | 46-18-

Micheel H. Bruesw stetes thet while
a prisoner et Daveo Prison Camp many)
of the American prisoners of war werp
used in the construction of an airfiplad
neerby. The csmp commander was Major!
Takeseki.

(6-45) 43

454035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BRUAW, M/SGT MICHAEL H.

v

M/Sgt Michael H. Bruaw states that 7 Oct 42

he was transferred from Camp Cabanatuan No. 1
along with six hundred other enlisted men to
Davao. Conditions on the coal ship were crowd:
ed and almost intolerable. Two men died durin
the trip and were thrown overboard with no

record made of their deaths.

(6-45) 6

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority

NND 863519

67-13



BRUAW, M/SGT MICHAEL H,

v

M/Sgt Michael H. Bruaw states that in June
1944 prisoners from Davao were transferred

to Bilibid Prison in two holes of a freighten
They were packed in so tightly they could nof

lie down. They got very little food and two
men died from suffocation during the trip.

Major Takasaki was the camp com-(6-45) 6
mander at Davao when Bruaw left.

4 HH0HS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 86351
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BRUBAKER, PAUL K., PVT. vew 33-38

Statement of Pvt, Paul K. Brubaker.
See (P) card YOKKASIKI CANP.

(3-46) 9

144045
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BRUBAKER, PAUL XK. PVT. w

Testimony of Paul Brubaker, Pvt.

67-13

He was aboard & Japanese vessell that lefl Davao,

PI on 6 June 44 and arrived in Japan on 2

The shipwas decrepit. The ship's boilers

broke down, and the PWs assisted in their
(5-48)

33
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BRUBAKER, PAUL K., W

Paul K. Brubaker states at Yokkasiki Camp,
he saw 1st Sgt. Christapovis and Pvt.
Rescavage severely beaten by the Japanese.
Had stolen smme food from the Japs during
a bombine raid,

(12-46) 48
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BRUCE, S6T. Wi 1011
See P Card B111bi1d.Stmt. of Pvt

Joseph Sanchez.
. (3-46) 154

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BRUCE, CAPTAIN Ve&w 40-27

Ralph E Hem reports re general conditions at
Cabenatuan 4l between 3 June 42 and 3C Jan L5
Victims and witnesses: Col Beecher Captain
Bruce, Capt “ibbs, Capt. Barthow and “ajor
Ralph Hubbard.

(10-15) 593

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BRUCE, MAJOR w

Ma jor John Lewrence Lucas states Major Bruc
Captain Veinstein, Lt. Lewis, lMajor Wilson,
Colonel Reed told him if 10 per cent of the
medicfne:&ind sup; lies requisitioned were re+
ceived, it would be considered extremely la:
Groups of priscners viere punished for the a
of one |risoner. Irieoners were made to slaj
each other across the face. Were put to buil
air fields, repairing them, and hauling am-

munition and gasoline. This was at Cabanatua

(8-45) 255
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BRUCE, ALFRED D., CAPI, w 40-1476

Capt. Alfred D. Bruce states he saw seven
Philipinos shot under the command of Captain
Yamaguchi. This was on or about 15 December
1944 at O'Dounel, Tarlac Province, Iyzon, PLI.
Captain Cusin is one of the victims.

(11-45) 1
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BRUCE, CAPT ATFRED D w
Above repcrts re the use of Am. PsW
air strips and revetmnents on Clark
while exposed to bombing 21 Sept 1

4,

(10-45) 29

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-93



BRUCE, C., S/SCT.

M/Sgt. Leroy D Atkinson states he was trang-
ported on the "Enterprise" from 2 July until

W 67-115

2 Sept 1944. Cpl. Weeks died as a result of mal-
nuirition. Sanitary conditions were very pdor.
S/Sgt. C. Bruce and S/Sgt. Shaw are witnessds.

13403S

(L=46) 14
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BRUCE, CHARLES T., SGT. v 35-#
Hobert Hadley Hoover states at Yokkaichi) 74
Sgt. Charles T. Bruce reported for sick calll
and Tenate beat him over the head,face and|
shoulderswith achair. Pvt. Larson is a
witness.

(3-47) 1
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sBear Lv

BRUCE, CHARLES T, o v 101-1997
US vs TOSHITARO HABE  T-247

Kicking, beating, abusing and contribiting to
death, May 1943, Aug 45, Tasho branch pow camp
Osaka Area Honshu Japa.n. Sakurajima pow. camp
Oseka Area, Honshu, Japan, Yokkaichi pow camp
also known as Nagoya Camp #5, Osaka Area Hon-
shu, Japan.

(12-2471
13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BRUCE, CHARLYS T. S/Sgt. V| 35-504

Testimony of Charles T, Burce, S/Sgt.

While at Yokkaichi, Japan in approx. Janudry 45

an American officer by the neme of Capt. Thomas walked x*
thought the barracks and told them to put |out

their fires @iring the air raid. Cpl. Tomabi

who wes in charge of the Medical department followed
Capt. Thomas by just a few yards to the rear. Sgt.
Tomabi entered the room and stated that they hkad
disobeyed orders. He beat Sabbitini, Bergger, Cline,
Glotsbauch, and three others he cannot remember their
names with a wide leather belt that he was wearing.

HBHOILL  (5-48) 1
13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BRUCE, 1/SGT EDWARD A v

Cpl Williem K Smith states an American sold-
jer was found with vegetables. A Jap guard
started beating him and Sgt Edward A Bruce
went ap andwanted to know why this soldier

was being beaten. The guard turned around and

started to beat Sgt Bruce. 1lst Sgt. Wilkins
héalped carry Sgt Bruce back to camp.

Nov 43 at Cabanatuan. (7-45) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
D 863519

L40-422



BRUCE, GEIRGE

Edwerd st ste
death of George
sbout July 1943.

ng and

fouse,

13493S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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MISTREATVENT AND KILLING

RGE BRUCE 62-35

Edward Btest states re the beating and sutspg
death of George Bruce at Bridge House, Shangl
about July 1943.

(10-25) 4

JAHDHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BRUCE, GEOKGE V| 62-35

Comdr. C,D., Smith states that George Bruce,
an American newspaperman of Shanghei sufferr
ed two heart attacks at Pootung Prison and
died the next day. The attacks were from
lack of food.

(4-45) 1

IHHOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




wooNs LV
BRUCE, JAMES CHISHOLME v 101-1900
US VS SADHARU HIEAMATSU T-123
Beating, torture and murder, personzl use of Red

Cross supplies, 26 Nov 42, 5 Aug 44, Mitsushima
Camp #12 and #£ detached.

BMPLETE TRIAL
‘.

Rfﬂ.’
See Flle=?~. 775 ,,;g

Tenwnwplys

1J4D3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




83291 LY

BRUCE, J. C. v
US vs KANAME SAKABA & KUNJI SUZUKI  T-348

Comm and responsibility, contributing to dwaths
at Omori Camp, Sept 42, Sept 45,

19 “ar 48

Sov Fll ﬁélig&;i/igi/
13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-2340.



82291 Ly
BRUCE, J.C v

Complete trial record of Shinobu Shichino et
al, tried at Yokohama 11-28 Aug 47.

A,

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519




BRUCE, MAJ JAVES GRAHAM ' w

Above states that at Cabanatuan an enlisted
man by the nsme of 3gt Hunt was caught at-
tempting to escape and was immediately shot.

(9-45) 116

19404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-7



BRUCE, MAJ JAMES GRAHAM 3 wo| 40-4

Above states information in the matter of the
beating and exscution of Lt Col Biggs and two
other officers at Cabanatuan i1, for attempting
escape.

(9-45) 115

13403s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BRUCE, JAUES GRAHAM Ww| 40-8

Above reports re the killing of Trujillo
at Cabanatuan.

(11-45) 105 [

J34DIS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



BRUCE, MAJOR JAMES GRAHAV w | 40a27

Above reports re general conditions at Ca=-
banatuan from 1 June 42 to 19 Oct 44.

(11-45) 655

1HHOHS ‘

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



BRUCE, JAMES GEAHAM v
Migtreatment o Ps/W during transfge from
General Hampitel Na 2, Bataan, to Camp No
1 at Cabanatuan, 9 April 1942 to 1 Uume 194

(9-45) 59

194045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-158



BRUCE, JAVES, Major v

Thomas Aquinas Hackett reports re the food
sanitary conditions at Cabsnatusn. Major Fr
Nasear is listed listed as a victim and wity
along with Major James Bruce.

(10-45) 600

JH3404S

40=-27

and

ess

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BRUCE, MAJ JAVES GRAFAM W

Avove reports re the killing of Lt Huffcutt
at Cabanatuan.

(11-45) 149

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-49



BRUCE, MAJOR JAMES w 40-228

Maj Albert D Talbot states Chap Frank Tif-

fany, Chap Robert Taylor Col Jack Schwartz

and Chap Oliver were confined for 90 days

at Cebanatuen between June and Sept 44 wher 4
they were given,very, very little food. The|

harm done by their confinement was irrepar-

able. Accused was Capt Teschinos |

(8-45) 10

134D HS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



BRUCE, TANSELL E.,SGT. w 40-78

Kermit Cook states at Camp #3, Cabanatuan,
four men left the camp in search of fodd.
Were tortured for three days. Forced to
dig their own graves and then shot. MNaj.
Mori ordered execution. Sgt. Tansell E.
Bruce is a witness.

(3-47) 208

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



sezar Ly

BRUCE, TANSELL E,

US vs HITOSHI OKAMOTO T-289

Unlawful killing,
to death,

Cabanatuan, pow camp, P I,
1 Jun 42, 30 “ct 43.

40 4oe) Tl T

beating abusing, contributing

(12-47)1

13403

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-2267



BRUCE, WILLIAM LEON W 33-26
fiilliam Leon Bruce states at Oeyama, Cpl.
Morris and ancther fellow had a few harsh

words in an argument and "VWad Sgt." made
hem fight one another until exhausted.

(6-47) 38

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



BRUCE, WILLIAM LEON w 33-26

William Leon Bruce states at Oeyama, "The
Pig" would take nights rationing away fm
everyone in camp if someone displeased him.
He was never without American cigarettes,
candy or Hot chocolate fm RC parcels. He|end
five others inclucing Henry Tellez were
forced to carry RC parcels to his home.

(6-47) 39

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



BRUCE, WILLTAM LEON v 33-26

William Leon Bruce states at Oeyama a Jap
guard cave him an American cigafette and
told him to smcke it. When he 1it it Karkfita
slapped it out of his mouth. In Apr 45,
Karkita slapped him for chewing a piece of]
chewing gum.

(6-47) 40

LIC . WE ]

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



BRUCE, WILLTAY LEON

William Leon Bruce states at Oeyama,
Swede or Latfellow was pushed down into
the snow and lashed because he said he
was sick. He died the next morning at
10:30 with double pneumonia. Karikida
is accused.

(6-47) 1

1HHO3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BRUCE, WILLIAM LEON w

William Leon Bruce states at Camp O'Donnell
1st Sgt. Barney Prosser, ¥/Sgt. Jack Keeler,
Capt. Gonzales and four other FWs were shqt
by a firipg squad for having Jap occupational
currency which had been given them in ex-
change for American currency.

(6-47) 20

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-13



BRUCE, WILLIAM LEON 105-78 2./ €

Ltr fr Vet. Admin RE fwding affidavit of
William Leon Bruce.

¥ (0-16) 475
prs

Eastern Special Project.

La=05S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




82297 Ly

BRUDAGE, JACK K. V| 101-2333
US vs EIICHI MURAKAMI & FUKUJIRO KAKINOKI T-356

Beating, abusing, mistreating. POW Camp No. 6
Hanawa, Honshu, Japan. 15 Sept 44 = 15 Aug 45.

23 March 1948

134D3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
D 863519




BRUECK, ALBIRT LOUIS 105-21E
Ltr fr Vet Admin RE Attached hereto find affidavit
of Albert X#XX Louis Brueck, which was given in
response to your request of Jul 31, 48.

(2-47)

45
Fastern Special Project.

SECRET

DECLASSIFICATION Au(homy
NND 86351



Bernard Gould rsports re th
Jeps to provide priscners with
care, food or quarters at Santo 1

(10-45) 348

19403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BRUER, SGT JOHN J w

Above stetes that at Camp 17 Fukuoksg
Cpl Walter Johnson was put in the
guard house fnr about a week, when
he died. The tempersture was about
40 degrees abowé zero and he didn't
have proper clothing.

(3-46) 12

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519

36-13



£zzeT LY

BRUER, JOHN JACOB Wl 36-13

Statement of the =bove that Walter R, John-| STATEMENT
son after having repaired a Jap radio, was: j-36s416~-1
starved and tortured to death by Sadamu
Takeda and Matsukichi Muta because they sai.
he knew too much about the Jap broadcasts.
Johnson died March 45,

(11-47)

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



62397 L%
BRUER, JOHN JACOB W

Statement of the above that William H,
Knight was starved, beaten and subjected to
torture by making him stand in water with
his finger in electric socket. by Sadamu
Takeda and Matsukichi Muta, Finally died
sometime in May 43,

(11-47)

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

36-26

STATEMENT
36-416-1



€329T L
BRUER, JOHN JACOB W

Statement of the above that winter 44-45

David Runge was put in guard house by Sadam
Takeda and Matsukichi Muta, Reason u known
Inadequate clothing and shces cause feet to

freede, resulting in amputatiom of both feed,

(11-47)

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

36-%1

STATEMENT
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szzar L¥
BRUER, JOHN JACOB ¥ 36-416

Statement of the above that at Camp #17,
Omuta, he was beaten 4 or 5 times while
being held in custodial custody by Sadamu
Takeda, (The One Armed Bandit)

(11-47)1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



BRUER, JOHN J.

Ltr from OKeefe requesting interrogation
of John J. Bruer.

(10-46) 205

1434035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BRUER, JOHN J.

Request the interrogation of John J. Bruer.

(9-46)

82

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

105-75



BRUGENDAL, Mr. W 40-18
Rene Paul Deschamps states that at Paco distyict
in Manila, the Japenese burned all home and ghot
the people who tried to escape from the burning
buildings.

Mr. Brugendal is listed eas a witness.
(9-45) 112

HDHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
9

NND 86351
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BRUGGE, Col. v 35-1165
Statement of Robert F, Goldsworthy that an in-
terpreter told of Col., Brugge's death, he statdd
that Brugge had committed suicide.

(3-48)3

1H403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
D 863519




BRUGGE, COL. v
Guy- H. Knobel states at Camp Amori, while hd
was in isolation, Col. Brugge was in the n At
cell to him., He was suffering from insanitj
caused by not gettine enough to eat.
taken from the ce@ll and shot by the guards
The CO was responsible for his death.

(2-47) 1

13HI3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-1165



BRUGGE, BYRON E COLONEL V 35-1991- VOL 1L

COMPLETE TRIAL RECORD OF RANJO FUJINO ET 4 TRIED AT
YOKOHAMA JAPAN 24 MAY 1948 TO 13 OCT 1948

35- 1991~ VR T

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



ezzor Ly

BRUGGE, Byron E.

US VS SUGHFARA,

Command responsibility, contributing to

Eiichi (T-420)

death, Tokyo, Ja pan

GOMPLETE TRIAL REGORY
So0 Fllo 342 6gs o2 g -

159935

DECLASSIFICATION Au(horlty
NND 86351

[101-2372




ezzor Ly
BRUGGE, Byron E. Col. v
Complete trial record of feijiro OTANI, tried
at Yokohama, Japafy on 25 April 1949 to 13

April 1949.

8:369 21 April 1950

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-2280-1



£e2aT Ly
BRUGGE, BYRON E. Vv

Re: Request that following items be
obtained from Dept of Alr Forces and
Dept of Navy to complete investigation
of atrocities committed by Tokyo Kempe]
Tal and also photostatic copies of
WDAGO Form 66-2

(12-47)

228

134D3S

33=-23A

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



BRUGGE, COL BYRON E v

" Goldsworthy states that on
3 Dec 44 Col Byron E Brugge made a success-
ful bail-cut while on a bombing raid. He
wes taken to & Japenese Pederal Prison in
downtown Tokyo. On 3 Feb Col Goldsworthy
was moved to & second Federal Fréson and he
heard nothing more about Col Brugge until a
month later a Japanese ihterpreter told him
that he had died in solitary.

(11-45) 17
See -38-1és5 -/

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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SETUY Ly

BRUGGE, BYRON E, Y 35-1165
Statement of Ray F, J, Halloran that the above| STATRMENT
on 14 Feb 45 wgs out of his head most of the 35-1983-2
time as the result of the treatment he had
received for failure to answer questions he wap
asked. On 1 Mar 45 he died.

(2-48)

139035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519




3RUGGER, KR:. V| 40-1494

Miss Mary Alice Clemerts states in Manila in
1945, Japenese soldiers entered a house on

{ansas street and killed members of several
families that had taken refuge there. Included
among those killed were: Mrs. Purita Malarky
aer son Eddie, a s.ngle daughter Rosario, a
nerried daughter Mrs. Brugcer and her husband
and 2 montl old baby. John Brime is a witnegs.

(11-45) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BRUGISSER, WR. v

Paul Albert Legrand states in Manila, Mrs.
Cecil and Kr. Brugisser disappeared at the|
hands of the Japanese. MNilitary Police
arrested them and took them away.

(5-46) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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£229T Ly

BRUGMAN, RUDOLPH BOB

-

101-2341
US vsTSURUGI KOMATSU et al T-349

Beating, kicking, abusing, Kashima Coal Mine,
Sendai, 1 B, Yumoto, Japan, Apr 43, Aug 45,
19 Mar 48
F 1R Rt LUL i
Ses 'sair&étf?fﬂf (-

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




62291 Ly
v

Complete trial record of Katsunosuke Wetana
tried at Yokohama 17 Jume 47 = 24 June 47.

1

JAHOIS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-2224,

e



v

Co L. Srum—
three star
on 1. aug

)

(12-46) 32

11d03s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-214



BRUMBAUGH, M/SGT CLYDE E W

Opl Arthur S Roberts states 1/Sgt Clyde E
Brumbaugh was on the Columpit Bridge Build-
ing Detail with 150 enlisted men and 3 Am.
officers Japs warned them if one escaped

other 9 would be executed. Yilipinos guer-
rillas came to free the men but Capt. gave
orders not to leave as smoe of the men were
too ill. One escaped and so nine others werg
executed. 12 June 1942.

(8-45) 22 47

134D3S |

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BRUMBAUGH, CLYDE M.

1st Ind. fm 2nd Army Re SUBJECT not being
stationed at Langley Field.

(3-u7) 4~
37

1HHO3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BRUMBAUGH, OLYDE M. M/Sgt.

Msg RE Request Master Sgt. Clyde M. Brumbaugh
& & 24 g

Jo-5~

be immediately contacted contacted, interrogated
and affidavits obtained setting forth in detail

Ris knowledge of atrocities alleged to have
committed on POWs.

(5-47)

37

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BRUMBAUGH, CLYDE M. 1056-76
Ltr to 6th Army Area requesting affidavit
of M/Sgt Clyde M. Brumbaugh, re shooting of
9 American POW's.

(10-46) 217

Bastern Special “roject.

13403s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BRUMFTELD, DAVID WOODROW, S/SGT w

S/Sgt David Woodrow Brumfield states three
officers were taken to the Jap guardhouse anj
never heard from again. This was at Cabanatu
Lt. Col., Beecher was a witness.

-4

(8-L5) 88

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BRUMFTELD, DAVID TOODROW, S/SGT. W 40-27

5/Sgt. David Woodrow Brumfield states at
Cabanatuan Prison Camp in July 1942, no hospital
unit was functioningp only a dispensary. Many
deaths due to lack o. food and medical care.
Quarters were inidequate.

(8-45) 3hk4

HENIAS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BRUMFIFLD, DAVID T0OOD™CW, S/SGT. w 40-33

S/Sgt. David Woodrow Brumfield states at Bilfibid
the buildings were brick and completely enclpsed.
Sanitary conditions were m .ch tetter, and the
Japanese permitted use of metal army cots anfl
mattresses. Major Warren E. Wilson was Amerip:
Medical Officer in charge.

n

(8-45) 101

1HMOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BRUMFIELD, DAVID WOODROW, S/SGT w

40-78

S/gt David Voodrow Brumfield states at Cabanatuan

all prisoners were ordered to witness the ex
of four enlisted men. Generl Homals army
accused.

(8-45) 13

el e e

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BRUMFIELD, DAVID WOODR

Using Ps/W on enemy nilitary waks at
Clark =nd Nichols Fields, P I, July 1942
to Februayy 1945,

(8-45) 92

YOS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-82



LD,y S/5GLT LAVLID WUULRUW

S/Sgt David W Brumfield states POW were used|
for repair work on Clark and Nichols Fields,|
to put them in condition for Japanese use |
against the Americans. Our hospital treated|
men for exhaustion, who were on those work
details. They were forced towork long houz's.
while in poor physical condition.

(8-45) 3—2°

134998

DECLASSIFICATION Aulhor\(y
NND 86351
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BRUMFIELD, S/CGT DAVID WOODROW w

3/Sgt Dgvid W Brumfield states information
soncerning the killing of Cgpt Thompson on
{igh Hill, Corregidor. General Home accused.

(9-45) 12

13404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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ERUMFIELD, §/Sgt DAVID WOODROW
Stmt of above re Sgt. Frovoo.

(4-47) 15

1349035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

102-158



BRUMIEY, JAMES R., TM2c w

James R. Brumley, TM2c, states they arrived
at Camp Kmiocka on 29 Way 1944. Long hours
and very rough treatment. Food and clothing
insufficient. Japs stole 50 out of a lot of
600 Red Cross Boxes and made them sigr for
all of them. Snow was deep and weather very
cold, men were stripped and.thrown into the
guard house naked. Japs beat 16 men for € h
with a paddle in the face until their face
became swollen. Then took a piece of lighte
punk and burned the victims on neck and
stomach.

LIS e

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

2221



RUMLEY, PVT.

Statement of Cpl. Kenneth Francis Newton.
See (P) card YOKKAICHI PRISON CANP.,

(4-46) 5

434S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BRUMLEY, JAMES RICHARD, TM2/C W 64=16

Statement of James Richard Brumley, TH2/C.
See (P) card MUKDEN PRISON CAMP.

(3-46) 3

1I4OHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




GARDENER, CAPT. w

Andrew Pisarczyk states thet et Cam
Hokkeido #1, he was forced to go
out In e blirzerd to the guard hous
with only a pair of trounsers on, wh
the drunken csuard beat him because
"Yenkee Clipper " accused him of st
ing too neer the fire. Witnesses s
Mr. Sterling, Canpt. Erown, snd Cep
Brumeerdener,

(10-4€) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

54-23
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BRUMITTT, JACK, FFC. v

Cpl. Howard Duane Wilkinson states that at
Camp Nurphy, Aug. 1944, they asked for more
food and they were lined up and required to
pass the Jap guards at the head of esch line
each guard striking them with pick handles,
rifles and bamboo poles for complaining.
Some of their nemes are: Pfc. William Bangs,
Pfc, Jack Brummitt, Cpl. Ernest T. Fields,
"Pop" Snyder, Cpt. and Capt. Halls.

(7-45) 1

1944045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-716



BRUMMITT, JACK W 41-43

Howard Dusne Wilkinson states that while aft
Lipe, Lt. Lerricks was hit in the face by
Jap guerd becsause his men did not work hard
enough. Captain Itchi Mero did the hitting
Witnesses are; Pfe. Jack Brummitt, Cpl. Erpest
T. Fields and Pvt. Paul E. Enniel
(7-45) 1

™
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ERUNDAGE

<

55-1047
[Statement
135-1043
Re: Jack Boyd states that in Oct 44
Heinz, Van Alman, Brundage were caught
attempting to conceal radishes on their|
person by Under-Lt. Tagahashi and he
beat them severely with his saber and
scabbard.

(3-48)

3

JJHOHS
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BRUNDIDGE, TVT. v 35=1047

Elmer E. Bowers states at Sendai #6, Lt. Osaki
beat a number of prisoners with his saber bel
cause they were having difficulty stringing
"gobi" with their ungloved hands which were
frozen. Pvt. Sargent, Pvt., Von Alum and Pvi
Brundid~e are victims.

(12-46) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




b b
BRUNDAGE, v

Statement of Chester L. Nicholson tht Hoinz,
Van Alman, Brundage, were caught attemtping
to conceal radishes on thier persons, Fayahasi
threw them down ~nd beat them severely with hi
saber and scabbard,

(3-48)7

13403s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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€229T Ly

BRUNDAGE, E. J. i 58=141
Statement of Air Crew Members that:

Due to darkness it was impossible to see missing
men after they bailed out. It was not known whethe:
their chutes opened or not. Missing men bailed
out over the China Sea,

(2-48)1

1348038

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




ez2aT Ly

BRUNDAGE, JACK K, Vi 101-2273
US vs KENICHI OGIHARA T-304

Beating, mistreating and abusing, Sendai #6
Hanawa, Japan. 15 Dec 44, 15 Jan 45,

(1-28)1

134035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BRUNDAGE, JACK w

Pvt. John Christian Spencer states at Hannawa
he was struck by a Jap guard. Beating was
administered by the use of the guar d's rifle
butt and his fists on Spencers abscessed jaw.
Japs made no effort to give him medical aid.
Jack Brundage, Pvt. Mines and Lt., John B.
Lames are wi nesses.

(3-46) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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sruwBbeE, e, A e K. v
Elmer E. Bowers states at Sendai #6 in N ov.
1944, he and a Marine Pvt. were caught tryin
to smuggle some wood into their quarters and
severely beaten. "Big Nipger" severely beat
a Emerican Pfc. Brundidge for the same offen:

(12-46) 1
1 HHDES

%a

35-1029
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BRUNDAGE, pvr Jacd K.

=

Re: Jack Boyd states that in Dec 44

Cpl Arthur A. Moore, Pvt. Drake, Pvt.
Sargent and Pvt Erundage were beaten by
Tagahashi, because they burned the fird
ladder to keep warm because they were
recuperating fil beating and other cruel
treatment.

OMP) AL REGQRD (3-48)
RNy )y
134D03S

56-233
Statement
35-1043

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BRUNDRETT, CAPT. CAaCE v 65-14
Col. Curtis T. Beecher states at Jinsen Camp
Capt. Brundrett died fm edema because Lt.

Mizuguchi refused to li-ten to the plea of
Gal. Schwarts for blood plasma.

(7-47)

Orig. 65-11-6

LUMPLEIE TRIAL
See File £ 57 "Z“'

13423S
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BRUNDRETT, GEORGE, CAPT. v
Jack W. Schwartz states at Jinsen, Korea,
Capt. George Brundrett died as a result

of the refusal of the Japs to give them
the proper medical supplies and medicine.

(3-47) 5

(AT

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BRUNLCRETT, GEORGE C. v | 101-876

USA vs Yazuru Noguchi et al.

File No. T-194.

Accused of besting, ebusing, torture and
contributing to desth. Keijo PW Camp,
Keijo, Korea, Jinsén PW Czmp, Jinsén,Korea
22 Oct 42 - 31 hug 45. victims sre listed

\‘!ﬁ

é{ Sy
13403S
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BRUNDRETTE, GEORGE, CAPT. v 65-14

Statement of Lt. Col. Austin J. Montgomery
See (P) card JINSEN, KOREA.

(3-46) 1

COMPLETE TRIAL

RECORD
See File & 4’/‘?&%}

El 02}
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BRUNE, WC W
The above, .a liberated internee in
Manila writes to his wife Mrs. Walten
C. Brune re Japanese Rationing to
American POW in Manlla. He used to
wifpgh 222 now is 132 lbs. His ration
consisted of: one large

#12e grue1°f6r°breskfgstfugngogﬁagg
cup hot water with some thing green
slop at noon, one small plate rice wi
green sauce at evening.

(5-45)52

13453S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BRUNER, v
Statement of Forrest Glenn Hogg that Nickelson
Rivera, Carpenter, Bruner and another pow were
severely beaten with a belt and a club by Babe

Ruth and the Béker because they were accused of]
not working hard enough,

(3-48)

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BRUNER v

Fred Odell Causey, C/Gunner's liate, states
at Umeda Bumsho, in Feb 1943, 3 men were
caught stealing glucose. Beaten with open
fists and rifle butts. Stood at attention
for 48 hours without food or water. One may
was taken to the hospital and died a couple
of days later. Bruner and Parks are two
who lived., "OK" is accused.

=BT
/8 Tiw AL

1FHIFS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BRUNER, PVT. v 40-27

Dean L. Beavers states at Cabanatman PW #3,

he personally witnessed the torture and beat-
ing of eipght men. Tortured for the humiliation
of the Americans and for thesatisfaction of the

Japs. Tvt. Bruner is one of the victims. Others
are listed.

(12-46) 250

SECRET
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BRUNET, HENRY, SGT. W 35-582

Sgt. Henry Brunet states at Torura, Japan,
he witnessed the beating of S/Sgt. NcCurdy by
three Jap guards. He had a small quantity
of salt in his possession. Tuda and Tukaida
are accused. Witnesses are listed.

(12-46) 2

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BRUNET, LUCIEN V|=35=552

U. 8. vs Masao Nichizewa et 21 at Yokohsme 12

Aug. 1946: In or about the month of July 1945,

one Suzuki and one Sturunc best Lucien Brunet.
(2-48) Vvol. I

JJHO3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BRUNET, L. V| 35-1206
Complete Tiiel Record of Masao Uwamori tried
at Yokohama, Japan on 14 April 1947 -

28 April 1947 re the mistreatment, torture,
and abuse of L. Brunet.

(8-47) Vol. I

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




| BRUNETTE, GAPT. w

Major Mbert D. Talbot stetes thet while at
Cabanatuan he was familisr with the killing
of Tt Huffoutt in Aug. 1944, He was shot
by e Jap sentry while stooping in his garde:
and was not too close to the white post
where the Plis were not allowed. Witnesses
ares Cespte Leslie Zimmermen, Naje Bill
Priestly, John Horan, Maje Pettit, Col.
Beecher, lnj. Reynolds and Capte. Brunettes

(8-45) 71

IHHOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BRUNI, Capt. w 4739
Testimony of Anthony Daniel liarangiello,
S/Sgt. In the matter of the execution

of White (FNU) USKC and Wilson (FNU) USH,
AT Palawan about Oct 43.

(6-46)

144DHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BRUNI, FRED TOBIAS

US VS TERADA Seiichi et al (T=389)

<

Burning with lighted gasoline, handgrenading,

clubbing, etc., abusing and mistreating.

Puerta

Princesa, Palawan Island, P.I. June 44 - Feb 45.

15 June 1948

138938

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-2358



BRUNIE, Fred T«

Seme as Fred J. Brunt

L SHOFS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BRUNIE, CAPTAIN FRED T. v

On 15 Dec. 1944 Japs at Puerto Princesa
frighteneé by an Air raid ordered all Pws in

shelters. Japs then proceeded to pour gasolipe

on the shelters and threw torches and the

gasoline exploded. PWs ran out screaming anfi

Japs shot and bayoneted them. Japs outside
the compound opened up their guns on the PWs|
Bogue esceped and from the rocks could see

the Japs burning the bodies in fires. Bogue
saw Capt. Fred T. Brunie, Lt. Carl Mango, W
Glen C. Turner and Lt. Com. Henry Carlisle

Knight hovelessly trapped and burned to deatl

s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

47-1

Lo




BRUNIVTZ, HARRY, CPL. W

Cpl. Harry Brunivtz states Cpl. Howard W.
Bromning aid Pvt. Tussing were beatén by
Cpl. Peizo Nagakura at Fukuoka Camp 3, for
no reason that he knew of. Cpl. Theodore
Braxtor is a witness.

(12-46) 2

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BRINI, FRED T. CAPT. v

Capt. Fred T. Bruni was killed in the Puerto
Princesa, Palawan massacre on 14 Dec. 1944.
(5-85) 19

148045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

41-1



BRUNIVTZ, HARRY, FVT. w 40-78

Pvt. Harry Brunivtz states at Cabanatuan
#1, th-ee Americans were executed before
a firing squad after they had enedavorad
to escape. He witnessed the execution fm[his
barracks. Col. Mori was CC.

(4-47) 212

1IJOES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BRUNIVTZ, HARRY, ™VT. w

Pvt. Harry Brunivtz states Cpl. Gibbs,
detailed to Nichols Field, was beaten all
over his boédy and in the head by "Pistol
Pete" because he was not putting out enoud
work. Gibbs was removed to Billibid Prisq
where he died twenty four hours afterward
as a result of a brain hemmorhace.

(4-47) 3

13403s
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BRUKL, CAPT. w| 35-79

Cpl. Luther C. Morgan states in Jan or Feb.
1945 at Carip Tonagawa a Jap guard hit Pvt.
Denton with his rifle and beat him with var-
jous size clubs and kicked him into unconsc
iousness. Pvt. Dentcn was stripped of his
clothes down to his waist and forced to stand
in front of the guardhouse holding an iron
rail at full attention for a period of at
leest two hours. "One Wing" is accused. Capt.
11, Capt. John Galbraith and Capt. Ejunn
tnesses.

(11-45) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BRURNER v 33-30

Lt. (jg) Leahmon B. Nestle statement con-
cerning Transportation aboard the Nagata
Maru, General Conditions at Uneda Buusho,
mistreatment ~esulting in the death of Ed-
ward T. Herzig and beating of Parks and
Brunner.

(5-46) 24

e B
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BRUNNER, HAROLD D. v
US VS Ichiji KINARI et al (T-275)
Beating, abusing, kicking, contributing to death,

command responsibility. Umeda Buncho POW, Osaka
Area, Honshu, Japan. Jan 43 - June 45.

-
14 October 1947

138D4S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BRUNNER, HAROLD DALE w

Harold Dale Brunner states that at Umeda in
March 1943 a pfc named Hersig was locked in
the guardhouse with 2 other prisoners. They
were tied and left to stand at attention for
24 hours znd were beaten hourly. Hersig died
as a result of the mistreatment. Dr. Edw. Neil
theated Hersig. A Jap named Number Shou was
in cherge of the camp at the time.

(10-47)24

See

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BRUNNER, HAROLD DALE CPL. "4

Testimony of Harold Dale Brunner, Cpl.
In the matter of the mistreatment of

three Americans at the Umeda Bunsho FW Camp

Japen. William Parks, Pfc. Edward T. Herz
and Pfc. Harold Brunner in March 43, ‘

35-38

ig,

Two of the Japs were Shimiosasan, and Senyasan.

Witnesses: Capt. Nell, Chief Totpedoman
Jackson, and T/Sgt. Gregory.

(5+48)

EESIOE[SS
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BRUNO, Charles C.
Above states that at Ashio prisoners were
kicked, slapped and generally mistreated
by the japanese.

25 June 48

1IHIHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BRUNO, CHARLES C, A 101-2250

US vs IICHIRO MCRIMOTO T-291

Command responsibility, contributing to death.
unlawful killing, mistreating, beating abusing
at Davao Penal Colcny, Cabanatuan pow camp

Lag Pinas, Air Pield, Nielson, Air Field, and
Puerta Princesea, Palawan, P, I,
(12-47)1

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BRUNO, CPL CHARLES CARMELINO v

Above states that he worked in the copper
smelter plant at Ashio, worked eight hours
daily and every fifth day worked sixteen
hours. Starting 17 July 1946 they worked
twelve hours daily. Accused Lt Tashi and
Yourmi. Witness Pvt Nicholas Hionenes.

(11-45) 6

134045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BRUNO, S CARVFLING, CPL. i 10-1607

Cpl. Charles Carmelino Bruno states he wit-
nessed the beating of Bill Wartin and Slats
at Nielsor Field on the 4th of July 1948.
They had participated in a show put on by
the prisoners. They were beaten with pick
handles, below the belt, and bamboo sticks
above. They were cut and bleedins profusely
¥elvin T, 3tanbaugh and James C. Hesler are
witnesses.

(1-46) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BRUNO, CHARIES CARVELINO, C°I. v

Cpl. Charles Carmelino Bruno states at Nielsd
Field, "Grardma" and "Daniel Webster" claimed
the work they were doing, which was mesquito
abaterent, was progressing too slow, so they
picked him out as ar example. Four gnards beg
him with pick handles and bamboo slats. Wher-
ever he fell down, they would kick him until
he arose. Fe was bleeding on the body from th
hips down. After contiruine this treatment fq
about half an hour, he was allowed to reiurr
to his barracks. The next day he was forced f

o

]
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BRUNOWITZ, PVT. W

S/Sgt. Philip J. Tirey states at Fukuoka Ca
3, on one occasion they were forced to co
to work after the air raid siren had blown

the r«d flag was put up. Thés probably com-

B339

tinue

nd

tributed to the death of one PW and caused the

other to lose his arm. Pvt. Brunowitz is a
witness.

(12-46) 71

13045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BRUNOWITZ, PVT. w

Testimony of Philip J. Pirey, S/Sgt.

At Fukuoke Camp No. 3 approx. June 45 he wif
the beadling 6f Pvt. Robert Tussing by Cpl.
nicknamed the "Mad Corporal®. The Cemp Comn
Major Rikitaki. Witnesses: Pvt. Bobbitt, §
Fred Usner, Pvt. Brunowitz, and Pvt. Tidwell

(6-46)

1
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BRUNOWTTZ, BVT, W

Testimony of Philip J. Tirey, $/Sgt.

At Fukuoka Camp No. 3 in about February 45
he witnessed the beating of Pvt. Browning
by a guerd named Cpl. Nogaguri and nickneme
"The Med Corporal™. Major Rikitekd was
Cemp Commender. Witnesses: Pvt. Brunowitz
and Pvt. Flanigen.

(6-48)

LI404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BRUNS < w 35-41

Pvt. Lester L. Ritch states at Tonagaya on
about May 1944 he saw the Jap guards carry
out Pvt. Toller , 59th CAC after he had be-n
severely beaten. Camp afficials later aun-
ounced he had died. "Hakano", "Karnishe" and
Sgt. Major "inamota" are accused. Captain
Brunz and Capt Galbreath are witnesses.

(10-45) 1

1JHOFS
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BRUNS, CAPT.

Statement of Sgt. James R. Thompson.
See (P) card TENAGAWA.

(4-46) 7

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BRUNS, CAPT.

Statement of Sgt. James R. Thompson.
See (P) card TENAGAVA.

(4-46) 11

4AHIHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BRUNS, CAPT. ¥ W 35-® /60

Leo Dale Barnett states Pvt. Taylor died as a
result of torture and beatings received at
Tanagawa POW Cemp. He had tried to escape
and was recaptu red. Pvt. Jolly, Lt. Kessler,
Capt. CGelbert and Capt. Bruns are witnesses.
Takagisan accused.

(4-46) 2 3-3

13HO4HS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BRUNS, HOWARD ALFRED W| 35-1225

Testimony of Hewsrd Alfred Bruns

Peter Rabbit he beat snd abrused smerican
POW. Beccus end Pvt. Turner who were
working and while doing so Peter Rabbit strick
Pvt. Turner on the leg with an iron bar whidh
almost fractured his leg.

(5-47)

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BRUNS, HOWARD A. v 35-1263
Harry Delmore Crocker st:tes at Sendai #3
Howard A. Bruns was besten with a staff
about three feet long by "Jce Louis".

He hit Bruns five or six timesacross the
small of the back because the loaded ore
car was rot movingfast enough.

(3-47) 1

1JHO3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BRUNS, HAROLD A.

4th Ind fm 5th Army A returning case due to {

to locate «

Eastern “pseill

(1-47) 650

iroject
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ERUNS, HOWARD A.

Ltr fr SCAP RE Request interrogation of Howe
A. Bruns re concerning Sendai POW Cemp No 3,

Hosokura, Honshu, Japan.

(1-47)

2040

Eastern Spacial Project.
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82291 LY
Capt. BRUNS v

Howard Newton Cary states: In March 1945,
Corp. Boheres had his trousers cuffed to
keep them clean, he wasordered out of
line of marchin and beaten with a stick by
Sumiki. He was made to kneel on a bed of Statement
rocks holding a stick across the back of 35-1880-1
his neck for an hour. Capt. Bruns protested|
and was given the same punishment.

(28 Oct. 47)

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BRUNS, STOCKTON D. CAPT.

<

101-113

Title of case US vs Takagi, Yoshichi.

RE Beating, abusing, contributing to
insanity and death. Tanagawa Prisoner of
War Camp, Osaka Area, Homshu, Japan 1 Dec
42 to 1 Apr 45.

(8-47)

ETE TRIA!
See File5=/6.4~1
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BRUNS, STCCKTON D., MAJOR A\ 35-1261

Major Stockton D. Bruns states at Tonagawh,
Nr, Takagi told him he was accusing the
Japs of sabotaging the miver. He hit

Takagi and was given a severe beating. I
was treated by Capt. George Campbell.

(3-47) 1

13403S o

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BRUNS, STOCKTON D., MAJOR W
Vajor. Stockton D. Brins states at Tanagawa
Pvt, Eve-ett L. Tyler escaped the camp in
search of food. He was beaten to death by
the Japanese. Accused and witnesses are
listed.

(12-46) 12

g516
134035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BRUNS, STOCKTON D., MAJOR w

Major John Mac Galbraith Jr. states at Tan-
agawa Prison Camp, Pvt. Tyler was definitely

insane. He escaped and was recaptured by the

Japs. He was beatenseverely by the Japs

while in the guardhouse. He died on 30 Aug
1945 éntoute to Osaka where he was to have a
trial., Witnesses and accused are listed. |

(4-46) 8

1H40HS j

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BRUNT, FRED J. Capt ()

The Japs at Puerto Princesa at noon on 15 De
1944, after a plane raid, soaked PW's in air
raid shelters and barbed wire enclusure with
gasoline and set on fire. They killed by
sabres, daggers, shooting and clubbing all
who tired to escape. Some 150 were killed,
Eight, however, escaped. See file for names

J3HOES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BRUNT, LOYAL B. 105-218
Ltr fr Vet Admin, Fourth Army RE enclosed is
statement made by Loyal B. Brunt.
(3-47)
209

Eastern Special Project.

056
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BRUNVITZ, HARRY, P7T. w

Col. Howard Wilson Browning states he wit
nessed the beating of Fvt. Jesiie Flint a
Fukuoka Branch Camp No. 3. e had been
trading tobacco for beans. "Black Beautyl]
Yamasoka, “emoya and "Hatchet Face" are
accused. Pvt. Thomas Coleman and Fvt.
Lopne, are witnesses.,

(7-468) 1

13453S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BRUNZ w 35-41

Pvt. Lester L. Ritch states at Tonagaya on
avout lay 1944 he sar the Jap guards carry
out Pyt. Toller, 59th CA. after he had vesn
severely beaten. Camp officials later arn-
ounced he had died. "bakano", "Karnishe" and
Sgt. Major "Minamota" are accused. Capiain
Brunz and Capt Galoreath mre witnesses.

(10-45) 1

134338
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BRUSH, HELEN NELSON

Failure to provide proper medical care
for Mrs Mary Stagg, an internee at Ft
Santiago in Apr or May 1944,

(9-45) 6

34035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BRUSH, HELEN NELSON(MRS F W) . W
Heden N Brush states information regarding
the questlomng and tortunng of Sister Mary

Brigida at ‘g Santiago in pr or May 194k.
Accused Cobdyashi.

(9-45) 2

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BPUSH, HELEN NELSOM (MRS. F“."’.) w

Helen Nelson Brush states at Ft. Santiago =bqut
15 March 1944, Esther Belarmino, appeared to
have been severely mistreated. She said that

prior to the time she was admitted to the celll she

had been taken away for cuestioninz :nd was
beaten and mistreated by Japanese guards and
interro -ators. Her face was still swollen and
her upper arms were discolored. She was libecnat-
ed on 10 Tebruary 1945. Cobaysshi is accused.

(9-45) 1

13423S
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BRUSH, HELEN NELSON (1RS. F.W.)

=

Helen Nelson Brush states in April and lay o
1944 a cell mete at Ft. Santiago by the name
Marion (Mrs. E.C.) Bomm was afflicted with a
profuse outbreak of boils primarily on her hg
She succeeded in gettins to see the Japanese
doctor on 2 occasions. On one he gave her son
tablets which did not scem to do her any goo
on znother occasion he gave her some ointment
was equally as ineffective. She was later ss
at Sahto Tomas and she had recovered quickly
with proper medical attenticn there. Cobayasl
is accused.
(9-45) 1

13403S
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BRUSH, MRS. v 40-640
Anna Eleanor Williams stetes that Mrs. Brush
had been practically starved, given no medical
csre and had been quartered under highly um-
sanitary conditions. This was at Santiago
Prison Camp.

(7-45) 1
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RUSH, REV., MRS.

Major Maude C. Davison states at Fort Santiac
Mrs. Rev. Brush and Dr. Darby had body lice a
head lice and were in a filthy cordition.

Qe

(1-47) 3

13493S
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BRUSH, MRS. HELEN v

Marie Adams states in spring of 44, Mrs. Hel
Brush was moved from Fort Santiago to Santo

Tomas. Had beri-beri, skin infections due to
malnutrition and lack of bathing facilities.
Suffering from eye strain due to the fact th
her glasses had been taken by the Japs when

was imprisoned. Had been in Fort Santiago sey
months and had been given no change of clothi
Not allowed to wash their hair, bathing facil
were infrequent, crowded into cells with nati
women of all types. Mrs. Brush had been read:
transcripts printed by American sympathizers

(7-45) 1
1 H89ES
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BRUSSALO, CEARLOTTE VANNING V& 40-31

Failure to provide American civilian in-
ternees with proper food at the Santo

Tomas Internuent Camp, Manila, P I, from
17 June 1942 to 3 February 1945,

(8-45) 229

12 B E 153
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BRUSSELL, NORMAN E,

US vs FUKUSABURO ADACHI 202

Abusing and mistreating prisoners at Yodogawa
pow camp, Osaka Area, 1 Apr 44, 23 May 45,

(2-48)1

13403S
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BRUSSOLO, CHARLOTIE MEKNING W&V

Charlotte M Brussolo states that after the
first bombing by Am. planes at Santo Tomas
the Japs moved in military supplies into the
camp. Drums of gasoline were brought in an
stored outside of the camp hospital.

(9-45) 118

19HOHS
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BRUSSOLO, CHARLOTTE MENNING w 4LO-31
Charlotte Menning Brussolo states in the matper

of the failure to provide American Civilian
Internees with proper medical care at Santo

tomas, Vito A, Brussolo, would be able to
give information.

(8-45) 145

13403S
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BRUSSOLO, CHARLOTTE MENNIN™ w 40-31

Charlotte “enning Brussolo states in the matfer
of the failure to provide American Civilians
@nternees with proper medical care at Santo
Tomas. Vitc A. Brussolo would be able to
give information.

(8-45) 146
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BRUSSOLO, CHARLOTTE MENNING w| u-32

Torture and beating of an unidentified Chine
civilian internee at Camp Holmes nternment
Camp, Baguio, P.I. Charlotte “enning Brussolo
and Vito A. Brussolo are witnesses.

@

(8-45) 52
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BRUSSOLO, CHARLOTTE MENNING W&V

Charlotte ienning Brussolo statesShe was int
at Camp John Hay from December 22, 1941 to a
April 21, 1942, 450 persons of both sexes we
crowded into one barracks building and kept
there [or several days. Slept on mattresses
on the flocor nd were so crowded together th
of the mattresses were pushed one against th
other., Lost a trememdous amount of weight duy
to lack of food. Nekomura :nd Macaibo or Makj
are accused.

(8-45) 87
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BRUSSOLO, CHARLOTTE MENNING w 40-32 .

Charlotte “enning Brussclo states in the matfer

of the failure to provide American Civilian fnternees
at the Yohn Hay Internment Canp, Baguio, P.I

with proper food and quarters, Vito A. Brussplo
would be able to give information.

(8-45) 51
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BRUSSCLO, CHARLOTTE

Charlette Menihing Brusselo states that at
Sante Tomes, Carrell Griwnell, eone Duzglebyl
snd one Lsrson were executed by the Japanes
Lt. Abice is listed as accused.

(8-45)
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BRUSSOLO, CHARLOTTE MENNING, MRS. w

Mrs. Charlotte Menning Brussolo states that
the home of Mr. and Mrs. Vito A. Brussolo at
Pasay Rizal was looted by the Japarese. The
smashed all Chinese articles and burned

articles which they did not want., Also the
homes of Jack Aaron and Mrs. O. A. Boni.was
looted. She obtained this information from

Antonic Matacot and Benitc Andrada. Anothen

witteess was Ricardo Poblete.
(8-45) 1
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BRUSSCLO, CHARLOTTE MENNING W[ LO-8L6

Above gives statement in the matter of exposwire
of American civilian internees at Santo Tomag,
to the Hazaras of War. Vito A. Brussolo would
be able to zive information this.

(8-45) 1
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BRUSSALO, CHARLOTTE MENNTNG ; w

40-1167

Charlotte Menning Brussalo states at Camp Holmes
between last of April of 1942 and 17 June 1942,

she saw the Japs tie a Chinese man to a tree
and beat him with whips until he would becoms

unconscious. They would then throw water on

him andrevive him andstart the whole process

over again. This was kept up almost continuopsly

during most of the daylight hours of one day

Nekomura and Macaibo or Makibo are accused.

(9-45) 1
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BRUSSOLO, VITO A. w

Charlotte “enning Brussolo states in the mat
of the failure to provide American Civilian
Internees with proper medical care at Santo
Tomas, Vito X. Brussolo, would be able to
give inform-tion,

(8-45) 145
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BRUSSOLO, VITO A. w | 40-31

Charlotte Menning Brussolo states in the matfier
of the failure to provide American Civilian
Internees with pruper medical care at Santo
Tomas, Vito A. Brussolo would be able to giv
information.

(8-45) 146

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BRUSSOLO, VITO A.

Torture and beating of an unidentified Chines|

w

civilian internee at Camp Holmes Internment

Camp, Baguio, PiI. Charlotte lenning Brussol}

and Vito A. Brussolo are witnesses.

13403S

(8-45) 52

DECLASSIFICATION Authority

NND 86:
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BRUSSOLO, VITO A. W[ 40-32

Charlotte Menning Brussolo states in the matfer
of the failure to provide American Civilian
dnternees at the John Hay Internment Camp, Bgwuio,

P.I., with proper food and quarters, Vito A. Brussolo
would be able to give information.

(8-45) 51

: 134045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BRUSSOLO, VITO A., MR. MRS. v

Mrs. Charlotte Menning Brussolo states that

the home of Mr. and Mrs. Vito A. Brussolo at
Pasay Rizal was looted by the Japanese. They
smashed all Chinese articles and burned many
articles which they did not want, Also the

homes of Jack Aaron and Mrs. O. A. Boni was

looted. She obtained this information frem

Antonio Matacot and Benito Andrada. Another
wittness was Ricardo Poblete.

(8-45)

1 A4S
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BRUSSOLO, VITO A. W, LO-846

Charlotte Menning gives statement in the matier
of exposure of “merican civilian internees ¢
Santo Tomes, to the Hazards of War. Vito A.
Brussolo would be able to give information

concerning this.

(8-45) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BRUWELL, FRANK. LT. W 33-30
Capt. Glenn E. Cave states at Osaka the Offigers

were compelled to work as stevedores in the
railroad station. Lt. Yamada accused. Lt.
Sam Goldblith and Lt. Frank Bruwell witnesses.

(4-46) 12

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BRUWELL, FRANK, LT. w 33-30

Capt. Glenn E. Cave states their imprison-
ment was under improper conditions at both
@saka and Zentsuji. Temperature ranged
fronnd twenty degrees and there was snow
on the ground. No heat was provided. Lt.
Sam Goldblith and Lt. Frank Bruwell witnesses.

(4-46) 15
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BRUWELL, FRANK, LT. w 35-1
Capt. Glenn E, Cave states at Zertsuji group
punishment was often administered for the
offenses of one man. Lt. Sam Goldblith and
Lt. Frank Bruwell are witnesses.

(4-46) 27 |

14¥D4S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BRUVELL, FRANK, IT.

Capt. Glenn E. Cave states they were trans-
ported under improper conditions aboard the
Nagata Maru. There were no washingfaciliti
and the mess gear was never sterilized.
Sam Goldblith and Lt. Frark Bruwell are wit

nesses.

13403S
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BRUWELL, FRANK LT. W | 67-109
Testimony of Capt. Glenn E. E Cave
Prisoners were exposed to torpedoing and bombing
while exw enroute from Manile, PI to Umeda Bunsho
aboard the Nagata Maru., Witnesses Lt. Sem Goldblith,
and Lt. Frank Bruwell.

(4-46)

17
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BRUYNE, AUGUST MARINUS O, V | 101-2341

US vsTSURUGI KOMATSU et al T- 349

Beating, kicking, abusing, Kashima Coal Mine

Sendai, 1 B, Yumoto, Japan, Apr 43, Aug 48.

19 Mar 48

Afer. B el

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BRYAN, ALTON E, W 40-78
Statement of the above that at Cabanatuan 4
pows were court-martialed and shot to death,
the charge being they attempted to escape.,

(2-48)268

1348935

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BRYAN, ALTCN B, W 47-21
Statement of the above that at Port au Prince | STATEMENT
Teylor, Hoefling, Freeman and 7 pows were tied | 40-78-268
to trees and beaten with quirts, then placed
in guardhouse for 10 days on little food.
KISHIMOTA is the accused.

(3-48)

{IE (- DS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BEYAN, ALTOW B. v

Statement of the zbove that at Cabanatuan #1
he was severely beaten with enfield rifles by
2 Jap soldiers for 20 minutes causing head in
Juries because he had been changed from one
detail to another.

(2048)

13HO0HS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BRYAN, ALTON B,

Statement of the above that in Los Pinas he wag
severely beaten with a club by Kawanasan or
Igiwana because he was unsble to understand thd
instructioms which were given in Japanese.

(3-48)

COMPLETE TRIAL f

See File :2/(}//6

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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v
BRYAN, ALTON B. v

File Number T-260

Title of case US vs Kenji Iwataka

RE Beating, abusing, contributing to death,
unlewful killing, Nichols Field, Pasay, Riz
Philippine Islands, 1 Jul 42 to Sept 44.

(11-47)

2

Fio 4. 292.04L

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BRYAN, LAMAR 4.

Testimony of Lamar &, Bryan
See P card Hitachi, Japan.

(3-46)

£

1 4404S
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BRYAN, LAMAR A, v 101-1326
US vs FUJINMOTO, MONORU T-171
Beatings, abuses, torturing.
Tokyo Cemp #8, Hitachi, Honshup Jepa. °

Apr 44, Sept 45.

(12647)4

35.-3/3_ 2/142
13403S
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BRYAN, LAMAR A., GY/SGT. W 40-27

Gy/Sgt. Lamar A. Bryan states at Camp #1,
Cabanatuan, a Jap guard found a piece of
soap on a US s1/C, causing 100 prisoners,
under Capt. Wermouth to kneel in the hot
sun for about 2 hours, with their hands tied
behind their backs.

(12-46) €15

SEGRET

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



BRYAN, LAMAR A., GY/SGT. W 40-78

Gy/Sgt. Lamar A. Bryan states at Camp #3, Cab-
anatuan he witnessed the killing of four Amer-
ican soldiers. They had escaped from the camp
and were recapured. Gen. Honda gave the orders
for the execution.

(12-46) 151

SEGRET

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



BRYAN, LAMAR A., Gy/SGT. w

By/Sgt. Lamar A. Bryan states at Camp #1, Cay
anatuan he helped bury about 18-22 military
and civilian starvation cases each day. Food|
ration was rice and radishes. 300 men were
transported from Manila to Yokohama, liajor
Christensen, Capt. Unde-wood, Capt. Neilson,
Capt. Short, Lt. Rinka and Dr. Robinson were
at the head of this trip.

(4-46) 2

el E

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BRYAN, PERSHING B. vl 62-10¢

Herman L. Rasor states at Shanghai, "Tom"
bawled out he and Pershing B. Bryan for
attempting to steal some of his alcohol.
liade them stand at attention and slugged
them with his fist about 15 or 20 times.

(6-47) 3

ich. e
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BRYAN, PERSHING B. v
Pershing B. Bryan states that at Kaingwan,
he was beaten by "Bugeyes" for having a
knife in his possession.

(10-46) 1

1349048

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

62-108



BRYAN, PERSHING "B"

Forwarding sworn statement for Zastern
Special Projects.

(-16) 2 543

43403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

105-m 2| E



ERYAN, WILLIAM C. CAPTAIN
Testimony of William Edwin Webb, Major
See P card S§ Oryoku Maru.

(3-46)

65
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DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BRYANT, LT. W
Testimony of Kirk G. Fletcher, Cpl.
See P card Oeyana Prison Camp, Osaka, Japan

(3-46)

225

194015

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BRYANT, ALICE, MRS. W

Virs. Alice Bryant atates at Dumaguete the
gaerrillas raided the provincial jail nearby]|

to release one of their own men who was beinp

tortured while being questiored by the Japs
and wes held in the Provincial jail. During
the night their sleep was disturbed by the
Japanese civilians who were intoxicated and
some of whom were armsd with revolvers.
Furishima is accused.

(2-46) 1

JHDAS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BRYANT, ALICE MRS.

Testimony of Mrs. Alice Bryant
In the matter of the failure to provide proy
food, medical care or qusrters to the interd
at Santo Tomas Internment Camp from Dec 43 4

w

(2-46)
4560
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DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BRYANT, ALTCE MRS.

Testimony of Mrs. Alice Braynt

Transported from Bacolod to Santo Tomas.
left accompanied by two launches as an escor
launches had & gun mounted on the bridge. 1T
voyage took four days.
facilities. Dirty and very inadequate.

1 A4S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 86351
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BRYANT, ALICE MRS, w | 67-120

Testimony of Mrs. Alice Bryant
In the matter of the tramsportion from
Dumeguete te Bacolod. Abselutely no accemodations
on the barge such as latrines, water facilities,
beds, charis and the lide. A Japanese intelligence
officer named Furoshims did permit them to .ve
a pettoleun tin in oae cerner of the hold with
a sheet stretched in fround of it for htrix’e accomoda~
tion.
(2-46)
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BRYANT, SGT. AMOS Wl

Between 2: and 30 Oct 44 rvt Wade L Gensemer
with others, was sent on patrol duty at Cari
Leyte. FKecistance was met and Uensemer was

wounded and because of enemy fire, aid men w
unable to reach him. On 2 Nov 44 his mutila
body was found bencath a 2 story Filipino re
sidence. ringer nails had been torn off and
fingers had been broken off, or burned, bayo]
wounds in the chest and abdomen, a 3 in. sku
Wound, a rope burn on wrists indicating that
he had been tied to a rafter.

14403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BRYANT, ANDREW LT. |

Testimony of La Moyne Ci Bleich Maj.

At Oeysme Sub-Camp No 3, Osaka District, Ja
The Japanese medical man was Pvt, Kondo ther
Nekiame who required T. B. cases to go our
detail. Pfc. Chesucr dcCusker, Russell G.
and Cpl. Norman Bussell. Their wgs Sgt. Icl
wes made treatment of the sick patients diff
Officer in charge of the camp was lst, Lt, X
Hazsma. The Japanese are largely responsib
the desth of the following men thet are list

(3-46)
11
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BRYANT, LT. ANDREW W 67=107

La Moyne C Bleich reports re transportation
conditions aboard the Nissyo Maru, Wit-
nesses: Major Robert Hagen, Captain William
Miller, Captain Roscoe Price and Lt, Andrew
Bryant.

(2-46) 20

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BRYANT, CHARLES F. 105-73
7th Ind fr Third Army Area RE Original and two

cpies of the inclosed deposition have been

fwded to the SCAP as indicated in the inclosed

cpy of our ltr of this date RE James B. O'Bryant.

(1-47)

o
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Fsstern Special Project.
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BRYANT, CURTIS R. 33-19

Request for affidavit of Curtis R.
with ref to Omori Camp, Tokyo Area.

Bryant

(4=47) 90

13403S
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BRYANT, CURTIS R.
Negativ statemenf fr Curtis R. Bryant RE
Omori FOW camp.

(8-47)

149

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FRYANT, CURTIS R.

Testimony of Curtis R. Bryant
In the matter of the failure to provide Amerd
soldiers with proper food and medical care af
Omori Prisoner of war cemp, Japan between

20 July 43 and 29 August 45,

13403S

w

(6-46)

42

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BEYANT, Curtis R.

35-312

Above states that at Omori, Capt Martin was
severely beaten, had refused to work at the

Japanese command, Lt Tetsutaro Kato responsiblle
for the beating.

(5-46) 25

13085
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BRYANT, CURTIS R. w

Testimony of Curtis R. Brysnt

In the matter of the beating of a British
prisoner, Pvt. Marshall by the Japanese at
Omori Prison Camp, Tokyo, Japen, during the
summer of 43. Pvt. Michio Kuriysme administ
the beating. Witnesses Commender Maher, Capt
Zampereni, Lt. Davis, and Capt. Marfin.

(5-46)

IH4OHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-5661~

ered



BRYANT, CURTIS R.

w

Testimony of Curtis R. Bryant

In the matter of the failure to provide Am
soldiers wita proper food and medical care
at Camp No. 3, Cabanatuan, Manila, Luzon,

P, I. between approximately 1 June 42 and

October 42,

(5-46)
184
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BRYANT, FRANKIE M. LT. Wl 33-36

Lt. Richerdson L. Gillett states that at

Yodogawa in April 1943, returning from a

labor detsil, the prisoners were forced to
teke all clothing off and kneel on cinders
for 4 hours until 10 men confessed to sellihg
a pari of shoes. These 10 men were tied
together and strung up on 2 rafter where

they hung from & P.M. until 8 A.M. with
their feet barely touching the floor.
Accused and witnesses listed.

(1-47) 22

15408S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BRYANT, FRANKTE MOMROE 1st. Lt. | 33-36

Testimony of 1st. Lt. Frankie Monroe Bryan
They were imprisoned under improper conditfons
at Yogoaws. The temperature hovered eround the
freezing merk and Prisoners were clothed with
only blue denims. Sgt. Hiroshe was in che ge
of the camp and Okomotsu was second in cha: 2€e

(6-46)

13423S
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BRYANT, FRANKIE MONROE w

Testimony of lst. Lt. Frankie Monrce Eryant
At Yogoawa the officers end enlisted men wel
compelled to work in the machine shops. Th
officers finally refused to work and their
died was cut from 550 grams of rice to 390.
Prisoners were forced to work when to ill t
so. Very little medical cere was provided
the sick. Sgt. Hiroshe was in charge of th
ocamp. Ckcmotsu was second in charge.

(6-46)
16
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82201 LY
BRYANT, Frankie Monroe w

Above states that at Yodogawa in March 43,
upon discovery that some shoes were sold
to civilians by the prisoners. They were for
to strip and made to kneel and kept in kiis
this position for 3 hours. CPO Beard(Byrd)
took the brunt of the beating and later
died as a result.

(12-46) 51

13403S
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BRYANT, FRANKIE MONROE, 1lst LT. VéEW 67-109

1st Lt. Frankie Monroe Bryant states he was
shipped to Japan on 5 Nov 1942 on the Nagat:
Maru. Two five gallon cans for toilet pur-
poses. Guards would not allow them to empty
these cans. Ten or fifteen prisoners died
in the hold where he was confined.

(4-46) 22
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BRYANT, HAROLD E., SGT N|35-2090

Re: The above states that while he was
internéd at Sendai POW Camp No. 6 in
the latter part of Nov 44, Lt Asaka
beat him with a sword, because his sho¢s
were wet. A number of other POW's als¢ -~
received a2 beating for the same reason

(2-48)
1
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BRYANT, HAROLD E. M/SGT v

Sgt. Bryant states that while he was
interned at Hanawa, Japan in March 45
he was beaten severely by the "Pg"
because he fell several times while he
was marching to work in the mines.

He was also beaten on another occasion
by the "01d Man" because he became so

exhaustd he had to be carried to a
shack.

(2-48)
1
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DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BRYANT, HAROLD E. SGT Y

Re: Sgt. Harold E. Bryant states that
while he was interned at Hanawa in Feb
45 he and two other POW's, Sgt Bill
Haynie and Hoyt Haynie were beaten by
"The Pig" and Kodoaki, because the two
POW's had assisted him up the hill whil
going to work because he was too weak
to climb it alone.

(2-48)

L
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82297 LV
BRYANT, HAROLD E.
Ltr fr SCAP RE Request interrogation of Her
E. Bryant re atrocities committed at Sendai
POW Camp No 6, Hanawa, Japan.
(10-47)

197
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BRYANT, JAMES H., 3GT. r

5/5gt. Thomas Jefferson Andrews, Jr. stat
at Cemp No. 3, Fukuoka, Sgt. James H.

Bryent and Sgt. M. D, Woodal confessed
stealing Jap work uniforms and selling
them to the Jap civilians. Thrown intd
-tank and pushed uander water. Sgt. Cowasakg
Cpl. Nagekurs and Maj. Rikitake accused.
Sgt. Norman J. Berg, Sgt. James A, [itz-
patrick are witnesses.

(7-46) >

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BRYANT, JOHN W.
Ltr fm 4th Army Area fwding dep of Bryant

re his knowledge of war crims.

(g-47) 480

Eastern Special Project
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BRYANT, WILLTAM CHENEY wv 40-31

Testimony of William Cheney Bryant
In the matter of the failure to provide inteérnees
with proper médical care, food or quarters &t Santo
Tomas intermment Camp, Manila, P. I. from
Dec 43 to Feb 45,

(2-48)

449
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BRYANT, WILLIAM CHENEY W |45-38

Testimony of William Cheney Bryant
In the matter of the imprisomment of imternecs
under improper conditions st Dumaguete Intermment
Camp at Sillmen University, Dumaguete, Oriental
Negros, P, I. from July 21 to August 28 42. | Lt.
Hosateni was supervisor. Capt. Tsuda was commanding
officer at Dumaguete.
(2-4’6)
2
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BRYANT, WILLIAM CHENEY W | 67-13

Testimony ef William Cheney Bryant
Ta the matter of the transportation of imternees
under improper conditions from Dunagueto te
Bacolod, august 29, 42, to August 31 42,xkm and
from Bacolod to Santo Temas, March 2, 43, to
March 10, 43, Bryant complained to & Japaness
named Furoshima.

(2-46)
30

1LAHDIS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BRYK, CHESTER JOHN CPL. w

Testimony of Chester John Bryk, Cpl.

3524

/8%

In the matter of the beating of Private Luther D.

Orr and others by Cpl. Ishado and Suejimasd
at Camp Hirohato, Japan in December 44,
Witnesses: Captain Syde, and Cpl. Charles

Bowen.
(6-46) 35/
2
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BYRNSIDE, FRED LINCOLN w

Testimony of Fred Lincoln Byrnside
One instance of severe mistreatment resulting
in the death of an American soldier. This ma)
was picked up by the civilian police and
turned over to the Japanese soldiers in the
camp who immediately started beating this sol
The Jap soldiers beat him as he lay on the gr
This continued for approxmitely ten days, at
which time the man was pronounced dead by the
American Dr.

(5-47)
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BRYSON, DR. v
Dr. Bryson, internee at Lunghwa Camp, Shang-

hai, China.
(2-45) 1.

1IHDHS
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BRYSON, ALAN

Ltr fm SCAP req dep of Alan Bryson re
Hakodate #1 Muroran Japan.

(1-47) 2471

Eastern Special Project
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DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BRYSON, WALTER \4

Statement of Joseph J. Atkociunas.

At Muroran I was beaten many times by a Jay
guard knewn as the "Basher", A friend Walt
Bryson and I were sitting in our room when
Basher entered. He commanded us to attemnti
them slapped the two of us until his hands
He then beat us with a broom hendle over th
head and x face.

(5-47)
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BRYSON, WALTER A.

Statement of Walt
At Muroran I was
named "Popeye™.

general exhauston and was unable to work as

as the Japanese d

er p. Bryson
beaten by a civ foremena

X 48«28
34 =42,

I was suffering fr dysentery and

esired.

wooden staff about 4 ft high and 1% thick.

(5-47)
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BRYSON, WALTER A. v

Statement of Walter A. Bryson.

At Muroran I was severely punished by Sada:
known as the Basher, one day after my fired
Atkociunas and I had returned fr work and ¥

34-43

Watanabe,
Joseph
ere

in our hut. The Basher beat me eand my friednfr

fifteen minutes with his hands and then con
beat us with a bamboo broom handle. There
specific reason for him beating us that we

(5-47)
1
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was no
knew of.

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



szTar Ly

BRYSON, WALTER A, W
Statement of the above that at Muroran pow camp

Johnny Knudsen was severely beaten and kicked
by the Basher,

(1-48)3
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BRYSON, WALTER A. W| 34-28

Statement of Walter A. Bryson.

"Basher brutally beat John Knudsen, an
Americen about 58 yrs old. "Basher™

beat him and kicked him until he was almos
unconscious.

(5-47)

13404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



BRYSON, WALTER A, 105-21E
Ltr fr Second Army fr Vet Admin RE in accordance
with your request for statements fr Priscners
of War, attached is a sworn deposition fr Walter
A. Bryson.

(1-47)
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BRYUM, WILLIAM, PVT.

Statement of Sgt. Elmer L. Zeller.
See (P) card ONCRI,

(3-46) 3
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BRZANGA , MRS

Geo T Garcdner states torture and beating of “4
Brzanga at Fort Santiago. Mrs Brzanga is a

witness.

(7-45) 2
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BTESH,

Edward Btest states e the ating and subseduent
death of George Bruce at Bridge House, Shanghei
sbout July 19483,

D W 6235

(20-45) 4
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BTESH, EDWARD

Edward Btesh gives statement in the matter qf

w

the transportation under improper condition

of Ameriear internees from Shanghai, China 4

Morma Goa, Portuguese, India from on or abo
18 September 1943 to on or about 20 October
1943 on the Tia Maru. Issac Sasson and Eli:
Hamawy are witnesses.

(1-46) 1
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HB.T.0." v €2-89

Cpl. Dempsey Smith states at Shanghai Camp
ine nicknamed "B.T.0." was put in the
use and tortured because some of th
men had made a crystal radic set.

(2-47) 1
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BRUNNER, HAROLD D. CPL W17105-49

Ltr of 26 Feb requesting interrogation of (pl
Harold D. Brunrer,

(3-46) 30
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BRUNNER, HAROLD DALE w

Harold Dale Brunner states that at Umeda in
February 1945 K. C. Turner wax beaten ebout
the head end shoulders with a leather belt and
a wooden stick because he was late for roll
call. Jap in charge was Number Shou.

(10-47)
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BRUNNER, Harold D, v

Complete trial record of Gisaburo lariyama,
tried at Yokohama, 20 May 47 = 4 June 47.

Vol-1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BRUNNER, HAROLD DALE Cpl

5th Ind fm 1st Army A fwding dep of re

matter of the mistreatment of American

prisoners of war at Umeda PW camp Osaka.
(1-47) 333

Eestern Special Project

JHYO=ES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BRUNNER, HAROLD DALE

Ltr from lr. 0'Keefe, Subject: Reg for affidel

Harold Dale Brunnere

EASTERN

(11-46) 307

134545

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BRUNNER, HAROLD DALE

Ind fr Fifth Army Re Requect for
ition fr Harold Dale E¥X Brunner

d co Camp Ellis, I11 on 7 Oct 46.

(11-460

w
)
o

EASTERN SPECIAL FROJECT.

13404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BRUNNER, HAROLD DALE 161-11

Request the interrogation of Harold Dale

EE Brunner re atrocities committed at

Umeda Bunsho POW Camp, Dsaka Area, Japan.
(9-46)

828
Eastern Specdal.Project,

183045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BRUNNS, CAFT w
Cpl. Luther C. Morgan states in Jan 1943 at
Tenegawa Prison Caimp Pfc. G
Psi das beaten with a towel dipped in salt
water for a period of at le ast forty TllT‘U.t'S

a Jap c:.s‘r:L lan named Takagi
a result. Capt. pbell,

L %
John Galhrait‘*, and Capt. Er-vrms are witnesse

(21-45) 1

1I40955

on, an Americh

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BRUNNS, CAPTAIN W 67-109

Testimony of Luther Carger Morgan
See ship card Nageta Maru.

(3-46)

H4HDSS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BRUNO, CHARIES CARMELINO, CPL. v

Cpl. Charles Carmelino Bruno states he was ong
of a group of prisoners that was made to work|
ten to twelve hours daily in the copper mine
at Astshi, Japan. They worked 1000 to 1800
feet underground, with very poor ventilation.
If Saka thought they were not working fast
enough, he would slap them.Capt. Yamemoto is
alsc accused.

(2-46) 3

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BUAZZO0, SGT. w | 67-140

Testimony of Martin Martinez, Pfc.
In the matter of the bombing of Japenese
prisoner of war ship at 1630, 15 January 43,
Indiaen Sea, Gulf of Martaban. Witnesses:
Col. F. S. Thorpe, Sgt. Buazzo, Major Rogers, and
Mejor Elkines.

(5-46)

12

EHDHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




| "BUBBLE NOSE" A

Lt. Col. Williem C. Chenoweth states that

1lst Lt. Hoside (Hoshide) referred to as

"Bubble Nose" was responsible for making the|

detail of fzf‘ty men kneel on the sharp edge

of e railroad rail at Leseng Air Field.
(4-45) 8.

134D3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




"BUBSLE NOSE™ A he._éﬁ
Sgt Jack M Donohoe states at Lasang in May
or June 44 S/Sgt Joseph Lamkin, McGrath and
Robertson or Robinson were beaten by "Bubble
Nose", Hashimoto, known as "Little Ceaser".
Lt Col Rogers was a witness.

(7-450 3

d A4S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




WBUBBLE NOSE" e

Captain Eugene P, Dale states at the Davac

Penal Colony in April or Nay 1943, ¢ American

t. Colonels in the Army, one whose name was
Amaroso, were caught by the Japs attempting
send in code in a letter permitted to bewrit
by the Japs to relatives in the U.S., the lo
itude and lstitude of the camp. Were taken t
the guardhouse and forced to stand at attent
for 10 to 14 days with only one meal a day
which consisted of 150 grams of coocked rice
4 canteen cupful of water. Lt. Hosume or "Bu]
Nose" is accused.

LFYDFS =i 2

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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"BUBBLE NOSE! A 46-268

Capt. Euzene P. Dale states Lt. Col. Ameros
was forced to stand at attention ten or foun-
teen days with one meal a day. He was caugl
attemtping to send code in a letter. Lt.
Hosume and "Bubble Nose" are accused.

(6-46) 1

o

EAHOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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"BUBBLE NOSE"

Cpl Walter E.

a ¢ nteen cup

torpedoed. Less room than on the first trif.

Al

67-6

Gardner Jr. states on the trip
from Lasanz to Zamboanga, 750 FsW were cropded
into two holds on the ship. Given nine heaping
spoonsiul of rice twice a day. Three-quarters of
of water a day. On the second trip
from Zamboanga, on the third day out, they| were

nOshita", "Bubble Nosc"and "Little Caesar"|
were in charge.

(8-45) 77

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




A 67-6

"EUBBLE

Jack Michael Donchoe states én Sept. 7, 1944

8 Jap ship carrying priseas s was sunk off

Liley Point. Out of 750 prisoners, 83 got to

shore., "Bubble Nose" is listed as accused.
(8-45) 68 °

19404
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"BUBBLENOSE MARU" A | 46-18

S/Sgt. William E. Biddle states that whille
at Davao, Lt. Hashimoto, nicknamed "Bubble-
nose Maru" would not let the prisoners wear
shoes. Col. Olson was our representative at
Davao. Mr. Wata is listed as accused.

(7-45) 62

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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"BUBBLENOSE MARU" A

S/Sgt. Williem E. Biddle states that
prisoners of war were punished by being
forced th kneel on tilted rails & helf
hour at a time. Jap officer nicknamed
"Bubblenose Maru" is listed as accused.
(7-45) 13

13HOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BUBOLTZ, CAPT. w

Major Mark M. Wohlfeld states at Davao

Prison 2, because some FWs escaped their
food rations were cut and they were put
on hard labor. About 19 Pis died out of
the 2000 PWs who were there, excluding thch
killed trying to escape. Capt. Eugene Holn
and Capt. Bubotlz are witnesses.

(12-46) 160

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BUBOLTZ, WALTTR J. CAPT.

<

101-2014

War Crimes Trial Status Report.
Title of case US vs Toshino, Junsaburo, et all.

#urder, neglect, abuse, torture, gross mistrleat-
ment. Troep transport Oryoko Maru Dec 44 Jap 45.

(5-47)

bUI\:!?’._L'k/

. See File -
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BUBOLTZ, WALTER J. CAPT. i

Complete trial record of Lt. Gen. Shiyoky
RE: Brubal and unjustifisble mistreatment
killing of Capt. Buboltz.

(12-46) 19

144045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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"BUBY LIFS"

Testimony of Ivan Fay Halsted.
See P card Naurime Camp.

(3-46)

13404
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BUCACEK,; LUDVIG v| 33-8%

Frank L. Blessing states that at Tsumori thpe
following men died from shortage of clothes
and bed clothes and lack of medical supplies-
Judd died in Jan. 45, “alph Mead, Ludwig Bufacek,
Robert Cooper, George Kaiser, William Manson,
and Rodricas all died uring the first 3-4
months of 1945. Accused: Lt. Mori.

(3-L7) 20

1340HS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BUCEY, NR. VEwW

Homer C. Nenfrow states P.R, Crawford family
J.B. Connor family, Howard Harris, Ted Elliot,
J. Connors and Mr. Bucey were Americans at
the Itogan mine. Mr. Crawford gave himself
up in Nov 1942, he was held at Antifolo, Rizol,
for a period of time during which he was tor-
turcd and mistreated., Crosby is a witness.
Capt. Kitasaki is accused.

(11-45) 1

4834D4HS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BUCEY, 1LT. v

Lt. Col. Emil . Reed states at Cabanatuan
on three oceasions he asked permission to
place a Geneva Uross in their hospital area
The answer was always "no". The invoice to
the RC shiprment was signed by Col. Warren
Wiilson but all of the items were not in thd
boxes. Major Ralph Hibbs, Capt. Charles F.
Lewis, lax lcCoy are witnesses. Lt. Bucey
died from subacute bacteria endocarditis.
d are listed.

(6-46) 772

1) I8 o

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BUCHALT, CHARLES, MAVY 1T. v

Navy Lt. Charles Buchalt states they beat hin
up every day and sometimes at nis't.

(10-45) 1

ANDES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BUCHAY, JOHN FORD v

US vs Hiroshi Azuma et al.
File No. T-2
Accused of klcrll 12, beating, abusing and
gross mistreatment, contributing to death.
Niigata, Japan fm April 44 to Aug 45.

John Ford Buchan is a victim.

‘ (7-47) 1
35731 Vet L
13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-2143



BUCHANAY, PFC. W

Pvt. Tadusz J
1944 at Camp Omer

smok:hr a cigarette
x‘a'“eﬁ "r;rab entered the vuildin
beat and kicked him on the neck
stomach and groin until he turned t
lost consciousness. Pienaca and FPfc,
are witne:ses.

(11-45) 1

1I¥04S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BUCHANAN, F1/C w| 40-78
Testimony of Gerald Lee Anderson.
In the metter of the exectition of three Ame¢ricans
at Cabanatuen No. 3 Prisoner of war camp
in May of 42, Witnesses; S1/c Bostian,
and Fl/c Buchanan.

(5-46)

134
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BUCHANAN, USN i V| 47-1
Buchanan was killed in the Puerto Princesa,

Palawan massacre on 14 Dec. 1944.

(5-45) 19

134203S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BUCHANAY, ARHTUR

E ]

Testimony of Milford L. Bennstt, Sgt.

At Camp Omori, Tokyo, Japan, he was beaten
by a Japanese cpl. Watenabe. Every day he
beat at least five or six men, especially E!

4 i Lt. od Stillwell. Witnesses:
% 1c&irthur uchenan, Otis C. lBlaok, Junilor

and Virgil Sikmons.

(7-46)

13403S
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BUCHANAN, ARTHUR | 35-811

Testimony of Milford L. Bennett, Sgt.
While et Camp Omori, Tokyo, he saw a Japangse
doctor named Tujii beat several men. The nly
one he remembers was Arthur Buchanan, he wis
caught looking at a Japanese newspaper.

(7-46)

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BUCHANAN, ARTHUR E, ¥ 101-2340
US vs KANAME SAKABA & KUNJI SUZUKI T=348
Command responsibility, contributing to death
at Omori Japmn, Sept 42 and Sept 45,
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BUCHANAN, ARTHUR H. W

Arthur H. Buchanan states at Cabanatuan 1,
Capt. Warmouth attempted to intervene in

a beating being given an enlisted man by
"Smildne Boy". Capt. Warmouth was beaten
and received several bruises about the face,
head, chest, back, lers and arms. He was
hospitalized.

(1-47) 30

1ENES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BUCHANAN, ARTHUR H. w

Arthur H. Buchanan states at Cabanatuan Camp
#3, he witnessed the torture and execution
by firing squad f four American soldiers.
They had made an attemnt to escape from

the prison camn.

(1-47) 195

JeES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BUCHANAN, ARTHUR H. v
Arthur H. Buchanan states at Omorii he was -

severely punished by Sgt. Wa'anabi for fail-
ing to salute him properly.

(1-47) 1

1EWIES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BUCHAKAN, ARTHUR, H. W

Arthur H. Buchanan states at Omorii, Lt.
Wagner was severely punished by Sgt. Wat=
anabi and he was accused of the unpardonable
crime of silent contempt towards the Japs.

(1-47) 1

1S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BUCHANAN, ARTHUR H. v

Arthur- H. Buchanan states at Omorii he wes
beaten by Dr. Fuji with his fists. Fuji
accused him of bedinc a spy and said he
was going to kill him. He was confined
to his bed for one week as a result of
this beatimg.

(1-47) 2

EOES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BUCHANAN, CHARLES ELDREDGE w 40-4

Charles Eldredge Buchensn states that et
Cabenatuan #1, Sept. 1942, four Officers

were killed after being caught while ettempting
to esceape.

(8-45) 73

144038

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BUCHANAN, ARTHU H. W

Arthur H. Buchanan states at Cabanatuan 1,

a man was caught attempting to escape. He
was tied to a stake and bayonetted about a
half a dozen times throush the chest and
neck. Both arms were broken and so were his
legs. Had a compdund fracture of the skull,
caused by a Blow from a rifle butt. Shortly
before he would have died from these wounds
he was shot through the head. Col. Beebher
is a witnéss.

(1-47) 8

R0

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BUCHANAN, ARTHUR H. w

Arthur H. Buchanan states at Cabanatuan 1,
Ohara caught an American st aline a handful
of green peppers because he was huncry. He
beat him across the back and legs until he
was knocked to his knees. He had bruised
and lacerations from his shoulders down to
his legs.

(1-47) 7

NENAES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BUCHANAN, ARTHUR H. 105-M 2/ £

Testimony of Arthur H. Buchanan, formerly
Cpl, and Testimony of Robert M. Hinkle, formerly
Sgt.s Raymond E. W. Ecclas gave informatior to
Nevallntelligence officers in Japen, Guam, gnd

Oskland. y
(9-46) 72/

Eastern Specdal Project. 2%

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BUCHANAN, ARTHIR H. 103-20
Ltr to Col. Gunn RE wanting to know if W(B
has received testimony he sent in a montH
2go. RE offering to give an oral testimdny
in Manila XMXTX or Tokyo.
(9-48)
194

Eastern Special Project.
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BUCHANAN, ARTHUR H. 105-76

1st Ind fr Sixth Army RE affidevit fwded in

compliance with TXW fr your Hod dtd 13 Sept

K6 file KK
nujiber WCL 43582,

(10-46)

313
ELS TERN SPECIAL RROJECT.
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BUCHANAN, ARTHUR H. 103-20

Message from Capt Dorsey- Request Affidavit
of Arthur H, Buchanan,.. Be taken relative fjo
his experiences as Japanese PW with emphasig on the
atrocities he witnessed when and where they [occurred
and identity of perpetrators and victime.......

(10-48) 261

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BUCHANAN, CHARLES S3nRencE W | 40-987

Re death from Beri Beri of John A Mills,
at Camp Cabanatuan No 1, P I, July 1942,

(8-45) 1

1H803S
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BUCHANAN, CHARL"S ELDREDGE w

Above states one nizht on the march from May
to San Fernando, his section was told to pa
in close together, each man touching all thg
others around him. Then barbed wire fence w
built around the section with the top wire

the fence running under the arm pits of the
outside files. They were then unable to sit
down or move and they spent the night standi
that way. ¥en who tried to crawl out from ux
the wire were kicked back in. He had to stan
up all night. They had to march right on t

e BE

(8-45) 168
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BUCHANAN, CHARLES ELDREDGE w 40-27

Charles Eldredge Buchenan states that at
Cabanatuen, -the Japs feiled to provide proper
food and medical care.

(8-45) 319

1 44035
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BUCHANAN, CPL ELDREDGE W

Cpl Eldredge Buchanan states he was told by
Wayne lawrence that about 800 men were lined
up in front of Jap artillery positiona at
Marveles and Japs fired on Corregidor and Cor
regidor anawered the fire., Several in the lix
were killed and some wounded.

(8-45) 30
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BUCH VAN, FLTREDGE, CPL w 4O-7

Cpl Eldredge Buchanan states at Cabanatuan
Prison Camp No. 1, two American Medical
Corps Men were executed by the Japanese
Wayne Lawrence is a witness. Col, Mori is
accused. (8-45) g3
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BUCHANAN, ELDREDGE, CTL. w 40-17
Cpl Eldredge Buchanan states an American
Officer was killed by a Jap Guard on the
march from Marveles to San Fernando.

(8-45) 178

44404S
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BUCHANAN, CPL ELDREDGE W

Above states on march from Marveles to San
Fernando Japs did not feed the prisoners.
On fourth day Filipinos broke from the line!
and took some rice from a Filipino shack.
They were beaten and kicked.

(8-45) 185

134D3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BUCHANAN, ELDREBGE w 41-24

Eldredge Buchanan states that at Lumban
Prison Cemp, Pvt. Sumer Smith told him
that nkéne men were executed because one maf
hed escaped. Date...between June and Aug.
1942.

(8-45) 5

JAHOHS
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BUCHANARN, J. C, 101-1335

US vs JITSUO DATE

Illegal trial and execution of 14 American

s
at Taihoku “ormosa 19 Jun 45,

(2-48)1

COMPLETE i’ﬁi.‘\LhLLU%‘(D

T seomET

See File -££7
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BUCHANNAY, J, C. v

List of 14 airmen shot at Taihoku, Formosa
19 June, J. C. Buchannan is listed as a
victim.

(11-45) 3

LUMPLEIE TRIAL RECORD
See File ..0[7=/7-8
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BUCHANAN, THOMAS E., S/SGT. w 33-69

S/Sgt. Thomas E. Bucharan states Carp #8,
Hitachi, the heating and sanitation facilitfies were
very poor. Got most of their fuél by stealfing
wood and concealing it. Clothing was in-
sufficient. Food was very poor.

(12-46) 21
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BUCHANAN, THOMAS E., S/SGT. W 33-69
S/Sgt. Thomas E. Buchanan states at Camp #8

Pastry Charlie stole RC supplies during the
summer of 1945.

(12-46) 22
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BUCHANAN, THOMAS E., S/SGT. w 33-69
S/Sgt.- Thomas E. Buchanan states at Camp #8,

Hitachi, American "Ws were beaten and mis-
treated. Nakamora is accused.

(12-46) 23

SECRET
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BUCHANAN, THOMAS E.,-S/SGT. W
$/Sgt. Thomas E. Buchanan states he wit-
nessed the beating of Gene A. Guirand at

Camp #8. He got in an argument with a Jap
civilian laborer. Cyclops is accused.

(12-4¢) 6
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BUCHANAN, THOMAS Z., §/5CT.

5/°¢t. Thomas E. Buchanan states he wes
beaten by a Nakamora at Hitachi “amp #8.
Had thrown away scme worn out clothing.
Ironhead" accused.

(7-26) 1

134DHS
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BUCHANAN, THOMAS ©., S/S6T. w
8/Sgt. Thomas E. Buchanan states he witnesd
the beating of Normen T. eece in Jan 1945
at Camp #8. Cyclops accused. W. L. Phillj
45 a witness.

(7-48) 1

13403S
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BUCHAVAN, THOMAS E, N 101-1325
US vs FUJIMOTO, MONORU T=171
Beat'ngs, abuses, torturing.
Tokyo Camp #8, Hitachi, Honshu, Japan.
Apr 44, Sept 45,

(12-47)4

See ¥
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BUCHANAN, THOMAS E. 105-51

Ltr to 8th SVc req. interrogation.

(4=46) 133

13403S
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BUCHANAN, VERNON EDWARD

US VS TERADA Seiichi et al (T-389)

Burning with lighted gasoline, handgrenading,

clubbing, etc., abusing and mistreating.

Puerta

Princesa, Palawan Island, P.I. June 44 - Feb 45.

15 June 1948
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BUCHANAN, W. W | 61-24

W. Buchanen states that "Grayburn, died !
Stanley Goal - can be place to starvation."

(6-45)2
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BUCHANAN, W. W

W

Food shortage at Stanley Prison, Hong Kong,
accute. 1600 calories per day. Lost 60
1bs.

(5-45)9

144045
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BUCHANAN, W, v

W, Buchanan and J. F. Robinson state that
prisoners at Stanley Prison were allowed
1600 calories per day. One of the men lost

60 1bs.
(3-45) 6.
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BUCHENAU, LAVERNE ANDREW, COX W 40-78

Andrew Bobor, Jr., Milc, states he witness¢d
the killing of four American soldiers at
Cabanatuan during June or July 1942. They
made an attempt to escape and were caught.
R/lc Sam Valick andCox. LaVerne Andrew mrm
Buchenau are witnesses.

(12-46) 161

13494S
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BUCHENAU, LAVER

2 A., CAPT. v

Vajor Leo Schneide~ states they were shippd
from Manila to Formosa on the Benjo
ing the voyage Major Clarence J.

oward ). Sabin and Laverne A,

(<=47) 105

13403S
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BUCHENAU, LAVERNE A. ! 7

Leo Schneider states he was transported from
Manila to Formosa on a ship and was attacked|
by an American submarine. There were no
latrine facilities on ship. 35 or 40 men
died from starvation, beri beri and heat ex-
haustion. Capt. Howard J. Sabin, Laverne A.
Buchenau, Cox and lajor Clarence J. Strand
died on ship. Witnesses are listed.

(1-47) 49

13424S
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BUCHER v 62-77

Statement of Edgar A, Crouteau that the above
man was accidentally electrocuted when he fell pn
a charged fence, while tkrowing vegetables in
to pows,

ORIG FILED 62-138-1 (10-47)
-1

13403S
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BUCEER v

Several deaths resulted from the electric
fence, which was unprotected on the inside
at Woosung. Cpl. Bucher was killed on the
fence. Their deaths were instantaneous.

Maior L. A. Brown, Jr. and Captain Richard

M, Huizenva are witnesses.

(1-46) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

62-77



BUCHHEIT, CHARLES T., ARM 2/C w| 33-28

Ensign Frederick Dewitt Turnbull states at
Ofuna Prison Camp, Hatsuo Sasano and Sasalki
or "Handsome Henry" are accused. Charles F)
Buchheit, ARM 2/ is a witness.

(1-47) 50

13403S
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BUCHHEIT, CHARLES F. 105=-72
Ltr fm 2nd Army Area fwding 28 Jap
photos of guards sutject “harles ¥,
“uchheit was able to identify only two of #he
photos.

(11-46) 248

Eastern Special froject
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BUCHHEIT, CHARLES

Ltr by Capt Williamson to 2nd Army Area
req interrogation of Charles Buchheit,
also photo identification of Jap guards
at Ofuna.

(11-46) 178
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BUCHOLIZ, CHESTER PVT.

Testimony of Robert Houston McDanidl
See P card Banjo Maru.

(3-48)
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BUCHOVINSKY, LTS. v

Testimony of Austin J. Montgomery, Lt. Col.
See v card Pay Master Carmichael,

(3-486)
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BUCK, HARRY H w 40-95

Above reports re the killing of Grinnell,
Dugglevy, Larson and Johnson at Santo To-
mas. Accused: Oteh and Suroggi.

(11-45) 118
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BUCK, J. W. W

S/Sgt. Roy Luther lorrow states at Bicycle
Canp, Java, he witnessed the beating of an
entire work detail by the "Brown Bomber".
A red headeé American sailor named Rody, 3
Class PO was knocked down and kicked while
on the ground. WO0l/c McKenzie tried to std
the beating. Gunner McCone, Sgt. Hiram J.
Whatley and Pfc. Dan J. Jordan are victims
J. W. Buck is a witness.

(10-46) 31
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BUCK, JOHNNY W., CPL. rw

Cpl. Johnny W. Buck states in Batavia they r
ceived no medical supplies. Received a beat
ing because he did not salute the Jap guards
Contico beat an Indian end an Amstralien sev
erely with sticks. Food conditions were bad
at 100 Kilo Camp. About 50 PWs died from
ulcers and melnutrition, dysentery and star-
vation at this camp. Camp was bombed by
Allied planes. 14 prisoners were killed.

(8-46) 163
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BUCK, JOHNNY W., CPL. ; W
Cpl. Johnny W. Buck states lst Sgt. George
Reese was beaten by the Japs because he
wanted to keep the Americans all together.

(8-42) 3
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BUCK, JOHNNY W., CPL. w
Cpl. Johnny W. Buck states they traveled by
rail to Penang. Were bombed by Allied Plane
Two ships were sunk by Allied planes that
were carrying prisoners. Was no identifica
on the ships to show it was carrying PWs.

(8-46) 30

13d03S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

67-140

ion




BUCK, SGT. KENNETH M. Wi 49-1

Newspaper interview with Sgt. Kenneth
M. Buck relating that Japs on Attu often

killed medics and non combatants asleep
in sleeping bags.

(2-45) 1.
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BUCK, KENNETH MELVIN w 49-1

Kenneth Ml Buck states 'that at Attu the Japs
mede & Bgnzai charge on & marked hospital

o/a 24 May 1945. The Japs bayonetted or |
knifed epproximately 40 men to dezth. Some |
were medicel corpsmen. Witnesses M/Sgt |
"ignkt Frey and Pfc Robert Basal.

(9-45) 4
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BUCK, MR.

Major Charles W. Folsom states that a Mr,
DUCK, well known American who had a large
hacienda in CAVITE was offered his choise of
going to SANTO TOMAS for intemment or oper-
ating hs farm for Jap Army and he chose the
latter - he received fabulous payment for his
goods but turned over the money for support
of the guerrillas, stranded American women an|

orphaned children., Folsom wants to make stronf

est statement that this man saved the lives
of many Americans.

(3-45) 4.

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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"THE BUBK" 4

ajor Harold E. Dalness utat-’
an American soTQLn
in tke guardhouse and
Mini Nota San and Ichib
by DO!II‘F him v ,t lorrr sticks and
unt?l he finally

(7-47) 1
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BUCKE, Cyril E,, Lt. v, 35-2283-1

Complete trial record of Hiroshi Tamura held at
Tokyo, Japan, 27 October 1948,

3 dpril 1951,
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NND 863519



sezot Ly a7
BUCKER, CARROLL V| 6257

Emit F. Logan states that while he was
interned at Woosung Prison two POW's
Carroll Bucker and another whose name
is not known was accldently electrocutp
by coming in contact with the electri-
cally charged fense.

a

(1-48)
4
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BUCKEY V| 101-57

Sgt. Thomas Kerr Timm states at Cabanatuan
Camp No. 1, Capt. Katz was in charge, under |
the Japs. N/Sgt. Stump was brought into the |
ward as a psychopathic case. He befame viol-
ent. Pvt. Strong and Pvt. Lafoon prepared a
hypodermic injcction of four, 1/8 grain morp-|
hine tablets and gave stump the injection. {‘
Stump died within 2 hours. Mr. Padgitt was
placed in the guardhouse. Strong and Lafoon |
placed hin in the rain oneevening until he |
was dead. Buckey was made to drink a canteen
cup about a quarter full of urine. Fvt. Braum-
berger and Pvt. Tripp are witnesses. |

1FHDS -46) 161 1
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BUCKHELT, Canaries F. .o Qrarns
Ltr Cept Willi aon,({orwarding photos aen 33-1/48
Japenese personnel Ofuna Int/Center and

G fication by
r prisoners of war as listed:
Barna, Albert Raymond Upton,William Carl

Buckheit,Cherles F. Vance, Louis
Duan,John Clifford Williams,Robert He
Frashure, Jack Hurt, Deviid Albert
Gay ,Wyatte Justice 0'Gara,Francis Josen

Horn, Oliver Lee

Long, Willism

Medcalf, Doneldson S. 2 ?pril 1947
Petrie, Stanley V. 21)

Ray, Thomas L.

Sendlin,Richard 138338

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BUCKHELZ, IT. W

Pfc. Billy J. Arney states at Lipa Prison
Camp he was one of a group of approximately
125 American PsW who were forced to work on

the construction of the Lipa airfield. Capt.

Naguchi and WO Tagesti are accused. Capt.
A, W. Wormugh, Capt. Kuhns and Lt. Buckhelz
are witnesses.

(4=46) 37
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BUCKIE, WILLIAM B. CPL. v

Testimony of Cpl. William B. Buckie.
Buckie stated that at Naocetso Prison Camp
toward the end of May 45, a guard named
Sgt. Watanabe, called ™the bird", and a

3 star Private called "Casey™ who was the
official interpreter beat seven prisonmers,
three were: Sgt. Tipton, Dr. Ba rrett, and
Raymond Menicue.

(5-46)

1
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BUCKIN, GUNNER v

Bedford F. Bolin states at Kanose, Gunner
Jack Crowdell and Gunner Buckin died of
burns from an accident in the carbide plan
in which they were working. Due to faulty]
equipment. Pvt. Frank Brancatigano died
from pneumonia. Capt. Donald W. Robinson
is a witness.

(12-46) 3
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BUCKLEY, FRWIN v 34-27
George Henderson states that at Hokodate
Main Camp, he and Frwin Buckley were beateh
by "Yankee Clipper" beceuse they forgot
to bow when he came into the berrack,

(11-46) 1
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BUCKLEY, Erwin

US VS MIYAKAWA, Nobuhiro (T-188)
Mistreat, tortu.re, abuse, beatings at
Hekodate Mein Camp Hokkaido, Japan.

1 Oct 43 = 31 Aug 44.

(8-47)
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BUCKLEY, JOSEPH, CPL. W

Cpl. Weldon Curtiss Hamilton states at
Fukiyoko Camp the CO beat Pvt. Johnson

to death because he had been caught
talking to a Korean. Immediately put

in the guardhouse where he died on the
7th day. Capt. Hemlett, Sgt. Victor Cote
Cpl. Joseph Buckley and McTherson are wit+
nesses.

(1-47) 27
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BUCKLEY, JOSEPH w

Testimony of Joseph Buckley

At Prison Camp Nd. 17, at Fukuoka, Kyushu,
Japan the Japanese guards found two cams
of Red Cross food which had been hidden in
a room occupied by his fellow prisoners
died as a result of the beating they receiv

Jac, Knight, Pvt. Estes, and S/Sgt. Strickd

were three of them. Witnesses: Sgt. Cote,
and Cpl, HKJN¥X}® Hamilton.

(5-46)
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BUCKLEY, JOSEPH w

Testimony of Joseph Buckley, Cpl.

Between 2 July 44 and 3 Sept. 44 he along W
about 1000 other prisoners were shipped on

unknown freight ship from Manila, PI to Moj
Japan. W The conditions on such ship were
unspeakeble in that 800 of us were crowded

one hold where they barely had roon to sit

Witnesses: Cpl. Stodghill, S/Sgt. Grady, a
Sgt. Cote.

(6-48)
a7
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BUCKLEY ROEERT GRAY

Above states that et Camp Cmuta
#17 in December 1943, one Fvt,
Fabloks wes wentenced to the brig
for 30 days without fced or water fq
being & disturber of the peace. They
then sentenced him to 10 days more
and as a result of pneumonie he died
three days later. Lt Uri is accused

(l-46) 1
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DECLASSIFICATION Aulhcnty
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BUCKLEY, S/SGT. WILLIS O. : v

Lte Col. Ralph W. Hubbard states that at #2
Cabsnatuen, S/Sgte Willis O. Buckley died 19
August 1942, The cause of his death sccord-
ing to the official hospital prisonrecords
was beri-beri, dysentery, malaris, or pellegs
Hubbard's opinion wes lack of proper food snd
drugs to combat the diseases mentioneds Dr.
Nogi, Cole Mori, and Dr. Konichi were the
accuseds

(7-45) 1
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BUCKLEY, WALTER L. CAPT INF w

A patrol left on a mission 23 Sept '44
and encountered the enemy the following
day on Biak Island. The patrol was subjec
to small arms fire and Pfc Alexander H.
Fogle was killed. The volume of fire re-
quired that the patrol withdraw without
the body. Later the native chief reported
that flesh had been removed from the body|
and that the heart and liver had been re-|
moved. Another patrol was sent on 6 Oct 4
to retrive the body. The left leg was gon
and there was evidence of cutting with a
sharp instrument. (7-45)%
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BUCKLEY, S/SGT WILLIS O V| 40-428

Maj “ilson R McNeil states at Cebanatuan #2
5/Sgt Willis O Buckley died 19 4ug 42 from
beri-beri, dysentery, malaria, or pellegra.
Cause- lack of proper food and drugs. Accus-
ed- Dr Nogi, Col Mori, and Dr Konichi.

(7-55) 1
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BUCKLCK W 33-13
tatenent of lst Lt. James Ellington Alsobnouk.
es §P) card FUKUULA, JAPAN.

w w

(3-46) 10
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BUCKNER v

Statement of Uris W, Dracon thet in Feb 43 | STATEMENT
Green and Buckner wer8 beaten by Yamamoto 46-314
because they were playing music and simg-
ing in the barracis.

(11-47)
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BUCKNER, HOUSTON B. JR. W,

Statement of Houston B, Buckner Jr. During the
winter of 44 the pows had no shoes and some of
the pows feet froze off, One Jap Sgt whose nick
name was HURMAN made us go 15 days in our under
wear becamse he sa2d we had gone against his
rules. Some of the men on one meal every 3 days
One of the Jap civ named the WEAZEL would beat
the men with pieces of iron and work them until
they would collapse,

ORIG filed 35-1566-1 (10-47)42

JIH038

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
D 863519
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BUCKNER, HOUSTON B. W

Statement of Houston B, Buckner that at NON-
YGA, LEONARD WILLIAMS died from malnutrition.
BUCKEER and another prisoner had to put him in
a small box, by beating him into the box, and
taking bhe box and burning it.

(10-47)1
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BUCKWER, HOUSTON B.dr, W

Statement of Houston B, Buckner Jr, that in
June 44 1200 men were put on a small Jap vessel
and were on that boat 92 days on their way to
Janan, They were fed twice a day and many men
died while they were on the boat from beatings
Heat and from lack of food and water, They
arrived in Jaoan in Sept 44,

ORIG FILED 35-1566-1
(10-48)6

13403S -

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BUCKNER, HOUSTON B.

Ltr fm Vets Adm 3rd 4rmy A fwding dep of

(1-47) 161
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BUCKOVINSKY, 1st LT. ANDREW T.

Statement of 1st Lt. Andrew T, Buckovinsky
regarding the general conditions at Davao

1H44DHS

(2-45) 1.
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WCKOVINSKY, 1ST LIEUTENANT ANDREW T,

[n statement by lst Lt. Andrew T. Buckovinsky
1e states he heard that General Fort was
sxecuted at Dasalan City. Cxact information
3an be obtained from 1lst Lt. Nicholas Poscol-
1iko, Diepolog on Mindanao. Lt. Poscolniko
tnows a native who saw this execution.

(2-45) 1.

13403S
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BUCKOVINSKY, 1ST LIEUTENANT ANDREW T. W 46-18

1st Lt. Andrew T, Puckovinsky saw Japs at
Halaybalay in June or July of 1942 execute
two #ilipinos.

(2-45) 2.
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BUCKOVINSKY, 1ST LIEUTENANT ANDREW T. w

Lt. Andrew T. Buckovinsky at Davao Penal
Colony saw Lt. 4ura (Jap) pull an officer
out of ranks and slap him. He also saw
Corporal Okuba (Jap) hit Sergenat Schrock
of 19th or 23th Sombardment Group (11-10-42)
in the nose causing it to bleed for about
two days.

(2-45) 1.
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BUCKOVINSKY, 1ST LIEUTENANT AND

Lt. Andrew T, Buckovinsky at Davao Penal
Colony saw Jap, Lieutenant Hashimoto kick
Lieutenant Lester Thorton, knock him to
the ground and then stamp on him.

(2-45) 1.
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BUCKOVINSKY, 1ST LIFUTENANT ANDREW T.

Major Sallipada Pindatin, C.0. of 118th Inf,
of the 10th Mil, Dist. told 1st Lt. Andrew
T. Buckovinsky that Japs in 1942 captured
two priests near Pikit in Cotatato on
Mindanao and tortured them and threw their
bodies into the Palangi River.

(2-45) &1
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BUCKOVINSKY, 18T TIRUTENANT ANDREW T. w

In statement by lst Lt. Andrew T. Buckovinsky
who was inprisoned at Davao Penal Colony from
25 Oct. 1942 until 27 March 1944, he says the
Jap food ration was low and they were allowed
to supplement the supply by buying food. The
tation of sugar, meat, vegetables was low
and salt was seldom given them. They sleptin
very crowded quarters - no shoes were issued
the prisoners - quinine was given only the
patients who suffered chille.
/ (2-45) 1.
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BUCKOVINSKY, 1ST LIFUTENANT ANDREW T.
1st Lt. Andrew T. Buckovinsky states that

Corporal Abe was a Jap non-com officer at
Davao Penal Colony.
(2-4501.
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BUCKOVINSKY, 1ST LTEUTENANT ANDEREW T.

1st Lt. Andrew T. Buckovinsky states that
Mr. Nishimuri (Nisamura) was an interpreter
at Davao Penal Colony.

(2-45) 1+
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BUCKOVINSKY, 1ST LIEUTENANT ANDREW T.

1st Lt. Andrew T, Buckovinsky states that
Mr. Wada was an interprcter at Davao Penal
Colony.

(2-45) 1.
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BICKOVINSKY, ANDREW T. 1ST LIEUTENANT 101-29

1st Lt. Andrew T. Buckovinsky states that
Lieutenant Yuki (Yuke) was an officer at
Davao Penal Coleny.

(2-45) 1.
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BUCKOVINSKY, 1ST LIEUTANANT ANDREW T.

1st Lt. Andrew T, Buckovinsky s tates that
Limutenant Tsuboda (Tsubota) was in charge
of the Motor Pool at Davao renal Colony.

(2-45) 1.
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BUCKOVINSKY, 1ST LIEUTENANT AVDREW T. 101-31

1st Lt. Andrew T, Buckovinsky states that
Lieutenant Seradjii was Camp (uartermaster
Officer at Davao Penal Colony.

(2-45) 1.
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BUCKOVINSKY, 1ST LIRUTENANT ANDREW T,

1st Lt. Andrew T. Buckovinsky states that
Lieutenant Yashimori (Yosamura) was the
camp doctor at Davao Penal Colony.

(2-45) 1.
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BUCKOVINSKY, 1ST LIFUTENANT ANDREW T.

1st Lt. Andrew T. Buckovinsky states that
Major Maida was Camp Commanding Officer at
Davao Fenal Colony.

(2-45) 1.
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BUCKS, BERRY TALVADGE 1Lt

Ltr by Bene
of re atro

; A req interrogd

(1-47) 291
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*BUCKTEETH" 4| 33-63

S/Sgt. Carlo Cashio reports re the beating of
an Am. prowk private at Kewasaki Nitsie Prison
Camp. Accused are listed as: Kasuya, Shiozawe,
Muzaki, "Buck teeth" and Mezno.

(11-45) 2
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WBUCKTEETH" A

Pyt. Philld

Goodman states at Camp B6,
Honshu, Ja from about 13 September 1944
17 Ausust 1945 the Jap persornel was very
brutal. The beatih" were too numerous to
mention. Jap commanding officer was 1t Lt.
Osaka. "Nipcer", "Cycloys", "Buckteeth",
1itehorse" and "Mickey Mouse" are accused.

(1-46) fef

13403S
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*BUCK TOOTH™ £

Testimony of LeRoy Fredrick Barber
In the matter of exposure of prisoners of
war to danger of bombing mf at Osaka, Japan
Some of the Japanese personnel at the camp
were: Col, Marata, Japanese officer in chdg
camp and a few of the guards nicknames "Ma
"The Strafer™, "Buck Tooth", Witness Chief
Bosum's Mate Molloof.

(5-486)

10
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HBUCKTOOTH" A

Wigrren Otto Rogge states at Camp One, Fukuoka
Japan, he was beaten on five or six occasions
and compelled to work nine or ten hours a day
Their principal complaint was the ‘ailure of
the camp commander, Sakamoto Chui, to distri-
bute the Red Cross boxes which they knew were
there. A pguard called "Bucktooth" also beat
him,

(11-45) 1

134045
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HBUCK TOOTH" A

¥/Sgt. Nelson S. Busch states at Kamaishi hg
was badly beaten by "Buck Tooth". Little
Henry beat an American and made him stand
at attention for 24 hours. Beaten for re-
covéring discarded cigarettes butts fm the
streets. Sgt. Smith is a witness.

(6-47) 40

13403S
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BUCKTOOTH A

Statement of Yohn F. Barney that at Fukuoka #l
he did not actually see Sakemoto beat any of
the pows but that he was present during the
beatings., The above (hondo) is accused of mis-
treating the pws by making them get out of bed
in themiddle of night and stand at attention.

(12-47)

134035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33-91



#guck roora® (KRsH/o)

Testimony of Thomas Prosser Pierce, Sgt.
See P card Mitsui Camp.

(4-48)
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"BUCK TOOTH" A

Marshall R Holleman states that at Mitsui
Camps #1 and #5, PONs were madé to work at
a steel mill, He worked on airplane crank
shafts, coming into the mill for repairs.
Accused: "Buck Tooth", "The Pig" and

*Condor".
(1-18) 3
/7
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"BUCK TOOTH"™ K

Testimony of LeRo y Fredrick Barber

In the matter of the failure to provide
prisoners of war with proper food, querters
and medical care at Oseka Prisoner of war
Camp No. 1, Oseka, Japan. The accused are
as follow: Col. Marsta, Lt. Nastamora,
"Mabel™, "The Strafer", "Buck Tooth™, Chief
Bosun's Mate Molloof witness.

(5-48)

12
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BUCKTOCTH A

Statement of Glell V, Garner that Frank Rubia
was severely beaten for about 1 week for ste:

ing rice by the pig, Snake Eye, Blind Tom,
Bucktooth and Junior.

(1-48)

1I403S
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"BUCK TOOTH"

A

Pearson Riddle, Jr. states at Kawaski they
worked in the plant. Were abused and kick
about by "Buck Tooth", "The Pig". Shanger
and Kerneth Hoffman were beatsn very bruta

(2-47) 9
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BUCK TOOTH A 35-71

Statendnt of Glell V. Garner that in Jul 44 STATEMENT
Durwood Hoffman and Donroy J. Shangreau were 36-2040-1
caught with rice in thier possession, They wer
confined in Buardhouse, and beaten for 1 week
wit clubs by the above, The Pig and Blind Tom,

(1-48)
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NBUCKTOOTH! A
Pfe. George Gaston Hubley states at Kawsaki,
Pvt. Hoffmen was beaten. "Bucktooth" is
accused.

-4 A 15 7
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“BUCK TOOTH™ £

Testimony of Marshall R. Hollman Pvt.
See P card Kawssaks, Camp #5.

(3-46)
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"BUCK TOOTH" A Fomtb—

: 38-7/
Pfc. George Gaston Hubley states at Kawsaki,
he personally witnessed numerous beatirgs of
Plis with clubs and belts. Cpl. Shangrea: and
Pvt. Hoffman were beaten. "Buck Tooth" is
accused.

(1-47) % ¢
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" MBUCK TOOTHN A

S/Sgt. Charles Owen Wilber states at Nitsui

Camp #7B in the spring of 194/ they were radp

to stand at attention for approximately one
and a half hours because some bread had been
discovered missing from the galley. Pvt. Don
Armstrong was singled out :nd veaten for it.
His head, arms and shoulders were swollen, h
legs and bocy were covered with mud. He was
e@lothed only in a khaki shi-t; temperature
was about thirty-f: or forty degrees.
Accused and witnesses are listed.

(11-45) 1
1HHD3S
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#BUCKTOOTHY A 35592

Cpl. Thomas W. Rabencld states at Kawasaki, jhe
saw Paul E. Newsome beaten for about five min-
utes by a Japanese Army Sgt. nicknamed "Buck-
tooth" in about Feb. 1943. Was beaten be.auge
the Japanese thought he had been smoking in
the barracks. M/Szt. Britton and 1/Sgt. Wyllsey
are witnesses.

(11-45) 1
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"RUCKTOOTH" A

Cpl Eugene L Hull states that at Kamasakiw,
June 1944, he was beaten by Showay, nickname
"BuckTooth", because he was accused of leav-
ing pieces of soap in clothing which he had
beefl forced to wash, He was beaten with a

razor strap, about the head, face, shoulders
and back, for 15 minutes. This guard beat
Every Am. PoW at the cemp, at one time or |
another. Witnesses: Sgt John Turner and Szt
Nelscn.

(1-46) 1
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BUCKTOOTH A 35-204

T/Sgt Harold P Phelps states that Pfc Clell
Garner, Sgt Joe Ivy, Pvt Abian Mendell and
Pvt Ace Callan were beaten in Mitsui Prison
Camp in February 1943 for gambling. Buck-
tooth and Kashio are listed as accused.

(1-26) 1
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"BUCH ToOTH" &| 35-501

Testimony of Joseph Cobb, Sgt.

At Prison camp Sekurajima, he was beaten by
the Japanese guard nicknamed ™Buck Tooth™
He reported the incident to the Japanese int erpreter
at camp. The interpreter talked to Japanesq Sgt.
nemed Karkuta. All that they told him was
that his work mx at the iron works had not
been satisfactory.

(4-46)

.LEIHDEIS‘.
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"BUCK TOOTH" A

G1i2/C LeRoy Frederick Barber states at PsW
Camp No. 1, Osaka, Pvt. Rasher and another
Pvt. were caught st aling food from a store-
room. Were hobbled and beaten by members of
the Jap garrison. They were beaten to a mil
"puck tooth" is accused. CBl Molloof is a
witness.

(5-46) B

JJ40HS
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NND 863519
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#BUCK TOOTH" A

Sgt. Thomas Emery Garity states at Kawasaki
Camp, during Feb. 1945, Kasuya or "Buck-Too
beat him up one night because he said that
his shirt wasn't arranged .on the shelf to
suit his fancy. He had two black eyes, a
blcody mouth, a broken tooth and he was bla
and blue about the ribs. Sgt. Kindricks,
S/Sgt. Russ Abnold, Sgt. Larry NcGuire and
6Pl. Armstrong saw Kasuya eat Garity.

(5-46) -1

1HMOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519
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ez2er Ly
BUCKTOCTH A 35-1748
Statement of Walter Harvey Hager that Tom STATEMENT
Miller, who was mentally deranged was beaten by 35-2122-1
the Japs with their fists and sabers then strunjg

up to a flag pole for 4 hours, Buck Tooth and
Karkuta are the accused,

(4-48)
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*BUCKTOOTH" £

Testimony of Edward A. Sergent, Pvt.

At Hanawa Camp #8 he received a severe beat]
accomplished with clubs and judo blows foll
he and six other prisoners were thrown in {
guard house without sufficient clothing and
blankets during sub-zero temperatures. Thq
was administered by a man Takahashi nicknan
"Bucktooth™. Camp Commander was Lt. Osake.)
are the six men which were subject of the my
Theodore Paras, Pft. Pfo. Prewitt, Pvt.
Pvt. Herbert Holbert, Pfc. Hilton, and Pvt.|

Cole, (6-48)
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Meader,

Brownell
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"BUCK TOOTH* x

Testimony of Malcoln T. Bull

At Cax; L, fakuoka in Feb 45 Iverson was
severly beaten because the Japs causgt him
smoking in the barracks when it was against
the rules at the time. After the beaten a
few days later he took phuemonis and died.
Jap civillian guard called "Bix "Buck Tootl
and named Hondo did the actual beating. An

born Jap named Katsura was the Camp Commandge

Witness was Major Kostachi, Medical Officer

(3-8)

12 e @ 21
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NND 863519
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"BUCKTOOTHM

Gomer Her
"Bucktoott

Condit states at Tukuoka #1,
beat him with the butt of his

rifle and made him stand at attention be-
cause he told him he was American. This
was directly after an air raid. Wayne
Smith is a witness.

(2-47) 1

13403s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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8229t Ly

BUCKTOOTH N

Statement of John F, Barney that Jay Kelly was
severely béaten by BUCKTOOTH,

(12-47)

 13¥D3s
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NND 863519
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£329T LY

BUCKTOOTH A

Statement of James R, McIntosh that at Fukuok:
#1, Mar of Feb 45, he was beaten across the
back with a bamboo pole by Bucktooth because
he put his shoes on a wooden platform while
taking a bath.

(12-47)1

13493S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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eeear Ly

BUCKTOOTH

A

Statement of John F, Barney, that in Jun or Jul| STATEMENT
44, the above beat Lou Unger severely in the

face with his fist because he was smoking when

he shouldn't,

(12-47)

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 86351
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8229T LY
BUCKTOOTH A
Statement of dokn F. Barney that in Jun or Jul | STATEMENT
44, Mixe, Pohl, Was beaten in the face by BUCK | 33-91-21
TOOTH while carrying water to the pow kitchen,

Bucktooth also accused of mistreatment of sick
pows.

h (12-47)

1H4D3S
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82291 L¥

BUCK TOOTH A
Statement of Walter Harvey Hager that the Above STATEMENT
severely beat him across the shoulders with a 35-2122-1
pick handle and kicked him in the ribs when he
passed out while working on the ship.

(4-48)

139038

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




. &y
BUCKTOOTH A
Statementof Glell V. Garner that in Sept 44, |STATEMENT
he was severely beaten in the face, cutting it| 35-2040-1
up by Bucktooth and the Pig because he did not

walk in thr redn but instead under the eve of
a building.

(1-48)

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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82297 Ly

BUCKTOOTH N

Statement of John F, Barney that the above beaff STATEMENT
Bly Wilcox becaus® he had 1it a cigarette with [ 33-91-21
a match he was mot supposed to have in his pos-
session, Jul 44,

(12-47)

13423S
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82291 L¥

BUCK TOOTE A

Statement of Grorge W, Dowl'ng that on 10 STATEMEN
Aug 44 at Fukuoka #1 he was severely heaten | 36-444-1
over the head with a bun and smashed in th
face by Honda § Bucktooth) because his cap
was not on properly.

(11-27)

13423S
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"BUCK TOOTHM A 35mllb

Joseph Ardell Minton states at Fukuoka Branc
Camp #3 "Galley Sergeant" beat him personally
with his fist and with a heavy stick. Minton
has seen him beat many other prisoners and

make them climb into a tub of water in extrenmely
cold weather and beat themen while they were
in the water. Menino, "The Christian", "MAD
Monk", "Buck Tooth", "Bulldog", and "Fish Fade"
also beat the priscners.

(11-45) j\l

1 49545

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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"BUCK TOOTH" A

Calixtro C. Garcla states that while he
was interned at Fukuoka #1 he was beaten
severely by "Buck Tooth" and "Eaby Face"
because he had in his ssession a pen
Imife. This happened in

JAHDIS
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DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



[ kst \Z6- 476

"BUCKTOOTH A

Calixtro Garcia :Eatggtggfyﬁn.an he was

confined to the camp Bicktooth and
"Baby Face" beat him until he was un-
conscious because he had a pen-knife in
his possession. This happendd in the
latter part o 1944.
(1-48)
i
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"BUCK-TOCTH" A 41-29

Cpl. Albert H. Cornils states that at

Lippa Batanges, two men escaped while working
ac mess cooks in the kitchen. "Buck-tooth"
compelled the rest of the kitchen workers to
kneel and hold their bodied erect for 4E hours,
when it proved that none of them aided

the men to escape.

(12-46) 42

SECRE]
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"BUCKTOOTH" A E
! 577156
Norman L. Snyder states Capt. Wayne A.
Westberg was caught by a group of Burmese
and turned over to the Japs, near Kawlin.
Taken to Rangoon Central Jail. Bucktooth,
Hard Butt, Ty, Okayke are accused.

(10-46) e~
o
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"BUCKY" A

William Rudolph Leibold states names of men
who were members of the crew of the U.S.S.
TANG thatwas sunk in the Formosa Straits by
the Japs on 25 Oct 1944. "Bucky" was ex-
ecutive officer aboard the vessel they were
taken prisoner on.

(10-46) 2

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BUCUT, CARTA v

Neno Cendelaria Lucaro states that at Batasl

the Japs took Caria Bucui, & little boy who

last name wss Songco, Benacio Vitug,

Miguel and severely beat them trying bo g

information about guerrilla activities.
(9-45) 201

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BUDDA, JOE, SGT. w

Plutarco Garza states Sendai 3, "The
Bull" tried to force a rock down a FWs
throat and severely beat him when he foun
a rock in his lunch box after he had eate
his noon lunch for breakfast. Put in the
guardhouse for 5 days. Witness: Sgt. Jog
Budda.

(6-47) 5

13H4OH5
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82291 LY

BUDDEX, Hyacinth (Brother) v

US vs GUNICHI MIKAWA & SHINZO ONISHI (T-40S)

Command responsibility, unkwful killing. f;%

Rabaul, New Britain, aboard Akikaze, 18 lar

19 Aug L8

eI
“13453s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BUDDING, Capt. J.J. W 36-490

Complete trial record of Yasuhike Kurciwd , tried
at Yokohama, Japan, 28 May thru 12 June 1947.

(12 Mar 48) 36-490-1

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



BUDDING, Capt. JOHANNAS J. W 36-491 -1

Complete trial record of Hideo Yasmtake, tried
at Yokohama, Japan, 23 April 1947.

(11 Mar 48) -1

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



BUDENSKY v

Sgt. Ernest Harold Loy states at Camp Hirol
15 Americans stold about 200 1lbs of raw rige
from a store room aboard a freighter which
they were unloading. Were lined up and ord
dered to kneel, in which position they re-
mained for 5 hours. Were beaten with ropeg,
glubs and sticks for about 2 hours. Pfe.
Sagetta and Maraskes are accused. s/Sgt.
Collins and Pvt. Frank Kobral are witnesseg

Eudencky is a vietim.

A
tbmr LETE TRIAL ﬁLbUﬁi{lO 46) 10
See Filo $5- 7248
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BUD®R, ARCHIE

Ltr fr Archie Buder re has negative report.

(3-47)

995

Fastern Special Project.
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BUDER, ARCHIE F. 106-21E
Ltr fr Vet Admin RE Enclosed is depositions in
triplicate of Robert Paul Joscelyn, Eben Morrill,
Robert C. Noyes, Arthie F. Buder, Sherdie W.
Allin, Alfred A. Welch, John J. Mergenthalter, and
Roland Stickney.

(3-47)

261

Eastern Special Project.
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BUDIR, ARCHTE

Ltr fr Vet Admin, RE enclosed is statement

of Archie Buder.

(2-47)

620

Eastern Special Project.
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BUDGE, CPL KEITH MC KAY V&§ 40-158
Above reports re the transportation of Am.
PsW under improper conditions on Luzon o/gx
29 June 1942.

(10—45‘) 74,

134038
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BUDGE, KEITH MC KAY w

Keith McKay Budge reports re the failure o
provide prisoners with proper medical cere
at Little Baguio.

(10-45) 70

13423s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BUDGE, KEITH MC KAY V&W

Keith McKay Budge reports re the imprisonme
of prisoners under improper conditions at
Fort McKinley.

(10-45) 54

134048
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BUDGE, CBL KEITH MCKAY 40-582
Above states o/e 29 June 1942 Am. Psh were
transporteé under improper conditions from

“anila to Cabsnatuan.

(10-45) 7

13404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BUDGE, KEITH McKAY, CTL.

VeEW

Cpl. Keith lcKay Budge states they were de-

tailed at Cabanatuan moving houses about 20
feet square. They had to cross several acres

of swampy land. The Jap guard in charge of

this detail became very angry when they bogg
down and started hittine men, indiscriminate
with a golf club. Budge received rany bruise

aboutthe head and body.

(2-46) 1
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BUDOLF, JOS 105-73

Ltr fr 0'Keefe re request interrogation of
Ensign Joseph L. Budolf.

(10-46)

13403S
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BUDROSTAN, Pl HAGUE VERNON v

Cpl. Willard E. Hall states that at Davao
in Feb. 43 Superior Private "Fishface"
caught P¥t. Hague Vernon Budrosian talking
and laughing in ranks. "Fishface" took a ho
and hit Budrosian in the back of the knee
with cutting a deep gash in his leg and he
spent the next four months in the hospital.

(3-Ls) 1.

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BUDZAY, ZYGMOND v 33-46

Zygmond Budzay states Sinda #3 Camp was a
lead and zimc mine camp. Had to work in
Jap temnis shoes in water to their knees.
Two men stcle two pumpkins and were tripped
and kicked and tortured. Commander often
came in drunk and beat the men.

(12-46) 13

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BUDZAJ, ZYGMOND | 47-40

Testimony of Zygmond Budzaj, Chief Gunner's|Mate
In the matter of the beeaking of an Arm of Chief E
Gunner's Mate Zygmond Budzaj by a Japanese
Army Guard, Corporal Tay Kay Te Da, at Camp
No. 10-A, Pelawan, Philippine Islands, 21
December 43,

(6-48)

JHHDAS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BUDZAJ, ZYGNOND, CGM Nz 67-108

Zypmond Budzaj, CGM, states on the trip frdm
the Philippine Islands to Hong Kong, China
the men were so crowded only a few at a tin
were able to lie dovm. Conditions were vexy
unsanitary.

©

(7-26) 50
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BUDZAU, ZYGMOND
1st Ind fr O'Keefe RE Request interrogation
of Zygmond Budzau re atrocities committed at
Sendai POW Camp No 3, Japan.

(11-46)

361
Seel51~11-1258
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BUDZAY, ZYGMOND, CGM w 67-108

Zygmond Budzay states they were put aboard
the Hutso Maru on 1 Oct 44. They went 72
hours without water. Clile Joel Boudoff and
CMM H, C. Henderson are witncsses.

(12-46) 77
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£TeaT Ly

BUDZAJ, ZYGMOND, LT. JG W | 35-1460

Budgaj states that while he was at Sendail
POW Camp #3-B in Feb 45 he witnessed
Lt. Ishizawa beat the American Camp
Commander, Major Houston Farris . The
Jap appeared to be under the influence
of alcohol.

(3-48)
2
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BUDJAZ, ZYGMOND
1st Ind fr Second Army Area RE inclosed is
deposition of Zygmond Budjaz.

(1-47)

2234
Eastern Special Project.
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BUDZAU, ZYGMOND
Ltr fr SCAP RE Recuest interrogation
of Zygmond BEudzeu re regarding atroci
committed et Sendei FOW Cemp No 3, Ho
Honshu, Japan,.

(11-48)
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ezeat Ly
BUDZYNSKI, JOHN J, A/

Statement of the sbove that at Hirchata #1 & 2|
he, Harris Chuck, Howard Moore and 8 pows were|
slapped across the face with metal stick,
stripped of clothing and made to stand an hour|
in winter cold, immersed in an ice cold bath
and severely beaten, The Apre, Singapore, the
Bull, Syphilis and the Mad S&idor are the
accused,

(2-48)75
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sezot Ly
BUDZYNSKI, JOSEPE

US vs MAKOTO UMEDA

Beating, abusing,

T-299

Hirohata Camp, Osaka Japan.
16 Mar 44, 4 Aug 45,

(12-47)1
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BUELL, LT v 35-328

Capt. Loren E Decker states that at Kempi,
H4. Tokyo he was called a liar and hit about
the head,neck and back with a kendo stick.
He was black and blue for 30 days. White
in the hallway outside the interrogation
room he saw George Forsteck, Pfc or Cpl
Warren Olsen and Lt Buell beaten. George
Forsteck died the next day, 27 May 1945.
Chief interrogator was "Shorty".

(1-46) 1
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BUELL, EARL E., CW W

Earl E. Buell, CW, states at Umeda Bunsho,
he saw Pfc. Edward T. Herzig, Parks and Koen
standing at attention near the guardhouse.
Heard them being beaten. Herzig didd the as,
he was relea
Witnesses listed.

(848} 56—
= L/('
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BUELOW, HARLAN C. PVT. V| 101-961

Title of case US vs Mizuno, Tetsuo.
Between 26 Dec L2 and 1 Jul 45, at Tokyo Areg
prisoner of war Camp No 2-B, Kawesaki, Honshp,
Japan, the accused members did viclate the laws
and customs ofwar in that they abused and mig-
treated numerous American and allied prisoners
of war.

(8-47)
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BUEN, LOUIS vV | 101-2093

USA vs Kinsaku Kobayashi et al.

File No. P-160.

Accused of murder and attempted murder of
Filipino civilians at or near Cotzbato
Airfield, Cotabato Province, Mindanao,PI,
on or about 12 Sept 1944J/Victims are listed.

Alel-(9j2)
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eeear Ly
BUEMAVENTURA, Bienvenido P-127 v 101-1620
lasakazu Yamaguchi accused of murder, cruelty,
torture, assault and mistreatment of civilians
at Occidental Negros Province during period
Jan 43 to Mar LS.

(3-48) 1

/.,“;( =
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BUENAVENTURA, BTEVENIDO v

Complete Trial Record of Tanasku TAKAHASHI, ne
the mistreatment and torture of Evangelista

ALGARME, Ignidio APOHEN, Julian BUENAVENTURA
Jovitd CASEPLE, Melchor CELIA, Pable CERVANTES,
Conrado CLAVECELLAS, Diosdado MAGBANUA, Pauliho
MESINA, Leonardo OCERA, Emiliano PEROJA, Pablp
PIROJA, Nicholas RAFA, Rodolfo ROELES, Felix
SAPITOLA, Domingo TRIBELES, Zojzﬁn VINGSCN,

and Felipe YAP, /
(4=47) 1 4t Al
f/ o = 5"9:.J
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NND 863519
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eeear Ly

BUENAVENTURA, Julian P-127 v 101-1620
Masakazu Yamaguchi accused of murder, torture,
cruelty, assault and mistreatment of civilians
at Occidental Negros Province during period
Jan 43 to Mar L5.

(3-k8) 1
e
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BUENAVENTURA, JULIAN V| 45-48

Complete Trial Record of Tanasku TAKAHASHI, re
the mistreatment and torture of Evangelista
ALGARME, Igmidio APOHEN, Julian BUENAVENTURA,
Bievenido BUENAVENTURA, Jovito CASEFLE, Vel chpr
CELIA, Pablo CERVA\JTF‘S Conrado CLAVECELLAS
Dicsdado MAGBANUA, Paulino MESINA, Lsonardo
OCERA, Emiliano PEROJA, Pablo PIROJA, Nichola:
RAFA, Rodolfo ROBLES, Felix SAPITCLA, Domingo
TRIBELES, Serafin VINGSON, and Felipe YAP.

(4-47) 1 COMPLETE TR
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BUENAVENTURA, REYNALDO v 119-18-7
Complete trial record of Tsunao Toyonaga

RE: Unlewfully and wiIfully permit those|under
his commend to mistreat torture and kill|Buensventura.

(12-46) 7
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BUENCAMINO, FELIPE W

Japanese, Feb. 9, 1945, at Manila, ransack-
ed homes for hidden food.
(2‘45) 1:
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BUENO, BENIGNO v 47-28
N. Pfeiffer reports that Benigno Bueno wes

killed by the Japenese at Velle de Cagayen.
(9-45) 1
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£229T Ly

BUENVENIDO, Azuvele

<

101-1294

US VS KONO, TAKASHI (P=40)
Nurder, Cruelty and torture, other assaults
and mistreatments, near Iloilo Frov,. Tablas|,
Island, Romblon Province, Guimaras Islands,|
Negros Orriental Province, P.I. from Sept 483
to llay 44.

3 Jan 47

COMPLETE .riAL Pt,CO D
8ee File (/% -/~ '
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£229T Ly

BUENVENIDO, Azuelo V| 101-2148
US VS FUJII, Hajime (P-118)

Murder, cruelty and torture of filipino
civilians near Buenavista, Guimaras Is.,
Passai, Ajuy and Sera, Iloilo Province,
P.I. Aug and Sept 43.

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



ezzaY Ly
BUETHE, GEORGE MERTON, S/SGT w | 35-38

George Merton Buethe states that at Umedas 3
men were punished 21l night by being made to
hold weights above their heads in cold weather
outside the barracks. One man named Hirschfiel
died as a result. Jap responsible was Sinya Sar.
(10-47)23
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BUETVE, GEORGE MFRTON S/SGT

Ltr to CAD, forwarding depostion - For
Eastern Special Projects.

(9-u6) 288 G 4 3

13403S .

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519
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BUETTNER, VICTOR T.,LT. (JC) w 37-32
Lt. (jg) Victor T. Bubttner states there
were ten other American PWs locked in sol-|
itary cells near his owm. 2nd “t. Hart wap
given the water treatment because he would|
not give answers during an interrogation.

(g-48) 3
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BUETTNER, VICTOR T., LT. (JG) w 3340
wt. (jg) Victor L. Buettner states 2nd Lt.
Murphy was beaten and kicked. Had his

shoulder @islocated during parachute jump.

Refused any help in getting it set.

(3-46) 8
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BUETTNER, VICTCR T.,LT1(JG) w 33-41

Lt. (jg) Victor T. Buettner states Flight
Officer Moncrift had his shoulder dislocatp:
during parachutejumps. Was refused any
help in getting his shoulder set.

o

(8-46) 6
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BUETTNER, VICTOR T., LT. {JG) v

Lt. (jg) Victor T. Buettner states at
Taihoku he was conf 'ned in a military cell
and lived completely without visual contac
with anyone except the prison guard. Tort
by prolonged, tight binding of wrists and
ankles. "Shorty" is accused. Witnesses
are listed.

(8-46) 1
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BUFFENE, LOUIS

Ltr by Benedick to 1st Army A reg interroga
re atrocities committed mk by Japs.

(1-47) 273
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B8TBAT ¥
BUFFLTT, N.A.R. v
Complete trial record of Nerumi Oota et al
in that he contributed and acelerated the
death of the above.

Ak
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"BUFF HEAD™ A | 66-3%

Testimony of Albert Emery McGarvey.
In the matter of group punishments of alliled
prisoners of war at Tamerkan Prisoner of war
Camp, Temerksn, Thailand, between Sept. 44

and Dec., 44, Two fax of the guards at the| camp

were: "Dillinger™, and "Buff Head"™. One pf
the men that was beaten by the guards werse|

Jackson,
(5-46)

1
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82291 LY
BUFFHEAD A 56-49
Statement of Alfred Raymoad Neitsch that at
the Saigon Prison camp he and 7 pows were

severely beaten by the above because they coulld
not manually 1ift a 1,000 pound palm tree.

(12-47)1
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"BUFFHEAD! 4

52/C Jack Cordon Netter states at Saigon,
"Buffhead" beat he and Cpl. Slate because
nine Piis could rot move a waterlogged palm
tree.

(6-46) 1
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BUFFHEAD Al 57-8

Testimony of John Bdwgrd Bartz, S1/c’
In the matter of failure to provide prisoners
of war with proper medical care, food and
querters, Burma, 1943 snd 1944. The guards that
he recalled were known to him as the following:
Muken, The Head, Storm Trocper, Frankenste: n,
Liver-Eips, and Buffhead.

(6-46)

91

1348035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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MBUFF HEADY 57-165
Testimony of Grover W. Richle, Cpl.
In the natter of the beating of Cpl. Grover fi."
Reichle at 26 Kilometer Camp, Burma, on apprpx.
23 March 43. Accused: 1st. Lt. Nita, Lt. Cpl.
Nakatomo, and a guard nicknamed "Buff Head".
Witnesses: S/ gt. John Owen, Cpl. Onis L. Brirhall,
Pvt. Eldridee Rayburn, and Fvt. George B. Lawley.

(6-46)
It

13404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BUFF HEAD A 57-193
Statement of HOWARD ROBERT CHARLES that the
above severely ¥eat FRED B, QUICK with a bambop
club for no apperent reason,

ORIG FILED 57-185-1 (10-47)1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BUFFONE, LOUIS w

Louis Buifone states at Fukuoka 17, he
was beaten at least % dogzen times by Muta
"The Sailor®. He also beat Fvt. Hilliam
Herd. Yamamuchi always m=naged to ball u
the conversations he translated and alway
got the Americans in trouble with the Jap
Isidore Sabota and Joseph Lawscn are wit-
nesses.

(4=47) 47

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519
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BUFFONE, LOUIS, CPL. W 36-13

Cpl. Louis Buffone states Cpl. Walter
Johnson was beaten and later died as a
result at Omuta Camp 17. 1st Lt. Fukuyoku
is accused.

(12-46) 22

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



BUFFOMNE, LOUIS w 36-13

Louis Buffone states at Fukuoka 17, Waltey
R. Johnson died as a result of the beatin
and cold water treatment received at the
hands of "The Sailor" and "The One Armed
Bandit". He had been spealing Japanese
to one of the Korean laborers.

]

(4-47) 50

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BUFFONE, LOUIS, CPL. W 36-23

Cpl. Louis Buffone states at Omuta Camp 17,
Cpl. Pavaloskos was starved to death by the
Japs. He was a trouble maker and had been
given three tridls by the Japanese. Lt.
Uri was Jap Commandant.

(12-46) 15

T
SECRET
DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



BUFFONE, LOUIS w

Louis Buffone states at Fukuoka 17, Willi
H. Knight stole some buns or bread fm the
mess hall and was turned ir to the Jans b
Lt. Little. He was beaten by a group of
Japs and died shortly after being beaten.

(4=47) 17

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BUFFONE, LOUIS

Louis Buffone states at Fukuoka 17, David
Tunge wa Dbeaten anc tortured in Jan -r
Feb 45. He was beaten until he passed out
and then revived for fm 7 to 10 days. He
was brought to the hospitzl and bothhis
feet were amputated by Capt. Hewlett.

(4-47) 11

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BUFFONE, LOUIS CPL. w
Cpl. Louis Buffone states that he is
familiar with the killing of a Pvt,
Truillo at Cabanatuan between June 1943
and July 1943.

(11-46) 119

1H43HS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BUFFONE, LOUIS CPL. A w

Cpl. Louis Buffope states that he is famil
with the circumstances of the killing of 4
American enhsted men at Cabanatuan Frison
Camp #1, in May 1942, They were caught

by the Japs as the men were climbing throu
a fence after having returned from a villa
where they went to get some food.

(11-46) 2

19403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BUFFONE, LOUIS CPL.
Regarding the Death March,

(11-46) 371

IH40HS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BUFFONE, LOUIS v
Louis Buffone states at Cabanatuan #1, he
didn't receive any medical treatment. He

had malaria and dysentery and just got
beteer.

(4=47) 882

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BUFFONE, LOUIS

1st Ind fr O'Keefe Re Requést interrogation of

105-71

Louis Buffone re atrocities committed at Fukupka

Camp 17, Kyushu, Jepan.

(11-46)

See 151-11-1094

134938

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BUFFONE, LOUIS

Ltr req dep of Louis Buffone fm SCAP, re
atrocities committed at Fukuoka.

(10-46) 1094

Eastern Special Project

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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HRUFFH ADY A

S 2/C Jack-Gordon Netter states at Saigon
he was. forced to work on a number of mili-
tary installations and projects. Anti-air-
craft gun erplacements were built within a
few hundred yards from the camp. Aviation
gasoline was stored in a hut directly behin
their quarters. "Buffhead" is accused.
Witnesses are listed.

_(6-46) 1

IHHDES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-220



BUFINO, ANTONIO

Efrain F. Guirgcona states Inspector Alcantara,
a Filipino who was collaborsting with the
Japanese accused him of being the chiei of
the guerrillas in Manila. Japs refused to
allow him wo eat or sleep. Each time his head
nodded he was given a blow across his head.
Capt. Yanasi is accusec.

(10-45) 1

14493S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BUFING, ANTONIO

Efrain ¥, Guingona reports re the
collaborating with the Japanese of
Inspector Alcantara, Zamora and

Antonio Bufino. Alcantare was killed
by “uingona's guerrilla orgaenization

(3-46) 97

19804S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BUGAN, JOHN J. MAJOR Wl 41-24

Testimony of Mejor John J. Bugsn

In the matter of the execution of nine American
Prisoners of war by the Japanese as puniuhm*nt
for the escape of two about the end of 42 n\?‘,

a place believed to be in the P. I. |

(3-48)

JJHDHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



"BUG EYE" A

Stmt. of Cpl. Girard J. Stanziols,
in re/the metter of the beating of
two (2) American Prisoner of War et
Cemp No. 7, Odate, Hanaoka, Japen
April 1945,

(9-46) 9

13¥DHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-46



“BUG-BYE" K| 35-439

Testimony of Edwerd A. Fisher, Cpl.
See P card Hanioke Prison Camp.

(4-46)

14M0HS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



“BUG EYE" A

Everett M. Jones states at Camp No. 7, Odate
Sgt. Masaki beat him with a club on the head
face and all other parts of the body. Guard
caught him stealing tickets to show how much
work he had done.

(8-46) 2

134048

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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"BUG-EYES" A

1st Sgt. James Russell Coyle states at
Camp Sendai #7, two other American nationdls
and himself were severely beaten by "Bug-
eyes". His real name was Misaki. Sato wgs
Commanding Officer. They had violated canp
rules about bringing fn food.

(8-26) 1

134045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-889



BUGEYES" A

Stmt. of Cpl. August X. DeBauche,
in re/*he matter of the beatings of
Cpl. August « DeBauche, American
Prisoner of War, and of other prisond
ers at Mukaishima Prison Camp,
Mukaishima, Japan, in October 1944,

(9-46) 1

JHEDEHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-935
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BUG EYES A 40-2080

Statement o Charles £, Dupuis that at Los Pings
Mar 44, he and several pws were beaten with a
club around the small of the back, the head,

shoulders and buttocks by Galishita and Bug Eyd
the beating raised welts as long as ones fingeq
on the skin.

(1-48)1

13¥03S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



"BUG EYES" A

Elijsh L. Millsep states thet in
Avgvst 1948, at Camp Muko Sims, he
was forced to kneel s2n” sit back on
feet 211 nicht while » Jep sentry
stocd euard. Te eccuses "Bug Eyes"

(10-46) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




"BUG EYES" A 25-975

Pvt. Carlos T. McDermott states that at
Odate in April 1945, "Bug Eyes" beat him in
the face with his fist because he forgot th
Japanese word for his number.

(10-46) 1

134035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




82291 L¥

BUG EYES A

Statement of Charles Francis Dupuis that
at Los Pinos, Mar 44 he and several poww
were beaten severely with a club by
Calishita and Bug Eyes,

(11-47)

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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"BUGEVES" A | 36-96

Stmt. of August R. DeBauche, in re/
the matter of the beatings of Cpl.

August R. DeBauche, a United States
Prisoner of War by a Jepesnese guard
nicknamed "Goldtooth" at Muksishima
Prison Camp, Mukaishima, Japen, in

October 1944,

(9-48) 2

JHU2HS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




"BUGEYES" A

Pershing B. Brysn states that at Kaingwan
he was beaten by "Bugeyes" for having a
knife in his possession.

(10-46) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

62-108



BTTOT 4
BUG EYES L p5-2170

Statement of Donald H. McDonough that at Camp #7,
Sendai Area, a civilisn named Welch was caught stefling
rice and fish from the warehouse. Bug Eyes and
Cherahawa put the civilian wp against the wall and
then with their fists would knock him down, then
they put him into confinement with small rations,

20 August

134535

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




"BUG EYES" A 101-165

Cpl. Denpsey Smith states at Shanghai Car|p,
he was beaten many times with pickaxes,
handles, steel drills and rifle butts.
Beaten for not working fast enough.
"Bug Eyes" is accused.

(2-47) 17

134935

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BUGGE, ROBIRT S. 1st Lt. V| 35-1369
Plane 42-24882. Crew member unaccounted

for.
(7-47)

134938

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BUGGS, LTSTER R. v 36-250
Pvt. Lester Buggs states that at Camp
Fukuoka, "Pretty Boy" hit him on t}
the head with a saw handle because he was
notworking hard enough.

side o

(12-45) 1

LIHOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BUGGS, LESTER

Statement forwarded by Vets Adm, for Easte
Special Projects.

(9-46) 399 45/

13HO4S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BUGGS, WAYNE venw 67-13

state on the Jap ship "Erie Foon" air condit
were su‘focating. Food was inadequate. No
medical supplies were furnished by the Japs.
Sgt. Saul Rubenstein and Wayre Buggs are victims
and witnesses.

Vinson Hatcher and Cpl. Raymond C. Heim uck 4

(2-46) 29 [

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




WBUGLER JOE" A

IRVING L. 3 ATTIE states that while he was
at SHIRAKAWA he was beaten and tortured
because he was caught taking a tuna fish
steak from a Japanese kitchen, The above
suffered a broken back and placed in the
Guard house for 40 days, "BUGLER JOE" and
MAJ, SUZUKI are the accused,

Orig filed in 46-301-1

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




WBUGS BUNNY" A 35-1267

Michael Joseph Robertson states at "Kempi|
Headquarters he saw "Bugs Bunny" stick a
bayonet into a fellow prisoner and said that
he was doing it because his wife had been
killed in a B=29 raid the day before.

(3-47) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



WBUICK" A 35-17¢

T/Sgt. Samuel J. Rouse states at Camp Mit-
sushina, Tease was caught with stolen food.
Sentenced to two weks ir the guard house,
during which time he was severely beaten
daily. "Buick", "Goldie" and "The Frog"
are accused.

(11-46) 18

134035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




*BUICK™ K| 35-238

Testimony of Benjamin Minota, Cpl.

At Cemp #2, Mitachi, Japan on July 14, 45
he saw M/Sgt. Richard Cooley, beaten by Sgt.
Wetanate more generally called "Beau Geste'|.
Another guard wes called Buick. Witness:
Cpl. John J. Moyer.

(6-46)

1JHDES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



"THE BUICK" A

Clifford A. Martinez states he was knocked
unconscious by "The Buick" at Nitsashima.

(7-47) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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"BUICK" A

Marshall W. Coff states that while he w|
interned at Tokyo Cp #3 he was beaten b
Takeo Fuoimoto, nicknamed "Buiclk" while
he w‘s learnin* to operate a winch.

:
BELMELY Uepqep 21 ng, ke the mamy

ment nontinued as long as he was there
from 1942 to 1944.

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BUICKA, EDWARD ALEERT w

Williem Aylor Eerry states thet Pvt.
Robert Barnbrook died as 2 reshlt of
stervetion and lack of medicsl attent
Witness to this are Pfc. Jeck Thompsd
Edwerd Albert Eulcke, end Enslen Ric!
B. Tirk.

(7-45) 2

40-227

ion.
n)
erd

194238

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BUIS, JAN G.
File No T-246
Title of case US vs Masaharu Ozawa
RE Peating, sbusing, contributing to death
Sendai Prisoner of war Camp No 2-B, Yoshima,
Honshu, Japan, 1 May 1944 to 25 April 45,

(8-47)

101-2185

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BUIS, JAN G. v 35-1697
Patrick M. Omeyla states at Sendai 2B, Jan
Gy Buis had diarrhea and wandered into the
kitchen at an unauthorized time. Wasbeaten
minorly by Takamatsu. About 15 Nov 44 ¥Rm he
died.

(6-47) 1

471600 /AL

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BUIS, JAN v 35-1697

Statement of Patrick M, Cmeyla that the above| STATEMENT
died because he was refused admission to the | 35-1865-1
ward rocm and there was no heat where he was
sleeping., Ozawa is the accused,

: (1-48)

J3H5DHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



FUITA, OTTA'S A

James. F, Dyer reports re ths killing of

Filipino 5 WOl and children by shooting

from trucks at Bacolod.

Otta's Buita is listed as accused.
(10-45) 10

134D S
DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BUITA, OTTA, Col. A 45-2

Jemes F. Dyer stetes that the Japanese tortured

five Filipinos by putting lighted cigarettes |to their
tongues and eyeballs. They finally buried
them alive.

Col. Otta Buits is listed &s accused.
(9-45) 6

13424S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BUITA, OTTA, Col. A 45-4
Jemes F. Dyer states that at Isabela he witnessgd
the torture and execution of 16 Filipinos by
the Jepenese. Accused are Lt. Harra and Col.
Otta Buita.

(9-45) 6

13HI3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BUITA, OTTA'S, Col. A

Jsmes F. Dyer states that he was foreed to

bury two Filipinos alive after they had bee

beaten and bayoneted by the Japanese. Accus

are: Lt., Harrs and Col. Otta's Buita.
(9-45) 8

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BUITA, YAMAGUCHI'S A

James F, Dyer reports re ths killing of
Filipino m women and children by shootin|
from trucks ah olod. Yamsguchi's Buita
is listed as acocused.

(10-45) 10

14423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



BUIUKA, PVT v

Christian F Klett states that he and Pvt.
Buiuka, Ensign Turk, Ensign Berry and Pvt.
Barnbrook all complained about the quality
and quantity of the food at Bilibid and werg
all beaten with switches and bamboo poles
about the legs and back. Matsi accused.

(8-45) 4

J5MDAS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BUJNOWSKT, 2ND LIEUTENANT ANTHONY . ¥

Lt. Anthony Bujnowski was with a guerrilla
band on Mindanao. He heard that the Com-
manding Officer at Malaybalay was Yasuka or
Yamashita. Information as to the names of
the Japs on iindanao can be obtained from
Ma jor Thomas, AC or Capt. #ills who are
G-2 Officers., A Corps of the 10th Military
District under the command of Col. R. V,
Bowler.

; (2-45) 1.

HEE < 10 2 |

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BUJNOWSKT, 2ND LIEUTENANT ANTHONY w

Lt. Anthony Bujnowski saw the Japanese burn
the barrio of Alubijid, 0. From the
hills where he was wi Tilla band he
could see about 30 fires.

(2-45) 1.

1H3HOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BUJNOWSKT, 2ND LIEUTENANT AN

Lt. Anthony Bujnowski joined a guerrilla
band on Mindanao on 9 May 1942 and was with
them until he was evacuated on 4 January 1945
to Moratai. While on Mindanao he saw a
number of Japs rape a Filipino woman who
was tied to a tree. It happened west of the
city of Cagayen on Mindanao.

(2-45) 1.

1HMOES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BUJNOWSKT, 2VD LIEWTENANT ANTHONY w

Lt. Anthony Bujnowski saw the Japanese burn
down the town of Sumilac where they had
their c.p. Sumilao is at Mindanao.

(2-45) 1.

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BUJNOWSKI, 2ND LIEUTENANT ANTHONY w

While Lt. “®nthony Sujnowski was with a guerr-
illa band on Mindanao he heard that two
Filipinos escaped from prison at Malaybalay
in August or Sept. 1942 and were recaptured
tied tc a tree and tortured. They were then
executed by the Ja s.

(2-45) 1.

13403
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BUJNOWSKT, 2ND LIEUTENANT ANTHONY w

Thile Lt. Anthony Bujnowski was with a guerr-
illa band on Mindanao he heard that at Malay—
balay an American PW fell out of line.Japs
started to push him around and he hit the Jag
The Jap started to use judo on him and could
not throw the American. The next day the Jg s
took the American out and bayoretted him in
the back.

(2-45) 1.

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

46-23



ez29T Ly
BUJOLD, JOSEPH JOHN
Ltr fr SCAP RE Request interrogation of former
Cenadian Prisoner of war re concerning mis-
treatment and atrocities at Sendai Prisoner of
war Camp No 1-B, Yumoto, Honshu, Japan.

(8-47)

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BUJOLD, PAUL v 35-1097

Complete trial record of USvs ITCHISAKU KOJINA,
tried at Yokohama, Japan 9 June 1947 thru 17 July 1947.

RE: beating him severely over the head, back and arms.

(9-48) Vo1, I

557409 2-0aCZ
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'BUKTOGO"

Calixtro C. Garcia states that while hd
was interned at Camp Fula: 2
American sailor

8 days, because he had dropped a rice
bowl snd broken it.
(1-48)
ik

1IHDIS

36=22

Statement
36-475

3

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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' BUKTOGO" 3(-328
State-
Caliztro Garcia states that whenhe was ment
confined to Fukuoka #% 13 Dutchmentwere 36-475
beaten until at least of them died, by
the above.

(1-48)
T

13403Ss

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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"BUKIOGO"

The above stat
d at Camp
a2 beating by t

te

Shelter"

keeping in s

s that while he
Fukuoka #4 he

glven

he above or "Air Raid
because he was accused of not
tep in a march.
(1-48)
b

I =B E

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BUKKEM, lMelchoir (Brouner, V| 101-617
S vs GUNICHI WMIKAWA &SHINZO ONISHI (T-L09)

Ceommand responsibility, unlawful killing.
Rabaul,/New Britain, aboard Akikaze, 18 Mar L3

' 19 Aug L8 ) 1
Sl2L. 24T
13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BULATAO, FATHER JAIME w 40-1213
Pgul F. X. Leary states that above

might have info re atrocities in

Menila.

(3-46) 2

1394035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519



BULDOC, FATHER v
Robert V. Dickson states at Jolo Sulu there

were two Catholic priests of the Oblate Orde:
of Mary--Father Buldoc and Father Clancy.

(12-45) 1

14404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BULITHO, HAYES SGT. W| 464

Testimony of Elmer Franklin Hamnah M/Sgt
See P card Malaybalay.

(3-46)

18

13453S
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"THE BULL" A

Testimony of Carl E. Hockman

At Hirohata a continuocus condition of
starvation existed. Sgt. Ishida, nicknamed
"The Bull was in charge of food supplies.
The Japanese personnel continuously stole fr
these supplies. The guérds "Gold Mine" and
The Mumy leaving this store house with Red
Cross supplies in their arms.

(6-47)
44

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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"THE BULL" A

Stmt ofFfc Candelario Garcis.
See P card Hirchata.

(2-46) 13

13403S
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WTHE BULL" A
Sgt. John C. Brill states in Hiro Hata,
numbers of American prisoners were be&ten

with open fists, with clubs or with rope.
"The Bull" is accused.

(12-46) 24

19403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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NBULLY A

George F. Rumrill states at Ofuna Camp he wal
put in solitary confinement with three meals|
a day. "Bull" and "Lover" are accused.

(11-4€) €0

1LA4D4S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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"THE BULL" A 33-30

Harry Rodenburg states at Umeda Jail, Osaka,
food and medical supplics were inadequate.
Sgt. Crumb and Mariama were constantly trouble
makers. Some of guards are listed one of whom
is "The Bull". Dr. Nell and Adolph Veyers are
witnesses.

(3-47) 50

SECRET

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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"THE BULL'

Dale Frank Gri
NGt 15" MThe B
iyasumiba S=n.
"The Nigger".
Yamanaka.

117"

A

photograph marked
graph "D" is Kam-

3
o
1o+ §
00 ®

ri San, nicknamed
is Yamazaki and "I" is

nEr §s
nr

=47) 13
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"THE BULLY A 37 =46

George li. Groneck, CMMM, states at Sendal
Camp 3-B, "The Bull" would pay particular
attention to big PWs and slap them for triF
vial reasons. In May 45 about fifty PWs

took shelter inside the mine during an air
raid. Japs pushed and spit on the Pis.

Koiwa responsible for making sick PWs work

(3-47) 73

13423S
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WBULL"

Melvin
"Bull"
Pis td

D. Brinley states at Sendei 3,
forced sick FWs to work.

guardhouse without heat or blankets

(6-47)

13403S
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"THE BULL" A 83-63
Civilian Guard Shonosuke Shishido known

as "The Bulldog" and "The Bull" is accused
of having beaten and tortured PWs while
under the command of Nichizawa and Chisuwa
at Tokyo C%mp #1 and S ndei.

(6-46) 12

PRESS RELEASE:

J3HOHS
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. 38-LH
*mg puLL (SA/70) A| #5=Tm

Testimony of Thomas Prosser Pierce, Sgt.
See P card Mitsui Camp.

(4-48) 23

3/

JJHOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



"BULL DOR OR BULL"™ K | 3%-68

Stetement of Charles Edward Bradley.
During the time at Yokohama D-1 the

cemp commander known as "Crazy Commandant™
was in charge of the cemp, many prisoner
died fr Stravation, overwork and many as a
combination of lack of food, beatings and
over-work., One several odcasions, "Bull Dor
or Bull, One-Fye, and Black Sleeves.

(5-47)

13423S
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#The Bullft : 4 | 332225

72
Testimony of Jason Levy Sharp.
In the matter of insufficient heating
facilities, beatings, and lack of <«
flee powder to rid them of fleas and lkce,
at Hannawa in northern Japan from 29
Sept 44 to 13 Sept 45.

(7-46) 7

JIHD4S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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THE BULL A

Statement of J. T. DOSS that while at FUKUCKA
#1, concerning the beating and mstreatment of
the prisoners of war by the BULL, KERRYEKANE,
The treatment given us here was worse than any
other place, THE BULL: Would line the men up
facing each other and make them slap each other
in the face for about an hour, KERRYKANE would
beat the men without any provocation,

ORIG FILED 40-1974-1 (10-47)18

LIS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

32-91



*BULL® 4| 33-101

Testimony of Geerge C. Salter, Cpl.
See P card Camp #3, Osska, Japan.

(3-46) |

19804S ‘

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



WTHE BULL" A 33-103

Cpl. Frank Wayhe Hoover states-at Osaka, "The
Bull", Date and Ito would almost daily be=
come drunk on sake. Have a roll call and rup
up and down the line smacking American “sW
with clubs &he size of rifles for no reason
at all. Hoover was beaten almost daily

at these drunken roll calls.

(3-46) A

JAIDIS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



Wpoull® A 33-119

Stmé of Henry J. Ashton, re the "bull" was
engaged in systematic larcenies of Red Cross|
food and other supplies. "Peg leg" was also|
guilty of selling Red Cross material. He waf
also guilty of stealing PsW food and clothi

(5-L7) 6

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



®THE BULL® A

Sgb. George W. Smith states that at Camp &
Moji, the "The Bull" or Itchidow was the
worst of the guards. He would beat the
prisoners and then give th the water tre
When anyone passed out from the beatings, ?
revived them and beat them all over again,

1IND3S

33-129

tment. w
e would

DECI LASSIFICATION Authorl(y
NND 8635



"THE BULL" A

John Knudsen states that at Camp #2, Marrur)
he was going out of the billet and had put
hat on when a Jap came in and made him stan
t attention znd then started beating him
in the face with fists. Knudsen was knocke]
down =gain gain until he was unable tof
move, This s me incident happened to
Knudsen sbout /4 days later by the same

Jap. The accused is called "The Bull."

(A=27) %

1JHOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



*THE BULL" A | 35-49

Testimony of William Delich, formerly Sgt.
In the matter of the beating of 10 American
and 13 British POW at Hiroshima Br #6 POW
Camp, Ube, Japean on or about 25 July 45.

(1-47)

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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82291 Ly

THE BULL A

Statement of Jack Daniel Bradley that Tom
Melody was beaten with a wooden club and giv-
en the water treatment by the abae.

Y2-a7de

13423s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-54
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THE BULL' A

Statement of William C, Curry that he wit
the Bull beat S/Sgt. TOM MELODY severely beca
Melody fa'led to salute him,

ORIG FILED 40-7-252 (1p-47)

13453S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




HTHE BULL!

Statement of Pfc. James L. Rand.
See (P) card HIROHATO SUB-CAMP NO. 3.

(3-46) 3

19404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-54



SUCHS LV
THE BULL A 35-54
Statement of Joseph S, Rak that he saw the Bulll STATEMENT
strike, Tom Melody across the face with belt 40-78-263
buckle of a saber belt, Melody fell down a
couple of times and the bull kickeé him while
he was in a prone posision.

(2-43)

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519




3

WTHE BULLY A

Cpl. Ivey B. Knight states in July 1945 aty
Funatsu, Pvt. Mann found & hole in the fen

and escaped. I y h
and tock hin to an office near the guardho)
They could hear hii ne.
After a week he died. In the cell where !

had veen donfined, there was blood all ove
the walls and ceiling. "The Goon", "The
Bull" and "Nigger" sre accused.

(10-45) 1

134048

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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WTHE BULL" A 35-64
Arthur T. Dilleo states at Camp 3, Funatsu, James
Jann was tortured and beaten. He escaped from
camp when sick with malria, Kamyshanida, known
as "Kamy" and Tanaka known as "“he Bull" are
accused. Witnesses are listed.

(8-47) 43

108

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



WTHE BULLM

Cpl. Ivey
matier of
Japan, June 4
"Nigger" are
a witness,

A
e
T atsu,
5. Goon", "The Bull", a
accused. Captain eley
(10-45) 1

1340dS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-65



WA
”BULL”
Jeppie Clark states that at Hirohata Camp,
Johnson was pulled out of line by the Bull
and beaten with a rope for having had on two
shirts.

(4-48) 26

JIHO3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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"BULL" 4| 35-118

Testimony of Leon Lerenzo Wolf, Sgt.
See P card Camp #2, Osaka.

(3-46)

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




NBULL"

A

T/Sgt. Adam larch states Pvt. Johnson was
beaten at Hira Hata PW Camp because he was

wearing an extra shirt which he was not sup

posed to have in his possession. Sgt. Otch
and "Bull" are accused.

(10-46) 14

LHHADFS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-118
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"THE BULL" A 35-118

Cpl Cecil Rudd states that while he was a

POW during April 1945 at Camp Hire Hata, he|
witnessed the beating of K.C. Johnson by

Ichidau, nicknamed "The Bull". Johnson was
beaten because he had in his possession two
shirts of cne style, whereas he was supposed
to have only one. Capt. Side treated him.

(1-46) 2

LIHDIS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




ezzat L¥
THE BULL A

Statement of William C, Curry that the BULL
beat Pvt. K. C. JOEINSON severely with a clud
because th managed to get 2 prs of wihher
underwear by mistake,

ORIG FILED 40-7-252 (10-47)

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-118
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THE BULL A 35-156

Statement of Robert Paul Joscelyn that at Hiro-
hata, Clifford, Monday was severely beaten accosp
the face, #4th a belt, lower back and buttocks
with a reform bat by the Bull, for stealing rice|
McAllister was also beaten. Sakaduchl is also
accused.

24~ Aug 46

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




“IHE BULL" ¢ A| 35-156

Testimony of Frederick Porter Wells
See P card Hirohata Camp.

(3-46)

134OHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




PEE BULL A|35-158

Pfc. Elliot J. Smelser states that at
Hirohata in March 1945 the Japs missed som
rice off af an ore ship. All American PWs
made to kmeel ., Six or seven men admitted
the theft, they were beaten and thrown intq
fire tubs filled with water; victims are
Pyt clifford Munday, Pfc thompson, Pvt
Earl McAllister, John Bucker, Mollner,
Garrison and Chuck,

(3-46) 24

Iasods. o
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{THE BULLH A

Sgt. Walter L. Konichy gives statement in
the maitter of the beating of Sgt. Konich
and other American FsW at Hirohata, Jan 44.
Vietins and accused are listed. -

(10-45) 29

COMPLETE TRIALRECORD
See File JJ.9.=7=4..

JIUYES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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"BULL" A

Re: Holger L. Holm states that at the
Palavan camp 2 American POW's, Wilson
and White were beaten brutally for 16
hrs by Ogare, Mortimer, Bull, Mouss,
Sleepy, Turtle, Clark Gable and the
camp cdr., Kisimato, because they atte:
ted to escape. They were taken away
afterwards. (2-48)

=4

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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1 GULLY A 35-4%

YA
Lacy W. Boyster states at Hira Hata, on one
occasion Americans were accused of stealing
sugar from an ore ship and 10 priscners were)
severely beaten. Thompson was in bed for
7 days from the effects of this beating.

Ishada the "Bull" is accused.

(12-46) 3

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




HBULLY A

Roy Charles Hall states at Osaka five sackg
of rice were stolen fm the Japs by Fiis.
"Bull" made them all kneel and sit down on
their feet fm 5 until 8:30 p.m. If any of
them moved they were struck with a club.
Grady stepped out of ranks and said he had
taken the rice. He was beaten severely by
two Jap guards along with 15 other men who
helped take it.

(6-47) & 3~

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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HBULL" A

Roy Charles Hall states at Osaka Frison,

Rudd went to see a doctor because of his

physical condition. They saw a hair pipe
in his pocket and accused him of stealing
it. They beat him, forced him to take off
his clothes and run around the courtyard ab
ten times. Threw him in a tub of ice water|
"Tygoon" and "Bull" accused.

(6-47) 2

13403S

out

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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WTHE BULL" A | 35-224

Cpl. Cecil Rudd states that at Camp Hira Hatd
during the month of September 1944 he was |
caught with a Japanese smoking pipe in his
possession. A Japanese soldier named Ichidau
snd nicknamed "The Bull" gave him = beating
and then forced him to stand neked in the
camp compound in weather which was about 26
degrees above zero. After he was beaten he
was placed in a barrel of frozen water for
20 minutes. He was given medical treatment
by Capt. Side.

(1-48)1

A1E 0. 1B E 1o

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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#BULLY A 35-262

Roy Charles Hall states at Osaka, the Amer-
ican PWs frequently stole food fm the Japs
in order to survive. Wayne Pierce received
the water treatment for stealing food. Jack
Summerall was given the same treatment.
Tygoon, Bull and Slim are accused.

(6-47) 4

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




*THE BULL® A

T/Sgt John W Miller states tha’s in the
fall of 1944, while standing on the porch
of the doctor's office at Camp Hirochata,
he saw a Jap Sgt. named Ishida, nicknamed
"The Bull" give the water treatment to an|
Am. POW nemed Cpl Jack Summerall. Witness
Captein Sied.

(1-48) 1

v o 1 FOHES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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88291 Ly
"THE BULL"

=

Dale Frank Griffin states that while he
wes interned at Fanatsu the above was
responsible for the beating and torturi
of 5 POW's, accused of stealing cigared]
The five were Roland, Stephenson, Vargd
Thurman and Diserio.

(1-48)
1

13035
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WTHE BULLY A

S/Sgt. John Donald DiSerio states at Nagoya]
Area Camp 73, he and Joseph Zidar were beatp
with shoes, fists and ete. by "The Bull",

Tanaka" and "The Civilian Guard". The Jap
had found some cirarettes in the vicinity of
his quarters.

=0

(7=47) 9

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BULL

Joe B. Scott states at Yokkaichi Camp,
Riley Alexander was beaten with a wooden
shoe by the Bull because he did not see
him and therefore did not salute. After
the beating the Bull saw him talking and
beat him until his eyes were c osed and
threatened his death if he talked to any
of the men.

(2-47) 2

134035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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| MBULLM A

Robert Oliver Boriskie states at Kamioka,
civilian guards beat the men. Pvt. DeVolt
was beaten so severely he was unconscious
for ten days. Nakasai nicknamed"Bull" and
"Banjo Eyes" are accused.

(12-46) B4

194935

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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WTHE BULL"

Bruce A. Yu

A

las states on or about 15 Jun

1945 at Ofuna Camp he witnessed the beatirg
of Lt. Rcbert Orr. "Bhe Bull" struck Lt. Or:

about six times with a clul

bout the size

of a baseball bat.

134045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-346



"RULLY A 35-427
Cpl. Frank Wayne Hoover states Dr. Richardson
was beaten by the "Bull", Date, Ito and four
guards with rifle butts, bamboo poles, shoes
and buckle ends ef a leather belt every time
gave first aid to a beaten PsW or whenever heg
reported a man too 111 to work. Lt. Ogane
was camp commander at Yodogawa.

(3-46) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




THE BULLM A

Cpl. Frank Wayne Hoover states at Yodogawa
Camp in March 1943, Yeoman Perry was caucht
trading with Jap civilians. "The Bull", Ito
and Date beat Perry with bamboo clubs, woode
poles the size of rifles, shoes, rifle butts
and anything they could cet their hands on,
over the head and body. Given no food for 38
days following the beating. He died on the
ninth day. At least six men were killed in
this manrer during the first ten months of
1943.

(3-46) 1
13404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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"THE BULL" A

Sgte Jermiah W. Baker states that on 2 Augt
1945, his plane was shot down near Tokyo Be
He was captured and blindfolded along with
other American Prisoners. They were taken
a walk in a village where thevmatives beat
them with anything they had. When they ary
at the airfield where they were placed in d
a guard beat them using a bayonet. The
accused are "The Bull, and "Skip." Witnesg
was & 2nd Lt. called "Frenchy." Accused o
is Kakuzo Sida.

JIHOES

(11-46) 3

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



“BULL" A

Testimony of Clarence Hunter Bell, lst. Lt.
On about 22 July 45, he witnessed the beatin|
of Sgt. ! o Einstein, by a Japanese guard
Ofuna. The Japanese guard who administered
beatings was nicknamed the "Bull ™ or the ™Dy
He was a seaman First Class in the Japanese

(4-46)

1

144045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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WTHE BULLY A

CPO A lan W. Parmenter states at Hirota, he
was beaten by "the bull" because he was una
to work. Dr. Side, CR Bonlun and 1lst Sgt.
Erkenbreck are witnesses. Col. MNurata and
"The Sailor" are accused.

(6-46) 1

J44O3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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“BULL" A 354826

Stokes K Shealy states that on 28 Feb 45 at
Okate 7/7 a piece of ore fell and hit him in
the ankle. Jap guards wouldn't believe his
ankle was hurt and beat him with rifle butts
and pick hendles. "Bull" accused.

(7-46) 1

1340385

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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"THE BULLM

S/Sgt. Melvin Howard Hamlin states at Yodogal

A

PW Camp, he was severely beaten by two Jap

guards because he hadunderteken the investi
ation of some food these two Japs had stolen
Beating lasted about twenty or thirty minute

"The Bull" accused.

(8-46) 2

1AHIES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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"OHE BULL" A
Sgt. Edward P. Serpell stetes st

Hircheto he ssw “vt. Johnson strippdd

of his clothes, his hands and feet
bound and thrown into a huge sukken
tank of wster. When they finally
heavuled him out they made him stand

with his hends out in front of himand

then beat him unconscious. The Bull
Western Union, The Sailor and TheSho|
Expert sre accused.

e =

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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| "THE BULL" A 35-943

Pvt. Thomas Peter Motosko states at Camp
Hirohata, Fox and Johnson came into camp aftqr
working all day in an ore ship with dirty
clothes. The "Bull" made them strip naked
and stand at attention. He administered a
severe bedting to each until he became tired

(10-46) 1

144048

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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“THE BULL" A

John M. Vickery states that in the Fall of
1944 at Omi Camp, all guards stood with
fixed bayonets and informed the prisoners
theyiwould increased their work or their rg
would be cut. A guard, "Liverlip" would b
those whom he thought were not working herd
enough with e sledge hammer handle until
they were black and blue with burises and
hardly able to carry on. Other accused arg
listed,

(11-46) 1

1HN0ES
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"THE BULL"

Cpl. Joel Cummins states that at Camp
Hirshata, zbout June 1943, while unloading
sn ore bost, "The Bull" picked out two men
and sccused them of stealing rice. He beat
Fhem with his sword to an unconscious state
and then made them go back to work the next
day. The victims are Pfc. Jappie Clark and
Pvt. Thomas.

(12-46) 1

LAYOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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WTHE BULLY A
Emilio T. Porras states at Camp Hirohata,
"The Bull" struck hir on the head with a
reform bat causing a bad cut. Received
treatment from the Am an d cter, Dr.
sykes, Cant.

13403s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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WTHE BULL!Y A

Plutarco Gurza states at Sendai 3, "The
Bull" tried to force a rock down a Fis
throat and severely beat him when he foun
the rock in his lunch box after he had ea
his noon lunch for breakfast. Put in the
guard ouse for 5 days. Witnesses listed.

(e-47). 5

LAOES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-1423



"The BULL" A

Stmt, of Walter B.J. Burychka, re during
march which lasted 8 days no food or witer
was given. }/Sgt. Shorter on 5Sth day he
staggered out of line because of fatigue &
was bayoneted to des 1. 3urychka, went to
take a bath and the Mad Sailor dipped his
head in the tub full of filthy water until
he lost consciousness. Then he re vivied h
and started the same procedure all over
again. and Burychka mas unconsicious for
two days (=b7) 1

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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82297 L¥
THE BULL

Statement of femes Ted “omanski that he
witnessed the severe beating of QUINN by
the above,

(11-47)

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

36-1555

STATEMENT
35-1956-1



62297 LY

THE BULL Al 35-1787-1

Statement of Bordis L. Washington that on STATEMENT
4 Jan 44 he was severely beaten by the BULL 40-2039-1
for sitting down during a rest period, OSAKA|
prison camp.

(10-47)

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




eezat Ly
THE BULL A
Statement of HARRY L, CRAYTON, that at HIRO
HATA he and 4 pows were pulled from ranks and Y
beaten by the BULL, ICHIDA FOR no reason at all|

(10-47)1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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ezear Ly
THE BULL vV A
Statement of Phillip Arslanian that at Hirohat
prison, Mar 45, Ley and Lee were caught with
dried fish on them, They were severesly beaten
by the Bull, The Sailor, Segidushi with wooden
swords.

(12-27)4

13423S
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82291 L¥

THE BULL A
Statement of Robert L. Pritchard that at
Hirohata camp he, and 3 pows were beaten
with a club by the Bull and Saggaduchi for
buying fish,

(11-47)1

13423S
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wRULLY A

Testimony of Jack Frashure

Aft interr I was retd to my cell and
beaten by "Dog and Bull" & was awakened
at night & forced to bow to guards for
long periods of time. If I bowed prope
I was rewarded with a beating and if my
bows were below par I was also slapped
& beaten. The guard who practice this
most frequently was called "Metal Mouth)
and his accomp---was called "Mortimer
Snerd".

(12-47)

13803s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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82297 L
TEE BULL A

Statement of Jack Frashure that at the Ofuna
camp, after an interrogation he was returned to
his cell and beaten by The Dog and The Bull,

(12-47)1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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THE BULL A

Statement of George Edward Gresh that at Mol
(Yokaitzi) camps®, he was struck 3 times by
the Bull for not bowing to him,

(1-48)1

i) I E |2
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THE BULL A

Statement of Clarence A, Gray that in Jan 15
or 20, 1944, Osaka, He was injured by falling
ore and could not get up when ordered by the
Bull, Was beaten severely across the face and
head with a stick and kicked on the legs,

Was also kicked by Fishface,

(1-48)1

13403S
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egear Ly
THE BULL, A

Statement of James Robert Lee that at Hirohata
camp, Spring 44, two American Army men were
decapitated because they refused to work, The
bull is accused,

(1-48)1

13403S
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36-2085



68297 Ly

"BULL" A

Statement of Frank B, Miller that at Ofuna, a
Japanese known as the "Bull™ punished me severely
because I started eating my food before the commany
was given. He struck me in the face eight or more
times until I was in a dazed condition.

19 November 1946

LIH93S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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82297 LV

WBULL" k| 35-2161
Statement of Clarence L. Matlock that at 6 Branch
Camp, Omine about February, for no reason at all I
was beaten with a pick handle b y a Japanese, name
the "Bull" and by another Japanese civilian "Charllie

Chaplin,

1 June 1947

134035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




PR BULLM Al 27

Cpl. Earl Harry Barnes states at the 3rd Fuk
uoka Camp, Major Yurata beat prisoners himself
at times and ordered beatings on cther occasjons.
Sgt. Robert Smith and Pfec. Marion Guynn were
beaten because their attitudes were not satig-
factory. Their backs were masses of inflamed
leeding flesh., Given no medical treatment ard
were forced to work the next day. "The Bull"|broke
Max Nuese's jaw on one occasion. Nuese died of
malnutrition. Sgt. Killebrew died at this canp
of mistreatment and malnutrition. Accused av‘e
listed.

134035 ** |

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BULL, SGT. W| 36-16

Stmt. of Roy Heath, in re/the matter
while at Camp #1, Fukuoka ares,Kyushu
Jepan, the latter part cf Janmary
1945, Cpl. Williem C. Ivarson wes
brutally besten by a Jepenese civil-
ien guerd, referred to the prisoners
as the "Besst", as a result of which
Ivarson died in the cemp about 4th

of Febrary 1945.

(9-486) 8
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WTHE BULL" A

Cpl. Claude A. Wilmoth states at Fukioka #7
in Aug 1945, 25 American soldiers who were
workine at a nearby coal mine were forced by
the Jap civilian guards to pair off and bea
each other. Some twine had becen misplaced
and the guards claimed the Americans had
stolen it. "Gertrude", Nerason, "The Bull"
and "Goldie" are accused. Pfc. John R.
Lyons is a witness.

(5-46) 1
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WTHE BULL" 4

T/Sgt Leon A Swindell, Jr. states at Nichols
Field he was one of the 28 men punished for
the theft of sugar by one man. This man had
stolen 50 pounds of sugar that the Red Cross
had sent the Am. prisoners. Japs found it
missing and questioned, beat all men in room
12 with their blackjacks, fists, feet and de-
prived them of their supper and they were giv
en the "rail treatment". Accused "cherry
Blossom", "Harvard", "Giggling Girty", "The
Bull" and "Donald Duck".
(8-45) 78
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“THE BULL" A

Sgt. Ruvel Gonzales states in April of 1944
when he was working on the construction of
Japanese air field at Las Tinas, a Jap fore
saw he and Pvt. Van Du Briniar struswling
with a cart and he veat them several times
the shoulders, back anc less with a long ¢l
similar to a hoe handle. They were both sev
erely injured. Sgt. Conuales was placed on
the floor cf the dispens: and lay ther u

til he was moved to Bilibid Trisor on 11 Juj

1944 . Sakiai is accused.
= (10-45) 1
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6TTaT LY

BULL £|40-2055
Testimony of James Thomas O'Neal
At Angitibay the last of July or the lst of A
42 I saw the Bull beat Mike Tardivo. He hit
several times across the face and on the back
buckle end of & heavy leather belt.

fug

him

with the
(10-47)

1
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B P

BULFAMONTE, CAPT. JOSEPH V [40-20 56

Re: Ltr fm Mrs. James Seater requesting
that War Crimes Commission, Manila, ind
vestigate the disappearance of American
POW's in Prison Camp #7 on Corregidor

Island fm Jan to Apr 45 including her

husband, Lt. James Seater, Capt Joseph
Bulfamonte,, M/S Carl Wolfe, 1/Sgt Denn|
Eurns, 1/Sgt Edward Blaylock, Elmo Nixo)
Elmer Shoemaker, John C. Walker, W/0
Elmer Bergland and Ralph Booth.

(5-48)
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BULIN, LT. w

M/Sgt. Starr John Santell states at Cemp
8-B, Ashio, Pvt. Yeorge Gallion died as a
result of treatment administered by the
Commending Officer. Hefused to excuse
him from work when suffering from the
chills. Was carried from the mine and
died within a few hours. Three Fingers
accused. Jr. W, O. Seese and WO Clarence
Bright are witnesses.

(8-46) 6
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WBULL" A

Donald C. Gibson states that while he
was at Princessa Kishmoto witnessed the

beating of Jack F. Taylor, Yoder and

Weston by the above. This happend in
Oct 42 when the three admitted stealing
canned meat.
g (1-48)
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THE BULL" A

G/Sgt. Albert Perri states at Camp No. 10,
Palawan Island, Cpl. Jack Taylor was tied
to a coconut tree and beaten with clubs as
big as a baseball bat. Was placed in a bri}
two weeks. R_ceived no medical atiention.
"The Bull" is accused.

(10-46) 13
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"THE- BULL" A

Stmt. of Charles H. Eeston, in re/
the matter of the besting of Charles
H., Weston and six other American
Prisoners of War at the Port of Princ
essa, Palewan I, on or around 12 Oct-
ober 1942.

13403S
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THE BULL A 47-21

Statement of Aaron L, Clemons that in Apr 43, | STATEMENT
he saw O men beaten and tortured for 2 weeks 40-78-270
for taking some corn beef, at Palawan, Kish-
amoto, Nisatoni, the Bull, Watanabe}, Clark
Gable, P.ub‘r are the accused,

(2-48)
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"BULL,THE" k A

SEt. Douglas W Bogue znd Pfc Glen W McDole
state that at Puerto Princesa the camp comm-
ander, Capt Kishemoto left in Mar /3. 1In De
42 some of the men had been communiczting
with a Filipino whom the ags caught and
torturing him mﬁde him identif:
These men were Yeack Teylor, Jimmy Barna, Ro-
ert Bacon, all marines, and Yoder, Freemen,
and Leidlow
the Japs made these men stand with their
arms around cocosnut trees in the compound,
They were besten with a smell iron wire whip
across the small of the backi Tomioko, a
Jap Sgt. Maj. called "The Bull" also beat
the men,

(5-45) 1
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#THE BULL" A L1-23 Ay

Yack Michael Donohoe states guerillas broke into
the quarters at ~aguna and killed 4 Jap guards.
10 Americans were picked out and shot. 2 volleys
were fired and some of the prisoners were still
alive. Japs encircled the dying men, fired a
them whenever one would move or groan. Adams|
was one of the men. Capt Bigger was American
Officer in charge. Paul Fleming, Sgt Sly, Sgt
Die, S/Sgt Nelsor, I'vt Johnnie Walker and Pfe
Herbert Childs witnessed this. "The Bull" was
one of the Jap officers. |
(8-45) 975 |
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BULL A

Cpl. Richard C. WcClellan staves at Puertq
Princessa, Palawan, several of the men ve-
aten had been caurht stealing corned beef
from the prison camp store-room and two

others had veen identified as having oveen
in contact with Philippine natives regard-
ing the securing of food from the natives.|
Men were stripped bo the waist and beaten
with a whip made of leather avout 3 feet
long and also with a bamboo pole 51 6
feet long anc 2 or 3 fmches thick. Bu 11 igq
accused; also Kisiwoto.

JHHOHS

(10-45) 1

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

41-33



88297 LY

THE BULL A 54-34

Statement of Ralph Langley Adkins, that at

Penang camp, J. A, Fhtzgerald wss given the
water treatment. C, H, Whitlock, Justiama S,
Ginco, 3en H, Fulton, Pianka, Lee C, Shaw, H, W,
Keefe, R.x R. Ivans and 15 others were severely
beaten ard tortured severely by the Japs during
and interrogations session, The above is accusled.

(12-47)4
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"THE BULL" A

Orville A, Taylor states that at Penang
from April 1943 to June 1943, conditions
and treatment were very bad. There were
five days of starvation, routine of streny
calisthenics and merciless beatings.
Victims were George Snyder, Charles Doyle,)
John Pianka, and Charlies Linder. The
accused are called "The Sadist", "Banana
Nose", and "The Bull."

(10-46) 1
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"THE BULL" A 64-16

Pvt. Eddy Robert Laursen states at Hoten Carp
he saw several Japs bring three larines int
the camp who had escped. Last time they
were ever seen. "The Bull" accused. Wit-
nesses listed.

(10-46) 14
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"OHE EULL" A | 64-21

Stmt. of James Russell Arrincton,
in re/torture end beating of Cpl.
Edwerd Coley, becsuse his blenket
wes found henging on the fense beyonfi
a specified line. Coley wes knoweked
out, revived and besten about twelve
times. An appedicitis was preformed
on him without asnesthetics.

(9-46) 10
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WTHE BULL" A
Sgt. Gene W. Wooten states at Camp Hoten,
Capt. Ishikawz, "The Bull" beat Jones. He
was severely bruised as a result of this
beating. Witnesses are listed.

(12-46) 22

144085

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

64=25



WBULL" A

Arthur Otto Snow states at Hoter, Manchucko,
he witnessed the beating of Pvt. Griffen,

Capt. Ishikawa, (Bull") beat Griffen about
the he:d and shoulders with his saber, eaus-
ing severe bruises. Was ordered back to work
at the mac' ine tool plant.

(3-46)1
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"THE BULL" A 64-40

In March of 1944 Pfc. Otto Charles Erler wit-
nessed the beating in which Capt. Ishikawa,

the executive officer of the Mukden Camp was
involved. Lt. Levy was late in falling out 8q
work on the factory detail. Ishikawa severely
beat Lt. Levy with the flat of his sword.

L §

(2-46) 1
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ATHE BULL" A
Statenent of Urville Arthur Johnson, Chief
Storekeeper.

See (P) card WUnDEN, NVANCHURL:,

(3-46) 1
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'EE BULL" X

Testimony of Bruce James Callen, Cpl.
In the latter part of 43, at the prisoner off
war camp at Mukden, Manchuris, Cpl., Lynceé r¢
a beating from Capt. Ishikewa, known as "The
The commanding officer at this camp was "Col
Metsuda.

(4-48)
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"IHE BULL" A
Testimony of Leon Athen Elliott

In the matter of the beating of Leon Athen

Elliott, Pvt. by Captain Ishikawa nicknamed
the "Bull"™, at Hoten Prisoner of wer camp,

Mukden, Manchuria in February 45.

(5-46)
1
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"THE BULL" K

Testimony of Thomas Sterling Bullock, Sgt.
At Mukden, Manchuria prison Camp Cpl. Noda
severely beat Pfc., Thomas J. Hartman. 1st
Marada was intelligence officer at the cam
and was in charge of personnel corresponden
and Red Cross supplies, 1st, Lt. Yamura wg
nicknamed "One Bun Charlie", Chow Binger",
"Dirty Neck™. Cept. Ishicows was second i
Commend at the Camp and was referred to by
prisoners as "The Bull". He was very seven
prisoners.

(s-46)
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BULL A

Testimony of Carl E. Downing
At Mukden, I got my nose broken twice and th
ribs on the right side broken. The Bull bro
my nose with his sword because I did not lin|
up quick enough one morning. I wasa't strai|
in line and a Jap guard hit me between the
legs with the butt of his rifle. When I got|
up I made an attempt ot hit him, so I was
held sz by two Jap guards and worked over
by another.

(10-47) 1
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*BULL® £ | 101-218

|
Testimony of Philip Raymond Nagele.
Prisoners went to a Dutch Military Camp 1ni
Makassar, They built a prison Camp at |
Maresa, close to Makassar. One of the guards
was called "Bull",

(5-46)
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"THE BULL" A

1st Lt. James A. McMurria, 2nd “t. Jose L,
Holguin and 2nd Lt. Alphonse U. Quinones
states at Rabaul FWs vwere beaten for the
<lightest infraction of the rules. "The
Bull" is accused.

(6-46) 1
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"™IHE BULL® A

Testimony of Charles A. Cook, T/Sgte

At Hoten Camp, Mukden priscners were struck
times with sticks and fists by the Japanese
guards and officers. The worst offender was
capt. Ishikawa, nicknamed "The Bull"™., Ishik
Jjebbed S/Sgt. Salbatore Barone in the stomac!
with his ssber and scabbard, and knocked Bar
the ground.

(2-46)
61
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WRULL!

Statement of M/Srt. Joe Wallace Stevens.
See (P) card CANP HOTEN NO. 1 & NO. 2.

(3-46) 13
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TEE BULL, A

Sta‘ement of Joseph S, Bak that he saw Ichida
known as the Bull, “unso, stand at Attention
Jack Sumerow, and play a high pressure water
hose in the victim's face.

(3-48)
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ez2aT LY STATEMENT
"THE BULL" A [62-51%46

Re: Sgt. Walter Allen states that when
he was interned at Mojie POW Camp #3 in
March 43 he was witness to the beating
of W. Howard, Sgt. Smith, Cpl Gray, Sgt.
Killebrew by "The Mad Monk", "Water Snalke",
Yamahuchi and "The Bull".

(3-48)
46
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"THE BULL" o

Re: Sgt. Walter Allen states that when
he was interned at Mojie POW Camp #3 1in
March 43 he was witness to the beating
of W. Howard, Sgt. Smith, Cpl. Gray, &
Sgt. Killebrew until they were unconscil
by the "Mad Monk","Water Snake", Yamahy
and "The Bull".

(3-48)
46
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"THE BULL" A

Walter T. Thompson states at Fukuoka Nc. 1,
he witnessed the beating of Ray Cope by "Th
Bull". Beat him with fists and a club. The

only reason for the beating was just to amu
himself.

(6-47)
Oriz. 36=342-1
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THE BULL A

Statement of William C, Curry that FRANK M,
MURDEN was severely beaten by the above becaust
he was not working hard enough. Occurred Sept
or Oct 44,

ORIG FILED 40-7-252 (10-47)
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THE BULL A
Statement of John Francis Ray that he was STATEMENT
severely beaten by the Bull because he failq 35-1541-1

ed to see him when he camp into the barrack
on an inspection toum, Apr 45,

(11-47)
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THE BULL A
Statement of Jack Daniel Bradley that Walter
SHARKEY was beaten with clubs and made to

stand in 2 water barrel in zero weather with
out clothes on for eating his rice before noon
The Bull, Segudushe, and the Sailor are the

accused.
(12-47)
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BULLARD, LT. 1y 3328

Lt. James W. Condit stetes at Tokyo they
were transferred to the Tavy and taken to
a camp at Ofuna. Lt. Bullard was pulled
out of bed, when he could hardly walk, and
very brutally besten. Prisoners had in-
sufficient clothing.

(7-46) 8
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BULLARD, IT. v

Testimony of William Gallo

At Camp Ofuna, Japan on about 10 Dec. 44 a
Navy Chief Pharmacist's Mate in charge of

the dispensary, mistreated and abused a gr
of officers. He was nicimamed "Konga-Jo™,
A neval warrant officer nicknamed "Mummy"

actually ordered the beatings. Several of
that was mistreated Lt. Keufmean, Lt. Comm.
Fitzgerald, Lt. G. MoConnell, Lt. Galvin,

Walker png 1. Comm. EE O'Kene.

19493S
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BULLARD, LT. w 35-733
Capt. “avid Albert furt states at Ashio, he

was beaten by Umide. He had gone to the camp
commander and complained about the rice
ration. Lt. Sullard is a witness.

(6-45) 1
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BULLARD, LT. v 101-2115

US vs Taizo FMimura.
File No. T-195.

Beating, abusing, misappropriating RC supplips.
Tokyo Camp 9-B-D. 4 June - 15 Aug 45. Victips
are listed.

(7-47) 1
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BULLAID, Lt

<

101-2046
US VS SATO, Tadashi T-175

Beating, abusing, mistrestment at Ashio,
Japan.

536320
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BULLARD, DALMAR A.
Ltr fr SCAP RE Request interrogation of Dalm}
A. Bullard re regarding strocities committed|

at Sendai POW Camp No. 3, Hosokura, Honshu,
Jepan.

(11-4s)
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Eastern Specdal Project.
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BULLARD, GEORGE, IT. v

2nd Lt. William Adelberi Dixon states at Ofyna,

o

four or five Jap guards and "Conger Joe" beg

33-28

15 selected Am erican Piis vigorously and eryelly

with wooden clubs. Rest of the PWs were forced

to stand in formation at attsntion facing the
guards who were administering the beatings.
Lt. George Bullard, 1lst Lt. William Harris
and 2nd Lt. BEK Charles Xaufman are victims

(1-47) €3
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BULLARD, GHORGE COMMANDER W | 35-257

Testimony of “Yeorge Boyington, Lt. Col.
At Ofuna, two different guards made me stand
at attention and they beat me with a baseballl bat
across the back of the legs and the buttstodks.
The guard claimed I had been smoking which is a
serious violation according to them.

(6-47)
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BULLARD LT. GEORGE Y

Lt. George BuRiard and Lt. Williem Harrig
were beaten at Ofuna because some Japanese
newspapers were found in their possession.
"The Quack" is listed as accused. Major Boyi
Lt. Commander Fitzgerald and Lt. Col. Wakker|
are listed as witnesses.

(1-46) 1
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BULLARD, GEORGE C.

US vs KAKUZO IIDA et al T-343

Command responsibility, contributing to death
beating, torturing; Ofuna, Japan, 15 May 42 -

1 Sept 45.

S0

3= 2208/ ~/

19 March 1948
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BULLARD, GRORGE (. LT.

Testimony of David Albert Hurt, Capt.
In the matter of the failure to provide

American prisoners of war with proper medics
caref, food, and clothing at Ashio, Japen, f]

approximately 4 Juen 45 to 4 “ept 45,

1J405S
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BULLARD, GEORGE, LT. v

Lt. JG Charles Alexander Erishmen states at
Ashio, Camp D-9, Lt. George Bullard receive
a beating fm a Jap civilian named Sato. He
had gone to the Japanese commanding officer
with the complaint over the beating of Hurt

(6-47) 11
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BULLARD, GEORGE  COMWANDER, USN v 48-70

Lt. Col. Boyington states that at Truk,
he witness Commander George Bullard, USN
being brought into the courtyard adjoining
his cell and being beaten with a ball and pat by
several Jap gquards.

(11-46) 1
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BULLARD, GECORGE C., LT. v

Lt. Cmdr. Yeorge “stabrook Brown, Jr. stati
he and Lt. Ueorge Y. “ullard were assigned
to 2 smell room 10x6 in the back of one of
the many barracks at Omori. Issued four
small torn and filthy blankets. Snow and
rain poured through large cracks in walls.
Wgs severs 1y beaten for asking for more
clothes.

(7-46) 55
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BULLARD, GECRGE C. v

Statement of CARL K. CANNON that at the OFUNA
camp Jul 44 he witnessed the severe beating of
WILLIAM F, HARRIS, GEORGE C. BULLAFD by the
QUACK because they were caught translation a
Jap newspaper,

(10-47)22
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BULLARD, GEORGE C. 1T w

Refer secret ltr dtd 17 Jan 46, re: Lt
Bullard. Request if practical Gregpry,
Bogington, Boyle, Arbucle, Taylor be
personally contacted and complete account
of arrival treatment of other ps/w at Truk
be obtained.

|
|
oM IN 5633 {
i

(2-46) 20
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BULLARD, CEORGE C.

Wer Crimés Triel Statue Report.

Title of cese US ve IIDA, Kakuzo et &l.
Abuse, torture, desth, besting, neglect
gross mistreatment Ofuna Provisionel
Prisoner of War Camp, Cfuns, Honshu,Jepan,
28 Sept 1942 to 1 Sept 45

(5-47) 2
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BULLARD, GEORGE C. COMDR. W [35-1%02

Testimony of george . Bullard,

Ay Ashio 9-B-B Sgt. J. A. C. Doeve, Dutch
Air force, a cook in the galley, complained to
Civilian Snto about cutting our rations,

he responded by beating Doeve about the head
and face with his fists,

(10-47)
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BULLARD, GEORGE C. i Vi 101-2269
“USEveSEREUZO=TEDA & SUEHARU KITAMURA T-278

Mistreating, abusing, beating misappropriation
of red cross supplies. Command Responsibility.
Contributing to deaths.
Ofuna Prison, Ofuma Japan,
Sept 42, Sept 45,

(12-47)1
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BULLAED, GEORGE C. v 101-2269
US vs MASAMORI NISHI T-237

Abuse, torture, death, beating, neglect, gross|
mistreatment, Ofuna, Camp, Ofuna, Japan,
28 Sept 42, 1 Sept 45,

(12-47)1
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BULLARD, GEORGE E. LT.
Ltr fr SCAP RE Request interrogation of Lt.
George E. Bullerd REference to Tokyo Area
POl Camps No 9-B and No B 9-d-B.

(8-47)
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BULLARD, "RED"

v

Statement of Loren A, Stoddard that in 9 Sept

44, he witnessed the severe beating of the abov
and William Harris by Kitamura, with a wooden
club, because they were caught ldoking at a map|

(12-47)
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BULLARD, "RED", LT. v 35-280

Clifford Weldon Kuydendall, CGM, states at
Ofuna Prison Camp, Lt. "Red" Bullard and Lt.
Ralph Harris were charged with having a
portion of a map in their possession. They
received a severe beating with a baseball
bat.

(3-47) 16
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"BULLDIZER" A 101-211

Thomas E. Seneff states at Rangoon Jail, the
Plis confined in solitary confinement were
severely beaten. Were kept there because
they refused to give information. "Bull-
dizer" is accused. :

(10-46) 87
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BULLDOG A
Statement of La rence ¥, McQueeney, that the
above and Sheshidor administered beatings,
looted Red Cross p=ckages, Tokyo #2.

(1-48)68
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WBULLDOG" A 33-8
Statement of S/Sgt. Joseph Zito. |
See (P) card TDKYO TRISONERS CANP BRANCH #2

(3-46) 7
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BULLDOG A

Statement of Millard C. Gray that at Camp Dis-
patch #3-D, Yokohama, Carrick was severely beat
en with a scabbard by Shishido, known as Bull-
dog because Carrick saw him take some of the
pows food from the camp and told some of the
pows about it.

(1-48)1
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WBULLDOG! A

Cpl. Gerald R. Gingras states in Nicata the
were improperly fed, improperly clothed and
did not have proper rters. There was
practically no medical facilities. Approx
imately one hundred died from the effects o
malnutrition, expos re and disease resultir
from being improperly treated while Cpl.
Girngras was imprisored there. "Balldos" isg
accused.

(10-45) 1
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WBULLDOG" A 33-30

Harry Rodenburg states at Umeda Jail, Osaka,
food and medical sunclies were inadequate.
Sgt. Crumb and Mariama were constantly trouble
makers. Some of guards are listed one of whom
is “ashimoto nicknamed "Hashy" and "Bulldog".
Dr. Fell andAdolph Meyers are witnesses.

(3-47) 50
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WBULLDOG" A

5/Sgt. Rivis Charles Hyde states at Camp
Nitsushima #2, 19 American PWs died of star
vation and rough treatment. 53 PWs died
altogether. Bic Glass Eye, Rivet Tooth and
Bulldog are accused. lajor Hewliit is a
witness. U

(1-47) 22
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THE BULLDOG" A
Civilian Guard Shonosuke Shishido known

as "The Bulldog "end"Ehe Bull" is accused
of having beaten and tortured PWs while |
under the command of Nichizawa and Chisuwa|
at Tokyo C mp #1 end Sendai.

(6-46) 12
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“BULL DOGM A 33-62

John Robert Christian, Torpedoman 3c states
at Yokohama the PsW were used on enemy mili-
tary works. J. E. Singletary,Torpedoman 3e
and H. R. Morely, Radioman 3c are witnesses.
"Bull Dog? accused.

(4-46) 10
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"BULLDOG" & | 3568

Testimony of Roy Oscar Franzen

About February 43 at the Yokahama #1 Detention

Camp a prisoner of war was seen by the Japanese
smoking at a time when it was prohibited. |The Japanese
punished two entire work sections of 35 men each.

A few of the guards were; Ekeida San, nicknamed
™Black Sleeves™, Shishido Sam nicknamed Bulldog",

The interpreter was nicknamed The Clod. The

Japanese Commander was nicknamed "The Devil and

the "Mad Man". |

(5-46) [
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"BULLDOG" A 33-68

Testimony of Lewrence Michael McQueeney, Pvt
At Yokshama Camp D-1 on or about Nov. 43 a piir
of shoes belonging to a prisoners wes stolen| and
Cambi-Sam accused the entire camp of stealing this
pair of shoes hoping to find the guilty party. He
forced all prisoners to stand at attention eyenings
after roll cell for five hrs. Combi-Sam was nicknamed
"One Eye", Shisidor nicknamed "Bulldog, walked around,
whenever they noticed. one of the prisoners shifting
positions in order to rest himself they would beat him.
|

5-46
(s-48) | |
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BULLDOG A

Ernest P. Howell states at 5b Niipata he
saw Alley Cat and Bulldor beat men who
would fall out because of exhaustion, with
a honsho stick. Entire camp mas not givén
any supper or breakfast and made to stand
at attention because they thought someone
had taken some rice fm the gzalley. Cyclon
Peate was in charce.

(6-47) €0
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BULLDCG A

Ernest P. Howell states I anemasu Uchida

or Cyclone Pete was the sgt. maj. of 6B

Niigata. Other Japs that mistreated Pis
were Katsayasu Sato called 5ueaky, Takeo
Takahashi, Maribado Kobyashi called Alley
Cat, Seu1 Sakai called Nigger and Kenichf
NO'{‘S)\I called Bulldor.

13403S
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"THE BULLDOG"

b=

Testimony of J. B. I. O. Francis, S/Sgt.
While he was in the prison at Niigata, 5B, he
worked for the Rinko Coal Company which was
located in one of the suburbs of Niigate on
the water frount., He and other prisoners of |
war were indiscrimately beaten at varioux |
timees by Abe-san and Skki-san and another
Japanese nicknamed " The Bulldog".

(3-46)

14
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“THE BULLDOG" 4| 33-79

Testimony of Robert Houston McDaniel
See P card Camp #9.

(3-46)
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“BULLDOG" A

Pfe. James Durant Nixon states at Camp 10,

Futase, "Enma" wasCC. Nagama, nicknamed "B
dog" beat him for passing out while standin
at attention in ranks. "Joto Nye" severely
beat Hank Mertes because he was too slow in
reaching the air raid shelter. Other accuss
are listed. Capt. Barshoff is a witness.

(10-46) 5
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3 WBULLDOCH A

S/u"t Janes Bailey Vorris st tes at Yokohan
vas sccond in command. Acting]
"Bulldog". ishidor took par
d ordered them on many occ
C s pp]les. Stole peanut
it for 0 yen a aquart.

d .:cxld
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BULLDOG A 33-134

Frank James Dice states Japs always confiscated
a portion of RC parcels and parcels from PWs
relatives. Ashipment of blankets from the RC
was entirely confiscated during winter of 43-44.
"Bulldog" is accused.

(3-47) 5
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"BULL DOG" A

Statement of Harry Joseph Balconis, Cpl.

At D-I Yokohema a guard by the name of Akeds
and another Japanese by the neme of Shushida
were noted for their extreme mistreatment of|
prisoners. On one occasion, during Feb 43 i
American PW whose name I am unable to recall
was lying on his bed unable to zet up due to
ness. Finding the man unable to get up, wou
kick him and heat him and as a result of thi

n

33-134

sick-
d

treatment this man died within 20 hrs. Shushida wes

known as the Bull Dog and Aksde was known as

" 13403s
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"THE BULLDOG "

Statement of Pvt. Trinidad H. Torres.
See (A) card SGT. AKINACHO,

(4-46) 7
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WBULLDOG" A

Cpl. Gerald R. Gingras states at Nigata in
Jan 1944, Prt. Nortormer was tied in front
of the guard house and remained there for
about one week. llas beaten frequently with
metal, with sticks, and was slapped, punched
and kicked by the guards. He died as a result
of the beatings and of exposure. "Bulldog" is
accused.

(2-46) 15
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THE BULL DOG i\

Rflmn. “eorge Chanell states at Niigata 5-B,
the most beatings he received were at the
hands of Sg€. Saito. In some instances deat]
was a direct result of beatings. KXudo,

The Bull Dog, and Liver Lips are accused.
Rflmn, W. D, Smit" is a victim.

(8-46) 50
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MBULL DOG! A 35-96

Willard Leslie Lauer, CR, statesat Camp DI,
Yokopama, in Dec 42, Benjamin Lyons, Fadioman,
had been pronounced unfit for duty. He was
suffering from pneumonia. Cammanding Office
ordered him out of bed out he was too sick to
move and the CO beat him with his fists and
then ordered 4 other soldiers to coutinue beat-
ing hiu. Lyons finally became unconscious. He
died later the same day. R 1/c O.B. Harris was
peaten in Jan 44 by 5 Japs. Corfined in the |
brig for 14 days without olankets during veny
cold weather. Kabi, Bad Eye and Bull Dog accused.

1948038 @l
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"WBULL DOGM

Statement of S/Sgt. Walter C. Schrock.
See (P) card YOKKAICHI.

(3-46) 2
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WBULLDOG" A

S/Sgt. Rivis Charles Hyde states at Camp
Mitsushima 2, he witnessed the beating of
Pvt. T. C. Tease, by "Big Glass Eye", "Rive)
Tooth" and "Bulldog". He died as a result.
Major Hewlitt is a witness.

(1-47) 17
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*BULLDOG" A

Pfc Claude Likens states that at Cemp D-1
Yokahama in Feb. 44, O B Harris was on a
work detail loading gas in the Mitsubishi
Dock yards. Two Jep guards started beating
him because he wasn't working fast enough.
He was taken to HQ and bsaten azain. He was|
put in the guard house and forced to stand
at attention for ten nights holding buckets|
of water. He was kept in ghe guard house
for thirty more days without blankets and
one third rations. Accused and witnesses
listed.
(1-46) 1
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"BULLDOG" A

Sgt. Bandish states that at Camp Kanose,
about April 18, 1944, Cpl. Eugene Jones

wes writing in his diary and the interprefer

saw the name "Tojo™ and took him to the
Adm. Building. Jones explanation was not
satisfactory mnd they beat him. His facle
swollen with skin bruises and cuts. On the
next two days he Pecrived a beating. The
accused are "Preacher" Lt. Aszuma, and
two guards called "Bulldog" and "iMerry-go

1540935

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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"BULLDOG" A 35-356

Testimony of William Edward Bandish, Sgt.
While a prisoner at Camp Kenose, Pvt. John Gavord, had
urinate in the middle of the night, sleeping nude and
not teking time to put on his clothes he rang to the
latrine naked. Sgt. Uchita caught him and $he next
moringt made him stand naked in feont of the Administratio
Bldg. for 10 hrs., Witnesses: 1lst. Sgt. Sgi.
Johnson, S/Sgt. Mitchell, Cpl. Dunn and Cpld Jones. Lt.
Aszume was camp commander at Kanose, and Bulldog and
"Merry-go-round were the nicknames of two cjwvilian
guards.

(6-46) !

2
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" ELIDOG! K | 35-356

Stmt. of Sgt. William Edward Bandish |
in re/punishment of Pyt. John Gavord |
who had to stand nsked in front of |
the Administration Building for about|
10 hours.

(9-46) 3
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"THE BULLDOG" A 35-362

Pvt Trinidad H Torres states that at Yodawa:
summer of 1944, Cpl. Chisley was unable to
pronounce his Japanese number during roll call
Akimacho, nicknamed "The Bulldog", beat him
with his fists for ten minutes then kicked
him in the back, face and head. Chisiey wa
confined to the hospital for two weeks. Wit
nesses: Pvt Mike Peralta, Pfc Purly and Fvt
Nemic.

(3-46) 1
P
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“BULLDOG A

Denver Hooker Griffing, CEM, states at Yok-
ohama Camp D-1, in Jan 1945, Sgt. Sparks wag
reported being slow in obeying orders. He
was taken to the guardhouse by Shishido (Bul
dog) where he was beaten in the face and bod
and kicked in theshins by about 6 guards.

(5-46) 2
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. "THE BULIDOG"

A

Pvt. Lawrence lichael VcQueeney states whe:
he was at Yokahama Camp D-1, in Jan 1945,

saw Sparkes severely beaten.

for not doing
"The Bulldog"

enough work.
are accused.

(5
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"BULLDOG" A

Testimony af Sgt. Stenley Edward Urban

At Camp 5-B, Nigata, Japan he was on a work
detail at the Rinko Coal Yard in the Fall of
43, they were moving a shed through an under
and the shed got stuck there, and he was hav:
hard time moving it, a civilian guerd stanin

35=-558

assage
ne e

nearby got angry and hit him over the head with a
hamber knocking him out. The guerd was nicknamed

"Bulldog".
(5-46)

1
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"BULL DOG" L]
5732
Sgt. Werren C. Dzvis states that at Tokyo

#1, he was beaten, kicked and hit on the

head with sabers and cover. He was then

put in the guardhouse for 7 days without bed
clothing and helf rations of food. His right

leg was scrapped 3 times as a result of the
kicking. He was then placed in the camp

hospital where he steyed 3 months before re-
covery. Accused are "Black Sleeves", Combly,

"
Pretty Boy", Shaceeta, Commy, "One-eye" &nd

P2Bull Dog."

SEbREl (1z-6) # 3
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WBULLDOG" A

Pvt, Henry Luther Self states at Yokchama
Prison Camp, Pvt. Davis was severely beaten|

b a Jap rd called "Black Sleeves" for
taking a saw blade from the factory and in-|
tending to make a razor from it. Accused:
#Bulldog". Witnesses are listed.

(6-46) 1
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"BULLDOG" A

Max H. Watson, CCS, states at Yodogawa
Camp, he was beaten by Sgt. Hiroshe for
taking his service record from the files
Okamatsu and "Bulldog" often beat the
prisoners. Also suffered 28 burns on hig
ankles and feet as a "cure" for beri-beri

(7-48) 1
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"BULLDOG" A 35-845

Max H, Watson, C/CS, states at Yodogawa Camp,
he received a beating from Sgt. Hiroshe when
he was caught leaving the headquarters office
where he had taken his service record from the
files. Had 28 burns on his ankles and feet
which was supposed to be a cure for wet beri-
beri. Okamatsuand "Bulldog" are accused.

(8-46) 1
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"BULL-DOG

Stmt. of Nick J. Cristiano, in re/
sports at the prisoners expense, whic
was held at night, by having them
exercise in bare feet and assume
varicus positions. One of the positi
was known as Ofoona Crounch. Failing
to assume eny positions called for
beatings by t he guards.

(9-46) 1
13403S
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"BULL DOG"

Sgt. Frank D. Stockton states that at
Odoti Camp #7, Sendai, he was severely
besten with an air hammer by "Bull Dog",
because he stopped near the fire to werm
his hands.

(12-46) 1
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BULLDOG A 35-1008

Cpl. Jack Dempsey Thompson states at Tokyo
Branch Camp 2, Chief Feld was caught smoking
by Cambi. He made the group of 36 men run
for about two miles in extremely cold weather.
He knocked several men unconscious. Col.
Suzuki was in charge of camp. "Bulldog"
Bushida was an Army Guard, Camp Staff.

(1-47) 1
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"BULL DOG" A
Cpl. Clement Philip Schmitt states at Yok=
ohama, "Bull-Dog" beat him with his fists

for 7 or 8 kmm minutes. Was beaten again by
him about two months later.

(1-47) 1
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#BULLDOG! A 35-1350

Thomas M. Huffman states at Niigata, he wa
beaten by "Bulldog" and "Whiskers" with a
stick.

(3-47) 1
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"BULL DOG" A

Sgt. David A. Dement states at
"Bull Dog" beat Jack Atwell for stealinc
rice. He was injured mentally. He had a
gash on his head for quite a while.

(4-47) 1
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BULLDOG A

Edward A. Barniskis states at Yokohama,
a Marine was stricken with appendicitts.
Nishizawa would send no medical aid. His
appendix burst and in twelve days he died
Kambi, Kamara and Claud were guards at
this camp. Shishido or Bulldog beat men
unmercifully.

(6-47) 1
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83291 LV

BULLDOG A

Statement of Lawrence M. McQueeney, that at
Yokohena place, he and Felipe Peroza suffered
severe pains in the eyes from lack of prpper
eye equipment for welding. Sheishidor, Bulldog,
are the accused for beating them because they
complained about the equipment.

(1-48)1
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#BULLDOG" A

CStk Orville Dean Remme states at Mitsubishi
Camp he and Jack Elkins were stinding vigila
guard when they were accused of smoking.
Bulldog beat them with a club across their
faces, neck and body. "Gertie" turned them
loose and told them to go to bed after stand
ing at ateention fof about two hours.

(7-47) 1
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WBULLDOG!" A
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L

Joseph Ardell Minton states at Fukuoka Branch
Camp #3 "Calley Sergeant" beat him personally
with his fist and with a heavy stick. Minton
has seen him beat many other prisoners and

make them climb into a tub of water in extremely
cold weather and beat the men while they werg
in the water. Menino, "The Christian", "Mad
Monk", "Buck Tooth", "Bulldog", and "Fish Fa eht
also beat the prisoners.

(11-45) X |
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£229T LY

WBULLDOG" A

Statement of Dayton G. Mayo that at Fukuoka, Cafup

#1, on 1 Jan 1945, he was smoking near the fire|

36-502

and a Japanese guard, known as "Bullgod", took him

behind the Guard House and beat him with an axe
handle for about a half hour.

3 February 1947
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"THE BULLDOYY A 40-279

Joseph John Bandoni stetes that Pvt. Senchez
was killed by & Jap known &s "The Siller" at
Nichols Field. "The Bulldog" was Field Commender.

(9-45)
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WBULLDOG" A
Sgt. Wilber B. VNcKee states at Camp Murphy,
Lt. Yonimura was CC. A guard called Captair
Bulldog, and The Meathead beat Pis for no
reason.

(6-47) 28
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WBULL DOG"

Amador B. Lovato states at Camp Nelsonk
Capt.Oshia was CC. He saw Bull Dog and
The Pig beat up Garrett with a bayonet and
a garrison belt. Later put in guardhouse.

(6-47) 18
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WBULLDOG! A

Bdward Matsen states that at Bataan while
carrying out ammunition from the jungles to
the road a guard came up and ordered him to
put his losd down. He then made him place his
hands on a solid object and took a steel rod
and beat him across the fingers until his
hands were numb. The guard who beat him was
nicknamed "Bulldog".

(2-46)1
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"BULL DOG" A 35-1635
Cpl. Felipe Peroza states at Yokohama he and

two other I'Ws were beaten by Pvt. Kabisan,
"One Eye" and "Bull Dog".

(6-47) 1
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£229T LY

BULL DOG A
Statement of WILLIAM H, CHARLAND that in camp
#1, HARISHIMA, he was beaten by BULLDOF for
passing out when going down into the mine,

(10-47) 1
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"THE BULLDOG" A | 35-1872

Testimony of Kenneth Francis Newton

At Yokkaichi Camp #2 in April 45 I was on a
four man detail digging an air raid shelter.|
The Bulldog reprimanded the four of us
not saluting him soon enoughs Them he suddeply
started to beat the four of us with a club
that was about half as long and as thick as
a rake handle,

(10-47)
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BULL DOG A
Statement of William Ambrose Coghlan that at STATEMENT
Camp 5B, he fell while working and was injured | 40-78-274
when a push car ran over his ankles, Bulldog

is accused of hitting him over his ankles, Nigger
Alley Cat, Noraki and Bulldog are the accused,

(3-48)
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"BULL MONTAKR v

Beatings and physical torture of Ps/W
by the Japanese, Camp Babantuan No 1,
7 May 1942 to 30 January 1945,

A

(8-45) 288 |
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BULLERT, MARTHA W 40-95

liss Elle Frences Thompson stetes that Carroll
Grinnell, Duggleby, Larson end Johnson were
executed by the Japanese. Martha Bullert is
listed as & witness.

(9-45) 77
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MBULLNECK" Iy
Sgt. James J. Fick states at Fukuoka PW
Camp 10, Pfe. Chester Williams was beaten

for smoking in the head at an unauthorized
hour. "Bull-neck" is accused.

(12-46) 1
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"™M'HE BULL OF THE WOODS" K |35-633
Testimony of Joseph Wallace Black, Sgt.

He becams a priscnerof war of the Japanese
on 6 May 42 when Corregidor fell. A Civilian
guard in the camp at Osaka named Akamasu started
to punish him for nor reason at all. Akamasu
was nacknamed "The Bull of the Woods ".

(6-46)
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MBULL OF THE WOODS" A

Elmer.E. Bowers states at Sendai Camp #6,
"Bull of the Woods" beat him up beca se he
said he was not working flast enough. He
struck him with his fist in the face and
knocked him down.

(11-46) 1
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#THE BULL OF THE WOODS" A 35-1548

Wilbur E. Ahart states at Yodagowa Camp,
Spizero was accused of trading his shoes to
some Jap civilians in exchange for soy beans
Ito and The Bull of the Woods beat him for
about fifteen minutes. He received a broken
nose.

(7-47)
Orig. 35-1705-1
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WTHE BULL °F THE WOODS" A

Wilbur E. Ahart states at Yodogawa, he wit-
nessed Sgt. Herschel G. Heimann beaten by
Eiichi Tto, Okomaksan or "The Bull of the
Woods". Beaten with a bamboo cane about
three or four feet lons and one and a half
fnches in diameter.

(7-47) 1
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BULL COF THE WOODS A 35-2039
Statement of Hoyt Raymond Haynie that he was
severely beaten by the above because he was
111 and suffering from cramps and diarrhea and
could not load the copper on the push carts.

(1-48) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




MBULL OF THE WOODS" A

Elmer E. Bovers states at @abanatuan No. 1,
he was beaten by "Bull of the Woods" raising
welts on his back. At the sare time he beat
Cpl. Rosen because the water can they were
carrying had leaked practically all the wate:
out.

(12-46) 1
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BULL OF THE WOODS, A 35-262
Statement of Clarence A, Gray that at Wayne STATEMENT
Pierce was severely beaten with a stick and 35-2078=-1

belt for an hour until he fell unconscious, Was
made to hold a vail of water over his head for
® hours because he was accused of having stolep
the keys to the Jap store rcom, Bull of the
Woods is the accused.

(1-48)
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WTHE BULL OF THE WOODS" A

Wilbur E. Ahart states at Yodogawa, Heimann
was beaten twice by "The Bull of the Woods".
Was issued under Tto's instructions. Was
accused of eating Jap gartage such as radish
Was put on half rations for the next three
meals.

(7-47)

Orig. 35-1705-1
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“BULL OF THE WOODS"

S eTO Was
"Bull of‘ the Woods".
with his shoes on.

A

Ca

hart states at Vo’ia"owa Camp,

beaten by Eiichi Ito and
Came into the barracks

(7-47)

Crig. 35-1705-1
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BULL, FLOYD, S/SGT. W

Cpl. Oliver K. liaddox states at Manila aboy
1500 American soldiers boarded the Nissyo M
for Moji. Trip lasted 20 days. Water was
and food fair, but most of the men were todq
sick to eat. Chopstick and another soldien
died and were buried at sea. S/Sgt. Floyd
Bull is a witness.

(10-46) 49
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BULL, FLOYD S/sgt. w

Testimony of Dliver K. Maddox, Cpl.
At Camp Kemioaka during the cold weather,
men were furnished with very little cherco
for burning pruposes and also the food was
poor. Some of the American prisoners beat
S. I. Kelly, Cpl. Stoll, and T/Sgt. Tuck.
Witnessess Cple. Melvin C. Bony, S/Sgt. Flo;
Bull, 3rd Class W. J. Pricej nnd Cpl. Cliff
D. Miller.

(7-48)
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BULL, MALCOIM T., SGT. W

Sgt. Malcolm T. Bull states at Camp Nol,
Fukuoka it was a common occurence for PWs
to be beaten severely for the slightest
excuse. Iversen was caught smoking in the
barracks and was beaten around the hips and
on the muscles with two by two boards. A
few days later he took preumonia and died.
Major Kostecki is a witness.

(12-46) 4
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BULL, MALCOLN T. w

Testimony of Malcoln T. Bull
At Camp 1, Fukuoka in Feb 45 Iverson was sey
beatenbeceuse the Japs caught him smoking in
barracks when it was against the rules ot th
After the beaten a few deys later he took pH
died. A Jap civillian guard called "Buck Td
and named Hondo did the sctual beating. An
born Jap named Katsura was the Cemp “ommandg
Witness was Major Kostachi, Medical officer

(3-46)

134048

36-16

erly

the
e time.
uemonis and
oth"
American
r.

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



BULLET HEAD A |33-104

Testimony of Stanley P. Bareika
At Camp No 5 at Kawasaki practically no medi
treatment was provided. In Nev 44 Red Cross
boxes arrived but were not distributed to th

prisomers until Christmas 44 at which time each

priserer received one box. Guards at the camp

are Yumeda, Peg Leg, Bullet Head, Josephine

Slick Pants.
(2-48)
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BULLOCK, LT. JAMES L. USN V|

Lt. George W. Greene states that Lt. James J.
Bullock was executed by the Japanese during
the early part of July 1942 because the Japs
discovered he was still "thinking about es-
caping". Filipinos told Greene that Bullock
was required to kned beside his grave and
was then beheaded. Lieutenant Colonel Matsun
ga was commanding officer of the Japanese
forces at Tacloban, Leyte.

(3-45) 2.
JOMPLETE TRIAL RECORD
See Filo L1 G~ %= 8
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BULLOCK, JAMES, LT \+ 42-1

Contemplated VCs trial invelves victim,
tentatively identified a8 Lt. Bullock,
USNR, beheaded by Japs in Tacloban, Leytd
Philippines, July 1942. Officer Believe
assigned to construction of Tacloban
airstrips prior to Japanese occupation.

~

CM-IN-5993.
(11-45) 8
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BULLOCK, CAPTAIN (v)

The Japs discovered that Captain Bullock,

a PW in camp at Tacloban, planned to escape
and decided to execute him publicly which
was done at Tacloban Cemetery, date not
given, Jap officer named Anaka heheaded
Bullock and a Filipino at the same time.

1H440HS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BULLOCK, CPL. W |35-178

Stmt. of Cpl. Russell A. Williems,

in re/the metter of the death of

2nd Avait. Mech. Robert G. Tees, at
Mitsushime, as the result of brutal
trestment by the Jespanese Guerds, for
going to the wash stand.

(9-46) 24
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BULLOCK, CAPT. V| 42-1

Testimony of Eva Paxton Paredes

Mrs. Paredes advised that her husband, as well

as Senator Valsoao, Taclcban, Leyte and Governor
B. Torres (Governor of the Island under the |
Japanese occupation) were forced to M witness the
beheading of one American Army Officer, Captl.
Bullock, and several Philippine Officers and enlisted
men at Tacloban, Leyte. The Japanese executioner,
who beheaded the American and Philippine Officecrs wes
Capt. Hede.

(2-48)g
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BULLOCK, ODELL w

Testimony of Edwin Morton Custer

At Ohoma Prison he was the only American
prisoner of wer until 24 March 44, then
2 US. dr. Williem Perilman, lst. Lt. and !
Pfc, Odell Bullock was captured on Bataan.
At Ohama Prison camp there was not heat |

33-180

available in the winters. Fukahars, lst. Lt.

was the commendant at Ohama Prison camp.
Yamamoto was the most vicious guard at the
camp.

(4-46) {
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BULLOCK, ODFLL CPL. W 67-131 "

Testimony of Odell Bullock, Cpl.
In the matter of trsnsporsation of American
Medics captured by the Japanese under improper
conditions, 7 March 1944 to 24 March 44,

Witness:Chief Pharmicist's Mate Edmund Custer.

(5-486)
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BULLOCK, ODELL, CPL. v 35-49¢

Cpl.-Odell Bullock states at Ohoma Prison
Camp he was beaten and tortured by Jap
guard -officer on & July 1944. Ohara was
one of the guards who beat him. 1st Lt.
William Perlman is a witness.

(12-46) 2
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BULLOCK, ODELL, TFC. v 35-498

Edwin Morton Custer, CPhM, states at Ohama
Prison Camp, Pfc. Odell Bullock was severely
beaten and placed in theguardhouse and made
to stand at atéention for long periods of tim
because during an air raid he made the f£6llow-
ing remark: "These bastards can't take it"

(4-46) 1
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BULLOCK, ORLINZA A. W 33-¢8

Orlinza A. Bullock states at Omuta #17, they
were put to work in the mines where conditions
were unbearable. Given very little food and
scarcely no clothing. Worked from 12 to 14
hoursa day in shifts. lNen were constantly
being beaten and starved for stealing food.
"Four-Eyes" and "The Sailor" were guards there.

(1-47) 6
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BULLOCK, ORLINZA A. VW 67-5

Orlinza A. Bullock states thgy were put aboard
the Oryoku Maku in chargce of Mr. Wata and Lt.
Tachino. Could only stand in a half crouching
position. Panic broke out and men began cutting
their throats, drinking their blood, drinking
their own urire and much worse. Jap guards besan
firing into the holds.

(1-47) 127
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BULLOCK, THOMAS STERLING SGT. W| 64-66

Testimony of Thomas Sterling Bullock, Sgt.
At Mukden, Manchuria prison Csmp Cpl. Noda
severely beat Pfc. Thomas J. Hartman. 1sti Lt.
Mareda was intelligence officer at the camp
and was in charge of personnel aorrespondeﬁce
and Red Cross supplies. 1lst. Lt. Yamura was
nicknamed "One Bun Charlie", Chow Binger", land
Dirty Neck". Capt. Ishicowa was second in|
Command at the camp and was referr.d to by‘the
prisoners as "Fhe Bull", He was %X very severe
on the prisoners.

(5-486)
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BULLOCK, THOMAS STERLING SGT. w 101-225

Sgte Bullock states that at Mukden, on 21
June 1943, 3 prisoners escaped end for
one week after the discovery, the rest of
the prisoners were made to sit in upright
positions at attention with their legs
crossed when in the barracks.. On the
25th Bullock yawned while in this positioy
and a guard called "Wolf" beat him severely
with a book.

(11-45) 78
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WTHE BULL OF THE PAMPAS" A

Statement of WILLIE L. WARD concerning the
General conditions at the FAGOYA #9 POW.

Food bad, Beds considted of boards without
mattresses or blankets . " THE BULL OF THE

PAMPAS" is theaccused for the mistreatment
of American prisoners of War,

(8-47)16

CRIG FILED  n 35-1768-1
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"BULL OF THE PAMPAS" A 35-1768

WILLIE L. WARD states that while at Nagoya
#9 Camp he witnessed the beating of JOHN
L. JOENSTON by the above,

(8-47)1
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BULNTR, R L i v | 40-278

Peter N Retterath reports that the Japs
forced 12 Am. PsW at Corregidor to put fiel:
guns back into condition and test firing
them. Victims were Capt. Coughlin, R L
Bulner, Joe E Piland and Lt Schwab.

(11-45) 23
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"THE BULLY FROM YOKOHAMA"™ Kl34~16

Testimony of Daniel Brooke McKinnon.

In the matter of the inhuman treatment of
Daniel Brooke McKinnon by Makino, Makita,
and "The Bully from Yokohama™, at Hckkaido.’

(6-46) |

1 |
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BUTLER, RAY SMITH w

Testimony of Rey Smith Butler, CM
In November 42, he and other prisoners loadg
aboard the Nagato Meru. The ship had been
trensporting horses and the decks were cover
with menure. Water was scarce and one was 1
cut of water a day. Witnesses: Chief Radi
Je W. Naugle.

(5-46)
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tioned in Red Cross Pri
tin Vol. 3, No. 1, Jan.

of Hokodate. Contains 5 Americans, in-

cludi: John Reed Bumgarner, lC, U.|
S S ¢ tain Albert N. Brown, M
S. Army, and Captain Albert N. Brown, MC,
U. 8.

Halkod

niso Ca

19493S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

102-12



BUMP, GROVER CTEVELAND, JR., SGT. w
Sgt. Grover Cleveland Bump, Jr. states at Cam
#17, Omuta, S/Sgt. Strickline, Pvt. Estes wen

beaten by the Japanese guards for stealing so
Red Cross canned goods. "The Sailor" is accu

(11-45) 1
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BUNP, C.,dR. v

Grover C. Bump, Jr. states at Tukucka
Camp 17, he and another soldier were

beaten by "The Fox" because they could
not move a heavy rock.

(2-47) 1
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BUMP, GOVER C. 105-75

1st Ind fr O'Keefe Re Requerst interrogation
and Photo identy by Gover Y. Sump.

(11-46)
302

Seel51-11-1048
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BUMP, GROVER C. 151-11

Ltr fr SCAP re requsst interrogation of
Grover C . Bump re reg rding strocities committed
at Fukuoka Cemp 17, Kyushu, J=pzn.

(10-46)
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BUMPASS, JESSE FRANKLIN w

Testimony of Jesse Franklin Bumpass

Bumpass stated that he saw Lt. Nito dead up 1
Theiland in December 43, when they came throy
on the train they stopped at the camp and th
Aussies told them Nito was desd, they told u
they just brought him in and took six of then
to & little shack to see him. His throat wa
he was torn all to pieces, but he doesn't kx
the details of how he WXXX was killed.

57-8
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BUMPASS, JESSE FRANKLIN

Testimony of Jesse Franklin Bumpass, Pfc.

VW

At Nakomoatom Camp in Thailand he was beat

by e Korean guard called "Jungle Jim".

He broke off four of his lower frount teeth

(4-486)
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BUMPASS, JESSE F. PFC 105-51

Ltr to 8th SC req. identify photo ARAI.
(-46) 116

I
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BUMPHREY, MR BEN W. w
Above repatriated to this country from
territory dominated by the Japanese.

Hequest for info concerning mistreatment
of Americans.

(8-45) 6
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BUNAG, Teresita P-145 v
US vs SATOSHI OIE

Murder, cruelty, torture and other mistreat-
ments of Chinese and Filipino civilians at
Negros Oriental Province during period May Lk
to July LS.

(3-48) 2
;/,)"\5 ¢
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BUNCE, PETER A. CAPT. v

In view of the fact that twelve months have

now expired without the receipt of evidenc
to support a continued presumption of survy
the War Department must terminate such
absence by a presumptive finding of death.
Hanoi, French Indo-China.

(12-48) 1

13403S
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BUNEH, USN W 35-922

Merritt V. Eddy states that at FOW Camp

in Ohasi, during the winter of 1944, Capt.
Zeigler was working in a civilian radio shop.
One day two Jap guards came in and hollered
attention. Zeigler did hot stand-up fast
enough so the guards beat him with & rifle
butt. Witnesses are Bunch, USN and Sgt.
Stamborough.

(12-46) 5
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BUNCH, JERRY J. ENSIGN 105-21E
Ltr fr Buships test station, Lewis, Delawarp
RE Engisn Jerry J. Bumeh was interrogated
has negative statement.

(7-47)

830
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BUNCH, JERRY JUDSON 105-72

Fwded to 2nd Army Area fr Norfolk Naval Ship
yard RE-request for affidavits of Repatriated
Ameridan PN of Japan.

(9-46)

83
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BUNCH, JERRY, RN1/c w

James D. Early, CWT, states at Camp No. 4,
Ohasi, Sasaki pulled JoeDrabbl: out of
line and beat him over the head and arms
with a club ‘or no apparent reason. Then
they gave him 5 days' punishment in the
brig. Jerry Bunch, Radio Man 1/c is a
witness.

(12-46) 3
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BUNCH, WILLIAM HAROLD (v)

An unidentified Yapanese submarine mach-

ine-gunned and rammed the lifeboats and

raft of the survivin: members of the crew
of the SS JOHN A, JOHNSON, U.S. Cargo shijy
which it torpedoed and sank in the facifi
Ocean ( Hawaii vicinity) on 29 Oct 1944, |
killing or drowning 10 of the 70 men crew’
successfully abondoned ship, Witnesses:
60 surviving crew members. Victims: 10 na
lost (U.S. Army Cargo Security Officer, 5
Crew dembers, 4 Merchant “arine Seamen); p
survivors including some wounded.

13403S
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BUNCH, Sle¢ WILLIAM HAROLD

Above missing after torpedoeding of SS Johp
A Johnson.
(7-45) 5
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BUNDOK v

5gt, John L, Hawken states that Bundok whe
taking care of the subject bn Hov. '43 wa:
captured at S. Roque and beaten intermitt
during three days in an effort to force h
disclose subject's whereavouts. ‘hey put
cocoanut oil on Bundok's hair and face, t
set it on fire. He died, after that trea

(6-45) 1
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DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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Above states that at Fukuoka 41 Polis wer
forced to work at a military base which
was bombed by USA Air Forces. "The Beas
forced Iverson and two mther men to assur4&
a position such as they would take for

BUNDY, JOHN ARTHUR J 36-16

push - ups and beat them. Iverson was
crippled from the beating and ceught
pneumonia from the cold weather end died

JAHDHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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BUNDY, JOHN ARTHUR w

Above states that three or four days after
the beating mentioned above "The FBeast"
caught another Yarine named Heath smoking,
and beat him so badly that he was hospit-
alized until June. Paace: Fukuoka#l.

(1-46) 1
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BUNDY, W/0 JOEN H v

S/Sgt William H Amber reports re mistrest-
ment of Aj. POWs at 5ilibid from 5 Jan to
4 Feb 1945, and thse sinking of 1600 POWs
during transfer from Bilibid to Japan and
Formosa.

(12-45) 34
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BUNDY, RUFUS J. v 40-27

Rufus J. Bundy stetes that at Cabenatuen #1,
the general conditions were inadequate.
(8-45) 308
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BUNDY, RUFUS J. w

Rufus J. Bundy seports re the beating of
Ameitcen prisoners of war for infrections|
of rules at Cabanatuen #1.

(8-45) 336
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BUNDY, RUFUS J. W

Rufus J. Bundy stetes that Lt. Suffcutt wi
killed at Cabsnetuan #1, March 1944, whill
working in his garden.

(8-45) 80
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BUNDY, RUFUS J., S/SGT 40-78

Above states in August 1942 at Cabanatuan CFmp
No. 3, three unknown enlisted men were shot|after
attempting to esc:pe. Before being executed|the
were tied up a period of 24 hours without food
or water. "ere shot where all of the camp could
witness it. Each one of them was stood at the
foot of his grave. Lt. Hareld A. Maury, Sgt
McAlexander, 1/Sgt Smith and S/Sgt Walker were
witnesses.

(8-45) 60
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BUNGA, JOSEFH JOHN, PEC v 40-566

Above states that Am. PsW were forced to
work, building & runway, at Neilson Field.
Accused: 1st Lt Yoskosh and Capt. Manobie,
who was in charge of five fields in the area
where Am. soldiers were held prisoners.

(12-45) 23
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BUNGA, JOSEPH JOHN, PFC.

Statement of Pfc. Joseph John Bunga.
See (P) card ZABLAN FIELD.

(3-46) 5

IFHIAS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

w |

40-813



BUNGA, JOSZPH JOHN, PFC. vw
Pfice Joseph John Bunga states he left Manil:
Baon the Benjo Maru. On the way to Hong
Kong their convoy was attacked by submarine
There were no American casualties. "Speedy
is accused.

(12-46) 57
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BUNGA, JOSEPH HOHN, PFC. w
Pfc. Joseph J. Bunga states that sailing
from Manila Bay to Hong Kong, the ship

was bombed and strafed by allied planes.

(11-46) 12
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BUNGA, JOSEFH JOHN PFC

Pfc Joseph J. Bunga states that while
sailing from Menila Bay to Hong Kong on
Benjo Maru which required a total of 39 de;
39 Americans prisons of war died of mal-
nutrition, dysentery and other diseases.
Senitary conditions became intolerable,

The assused is "Speedy"

19HDHS

(11-46) 13

DECLASSIFICATION Authority

NND 86351

9

67-127



BUNGA, JOSEPH J. 151-11
Ltr fr SCAP RE Request that Jeseph J. Bunga
be interrogated re atrocities committed at
Sendai POW Camp No 3, Hosokura, Honshu, Japah.

(1-47)

2131
Eastern Special Project.
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£2329T L¥
UNKA

Testimony of parwin H. Dodds

P

At Bunks, two men, I believe one was & British
officer named Willimas and the other was an
American soldier named Kobflesh were taken fr
camp and according to Uno were behecaded beca |
they refused to cooperate on the radio program|

(10-47)
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BUNKER, COLONEL v

James O @llespie reports re general condit-
ions at Kerenko, Formosa, from 27 Sept. #2
to 8 June 1943. Witness; Lt Col Harold W
Glattly. Accused: Capt. Imamura and Cpl.
Matsumura and lst Lt Nakashime, also there
were lst Lt Wekesugi and Sgt Niyata. Eol
Bunker died on 17 Mar 43 as a result of
starvation.

(1-46) 7
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BUNKER, COL. v 40-33

Capt. Kenneth Earle Lowman states Col. Shomt
died the day he arrived at the Pasay Elem-
entary School, from the nine mile march in
the hot sun from the water front to Pasay.
Maj. Browne, Col. Bunker, Col. Samue’ L.
Hovard and Capt. K. H. Hoeffel madé the
march also.

(10-46) 268
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BUNKER, COL. ) v 40-822

James Cannon Turner states that Cel. Punker|
fainted while on the death march and died
the next morning. This happen at Bilibid.
17 May 1942.

(8-45) 1
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BUNKER, Lolonel v 40-102
Ixposure to ridicule and mistreatment of
many American Ps/W and the death of

Colonel Ford at Manila, P I, in May 1942,

(9-45) &7
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BUNKER, JOHN SIDNEY

US vs MASAICHI TOYAMA et al T-323

Contributing to death, command tesponsibility,

beating, sbusing and gross mistreatment, Kobe

Bpanch, Tanagawa Camp, Ichioka Hospital, 5 Oct

42, 19 Jun 45,

22 Mar 48
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BUNKER, COL. PAUL D. & | L0-153

Major S.M. Mellnik states that Col. Paul D.
Bunker requested permission from the Japs to
go to his quarters to pick up a olanket and
mosquito bar. He was refused permission

and was slapped for his temerity in asking the
favor.

(5=45) 1
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BUNKER, PAgL D j w

All prisoners at Fort Mills are reminded the
rank below the lowest private in the J:

=]

Army. Every fsW must exhibit to all Japanes
the deference ‘and respect that he would show
to a very senior American officer. Sentries
and officers must be saluted at all times;
salute being rendered before and after a
conversation with a Jap sentry.

(7-45) 1
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BUNKER, PAUL v
Col, Egwin 2, Aldrich states they had three
prisoners in cemp die, Beckman-Smith, M/Sgt
Cavanaugh end Col. Paul Bunker.

(7-46) 1
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BUNKICHI SUZUKI

=

George J. Medwimk states at Sendai #3,
Bunkichi Suzuki caught him lighting the
butt of a cigarette and beat him with hisg|
hands and kicked him with his feet for
about ten minutes.

(4=47) 1
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BUNNELL, JOEN H. LT. V | 101-876

File Number T-253

Title of case US vs Yoshio Tsuneyoshi

RE Command responsibility for the unlawful
killing of Americen POW's Prisoners of
War Camp O'Donnel, Capas, Tarlac, Luson,
Philippihe Islands, 1 April 42 to

5 Jul 42.
(11-47) , . ¢ﬁ7/3 7/(;

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



£229Y LV

BUNNELL, J o v

US vs KURATARO HIRANO & YOSEITAKA KAWANE T-344
Commend responsibility, assacsinating, killing,
brutal mistreatment, Bataan Peninsula, Luzon,
P, I. 9 Apr 42, 27 Apr 48

19 Mar 48

PLETE h ar\.r(..u /Z)‘ff

See File .- 2: 4
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BUNNETT W 33-19

Statement of T/Sgt. Harold G. Beirstedt.
See (P) card CANP O'MORI.

(3-46) 19
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BUNNETT, F. A
Complete trial record of Nerumi Oota et al
in that he contributed and accelerated the
death of the above.

i
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BUNNETT, ¥. PVT. Vv |101-2243

File Number T-282
Title of case Us vs Akira Yanagizawa, et al
RE Kicking, beating, abusing, contributing

to death. Naoetsu Prisoner of war Camp L-B,
Niigata, Honshu, Japan.

(11-47)
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BUNNY RABBIT

Cpl. William

he was caught by Igarashi eating a cucimbef
he haé picked in the garden. He was seven
beaten by him and tried to make him admit
he had stolen it.

A

I. Bragg states at Sendai 8,

(6-47) 1
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MBUNTISHO" A | 35-432

Sgt. Benjamin C. Steele, Jr. states at Omine |
Machi Camp, the guard hit Scott with his I'is‘d
and then kicked him in the stomach, knocking |
him down. "Fat Boy" and "Buntisho" are J
accused. |

(3-46) 1 J
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BUNYAED, Corp. v

Complete trial record of Hirokazu Tanaka
tried at Yokohama 20 =26 Ap

Vol-1
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BUNYARD, C®L. v 35-901

Eugene Delongstates at Notogawa, John Lewis
Pfc. Titus, Cpl. Bunyard, Widliam T. Oxendine,
S/Sgt. Baske and Svtl Dafoe took cirarettes
and soap fm the supply. T/Sgt.Anderson was
beaten because he was barracks leader. Lt.
Matsumuro or‘ered & or 10 guards to beat thd
PWs with sticks, rubber sandals and their fists.

(6-47) 2
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BUNYARD, ELECTRICTAN 1/c W 35-878

James D. Early, CWT, states at Camp No. 4,
Ohasi, Sasaki pulled Joe Drabble out of
line and beat him over the head and arms
with a club for no apparent reason. Then
they gave him 5 days' punishment in the
brig. Electrician 1/c Bunyard is a witness.

(12-46) 3
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BUNYARD, BASIL C. v

Basil Bunyard states that while he was
interned at Camp Sendal No. 4 he was
beaten into unconsciousness by Nubuo
Homma, because he had a temperature of
104 degrees and could not fall into 1lin
fast enough. This happened in Apr 45.

(3-48)

2
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BUNYARD, BASIL v 35-904
Robert John Kalinowski states at Camp #4, Ohgsi,
Basil Bunyard failed to get into the line for

work detail. Nubo Homma beat him around for
about five minutes with his fists.

(8-46) 1
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SubRT LY

BUNYARD, BASIL v 101-1586
US vs SEICKI NAGUAMA T-94

Between 1 Nov 42 andl9 Sept 45, Sendai #4,
Accused did beat znd mistreat numerous American

and Allied pows.,

(g-48)1

Pl 7.
13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




ezeeT Ly
BUEBRIDGE, v
US vs MASAICHI TOYAMA et al 7-323

Contributing to death, command responsibility,
beating, abusing and gross mistreatment, Xobe
Branch, Tanagawa Camp, Ichioka Hospital, 5 Oct
42, 19 Jun 45,

22 Mar 48

See Fli: 13*?5 ‘%’-%gywi

oS aRan ad o e cnes
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BURBRIDGE, R. E. SGT. V| 35-1765
Complete trial record of Kunio Miyatake, trigd at

Yokohama, Japan - 21 January 1947
RE: Unlawful mistreatment of R, E. Burbridge.

(8-47)
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ES GRAMAM v

Improper treatment of Ps/ while at Bili-
bid Prison, Manila, from 19 Oct 1944 to
4 Feb 1945,

(9-45) 166

1AHO3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-33



BURCELL, IVT. v 101-57

Cpl. Harry Harold Smith states at Yodogawa,
Pvt. Burcell wasbeaten with a shovel by Lt.
Lancaster for accusing him, Lancaster, of
stealing the Tfis supplies. Witnesses are
listed.

(7=47) 481

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
D 863519




BURCH, MR. W| 40-82
Albert Roy Weibel states that while at

Santo Tomas he was told by Mr. Burch ths

the Japs were forcing prisone s o war

to work on the airfields at Nichols Field.

(7-45) 32

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



BURCH, MR. W 40-566
Albert Roy Weibel states that lir. Burch
informed him that he was forced to work
on the air strip at Nichols Field and alpo

at Neilson Airport. He personally witnessed
the clubbing to death of prisoncrs of wap.

(7-45) 2

148035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519




BURCH, CAPT. W

2nd Lt. Samuel McMillan, Jr. states an 10
lay 1945 while being transported from Shangh|
7 American PsW escaped by jumping off the tr
Matsusawa started beating Lt. Frieland Vatth
with his fists. Took Matthews off the train
and between the cars, where he pistol whippe
him. Maj. D. L. Quigley, Capt. Burch and C,
Lo-en A. Howard are witnesses.

(5-46) 1

194038

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

62-94
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82297 LV

BURCH, DONALD J. Capt v

Statement of Capt Donald J Burch that while
in Hankow, China he was beaten by fists and
other objects, Submitted to the water cure
treatment: slowly strangled by being hung in
such fashion that his toes were barely touching
the ground: placed in rawhide leather corset wh
which was bound tightly around chest and waist:
kept in solitary confinement without proper
bedding.

(10-47)14

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

58-125



BURCH, DONAID J., CAPT. W
2nd Lt.- James V. Taylor, Jr. states at
Hankow, 2nd Lt. James E. Thomas suffered
from mal-nutrition. Later attended by Lt.
(ig) Kahn, Comdr. Iyson and Lt. (je) Wnr.
Foley. CdD’L- Donald J. Burch and T/Sgt.

James P, Neehan are witnesses.

(6-46) 1

139948

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-193



Bureh, Donald J., Capt W| 58-125
Testimony of Vernon Douglas Schaefer, lst
Lt. In the matter of the execution of three

U. S. Airmen in Hankow, China in
Dec 1944.

(7-46)

11

19494S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




£2297 Lv
BURCH, DONALD JOSEPH W

Statement of Donald Joseph Burch that sometime
during the month of Dec 44 three B 29 men were
brough into the jail, These men could he heard
begging for food and medical attn, They redd
very little food and absolutely no med attn,
These men WHITE, WHEATION & FORBES had been
paraded thru the streets of HANKOW: beaten:
and while still conscious burned to death in
an incinirator,

ORIG FILED 58-125-14 (10-47)13

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BURCH, LEON VIRGIL w

Leon V. Burch states that Tanagawa, a grou
of prisoners were taken outside in a drizz
and stripped to the waist. They were then
forced to run to town and back. Lt. Pflage
was in a very poor condition. He made it
to town o.k., but on the return he needed
help. Tagagi started hitting and kicking
Pflager until he was unconscious., FHe died
a few days later as a result of this run
and beating, Witnesses are Sgt. Robert
Jolley and Pvt. Alexander Benishake.

13yoas ¢t

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-1073

ing rain



DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



BURCH, PAUL w

S/Sgt. William Payton Duckworth states while
impriscned at Oeyama he was forced to work
at the docks at Measu. Were under attack by
aircarft of the US Army. Steve Haines and
King were killed. Paul Burch is a witness.

(1-47) 23

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33-26



BURCH, ROY

105-74

Ltr to CAD: SUBJECT: Req for deposition of Rpy

Burch, advisng that he was interrogated on 2D

August 1945, with negetive results - For Easfern

Special Projects .

(9-46) 103

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




1

.
4

BURCHAL, MAJOR

Statement of Cpl. Jimmy Franklin Necessary.
See (P) card CANP YO. 13, YOKOHAWA.

(4-46) 2

1389499

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33-127



e2E9T Lv

BURCHELL, ETCYL E. W| 35-646

Statement of the above that at Camp No. 3
Hosokura Japan, Lt. Ishizawa confined Crandell
to the guard house without any food, water,
heat or ckothing during cold weather.

(3-48) 12

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



BURCHELL, ETEYL E.

5th Ind fm 2rnd Army Area xmm imx re Memo
report on Eteyl E. Burchell.

(1-47) 337

Eastern Special Project

134955

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

105-72



BURCHELL, ETCYL E.

9th Ind fm 5th Army A fwding dep of re
matter of the mistreatment of while a
prisoner of the Yapanese “ovt.

(1-47) 671

Eastern Special Project

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

106=75



BURCHELL, ETEYL E. 151-11
Ltr fr SCAP RE Request interrogation of Sgt.
Eteyl E, Burchell RE Regarding atrocities cofmitted
at Sendai POW Camp No 3, Hosokura, Honshu,
Japan.

(11-48)

1227
Eestern Special Project.

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BURCHFIELD, DAVID MORTON

David Norton Burchfield reports re the
shooting d elubbing of Filipinos by the
Japanese st Davao.

(L

) 108

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

46-18



BURCHFIELD, DAVTD w L6-18

Helen Agnettz Lane states civilian United States
citizens were forced tc work on Japanese mil-
itary vorks and operations, at Davao. Sam
Frank, Patrick Frank, John Burgers and DaviL
Burchfield are witnesses.

(8-45) 80

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BURCEFIELD, DAVID MORTCN V| 46-122

Forced labor without pay by Fs/W at
Davo, P I, in Feb 1942,

(9-45) 33

13403s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BURCHFTELD, DAVID MORTCN W 46-122

Failure to provide ©s/W with proper quarter

and facilities at "The Cabaret," Davaoy P I
in fall of 1943.

(9-45) 22

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BURCHFIELD, DAVID MORTON w 46-151

David Morton Burchfield states that at Davap,

11 men among whom weres: Robert Zacks, Dr.

Jalaili and a Filipino named Ong, were beatpn

by the Japansse and then taken out and shot
(9-45) 3

1H43HS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BURCHFIELD, DAVID MORTON

Transportation under improper conditions
and exposure of Ps/W to hazards of tor-
pedoing, December 1943-January 1944, be-
twe-n Davao and Manila,

(9-45) 13

1JHDHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

67-58



BURCHFIELD, JAMES W.

Ltr fr Custer RE It is requested that the
following men be interrogated in detail
concerning their knowledge of Var, Crimes.
RE Anderson, Beattie, Burchfield, Carico,

11-132

Conley, Gehr, Hoeweler, Kelley, Kulka, Manchill,
Matheny, Meixell, }lorgan, QOrwin, Raisor Smerick,

Thomas, Wegmen, Wall, Walton, and Wood.

(1-47)

18

13HOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



BURDUE, JOHN MONROE, CPL. w 35-166

Cpl. John M. Burdue states that at Hirohatd
Camp, he saw the "The Blood Sucker" and
Sacaduski beat three soldiers who were
alleged to have stolen some chow while
working on the ship. The Japs used wooden
sword, and the prisoners were refused medidal
treatment when they reached the barracks.
Accused also is "Tygoon".

(12-46) 12

13403Ss

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




£229T Ly
BURER, PIERRE FELIX

Complete trial record of Takanori Yamanaka, tri
at Yokohema, Japan 5 Januaery 1948 thru 20 Febru
1948, RE: mistreatment and abuse of Pierre Feli]

(8-48) Volume I

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority

NND 863519

v

35-378
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83291 LV

BURFORD, PVT. 1C v|67-75

Re: Lloyd B. Finley states that in Jan
42, B. 0. Kettner, Sgt. Joe Stowe, John
Howard, Sgt. Palusky, Todd and Burford
were severely beaten by a Japanese boaf-
swain's mate on different occasions
while on Nitta Maru.

(2-48)
190

138035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BURFORD, PHILLIP, PFC. w
Pfc. Hermon Albert Todd states on board
the Nita Maru four Jap guards beat Pfe.

Phillip Burford with a club over the back
Todd wasthen given the same treatment.

(12-46) 19

JIAHO3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

67-75



BURG, CAPT. W| 46-47

Williem E. Biddle states that while at

Laseng, prisoners had to work until mid
night, and anyone who attempted to rest
was beaten. Capt. Burg is listed as a |
witness. |

(7-45) 26 [

13403S j

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



|
BURG, CAPT. W | 46-126

William E. Biddle states that while at Davio,
Lt. Hashimoto discovered a pair of tin snippers
in the barracks and tortured everyone by putting
& lighted cigarette to their penus. Witnesges
are; Capt. Burg, Col. Roger and 4t. Shabroy
(7-45/ 1 ‘

13403S ‘

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519



82291 Ly
BURGAYN, CHARLES B, v 101-2238
US vs KEIJI NAGAHARA T-268
Command responsibility, contributing to death.
misappropriste Red Cross supplies beating &
abusing, Nagoya Area pow camp, Takoka City,
Toyama Frefecture, Honshu, Japan, 9 Seut 44,
1 Sept 45,

(12-47)1
Soo Flle 39222260l
i P B [
DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BURGARD, SEANMAN v

Albert Emery McGarvey, CFC, states the
commanding officer at Chuncki Camp was
Suzuki. He would get drunk and beat
anybody that came around. A Seaman named
Burgard claimed that his eardrum was broke
by a Korean guard named Liver Lip, whose
real name was Takamoto. Ahlee, Orai and
Hollywood are accused.

(5-46) 30

1JHO3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-234



£Te9T LV

BURGDERF, THOMAS J. w
Statement of the above that at Tokyo Dispatch Camp

No. 13,the sick men had to go to worke The prison
barracks were unheated.

6 Feb 1948

134935

33127

er

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



BURGDORF, THOMAS J. | 33-28

Testimony of John L. Coulter, Emsign

In the matter of the beatings of Ensign
John L. Coulter, and other members of his
crew on 8 October 42 at Ohuna, Japan. One |of
the guards that gave beatings was called "RMX
"Farmer™, A few members of his crew weres |
Lt. C. H. Clark, Ensign Jack W. Clinton, Aviation

Mate First Class Salvine P, Tobia, Radio Man Second

Class Raymond W. KE¥¥ kelly, Radio Man Thind Class

Thomas J. Burgedorf, Aviation Machinist Mate Relph H. Kil
Ames, and Aviation Machinist Mate Willie Scarborough.

13403s ™ =

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BURGDIRF, THOMAS J. 33-127

Ltr fr SCAP RE Request interrogation of Thomas

Je Burgderf re atrocities committed at Toky

Area PON Camp known as dispatch Camp No 13, [Honshu,

Japan during the period 15 Dec 1944 to 30 Jyne 45.
(10-47)

20

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



BURGDORF, THOVAS, ARV3/c w

Salvino P. Tobia states he was shot down on
11 Sept 42 off the Sclomon Islands. Crew
members are listed. Given rothing to eat fo
two @ but a rice ball anc hot water. He
was threatened, kicked, beaten, slapped and
punched across the face.

(7-47) 6

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

67-157



BURGDORT, THOMAS, Rm3/C v

Salvino P. Tobia states Em3/C Thomas Burgdq
a survivor of a US Navy plane was beaten an
mistreated in the hands of the Japanese.

(1-47) 2

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
D 863519



BURGDORF, THEMAS J. Rd 3/c 105-47

Ltr to §th SC req. interrogation.

Eastern Div.

(5-46) 102

194D3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BURCH, WEBSTER EUGENE, PFC w

Pfc. Webster Eugene Burch states at Oeyama
Camp, 0'Connor attempted to mswaxm steal
some RC chow. Five or six Jap guards took
turns beating him. This went on until he
went crazy. Akamatsu is accused.

(12-46) &

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-153



BURGDORF, THOMAS JOSEPH ARM 2/C vV | 67-157

Stmt. of THEMAS JOSEPH EURGDORF, ARM P/c, in
re/the metier of the s2lleped beetings|and
forced starvetion dlet of ARM 2/c Thopas .
Burgdorf and others committed aboard B Japenese
heavy cruiser allered to he the"ITAKIL"

(9-46) &

134O3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BURGDORF, THOMAS J., RM3/C W 67-157

Ensign John L. Coulter states while aboard the
Cruiser Itaki they were not given any food fer
the first two days. Not permitted to see other
members of their crew. Japs tried to force
him to answer questions which he refused to do.
RI3/C Thomas J. Burgdorf are witnesses.

(5-46) 1

1F¥O3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



BURGE, JACK v

Jack Burge states that at 100 Kilo Camp,
"uckin® hit him with the butt of a rifle #
knocked out five teeth for being out of thd
hut on the way to the latrine.

(11-48) 1

134935

md

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

57-182



" BURGE, JACK (N)

Testimony of Jack (N) Burge BM1, USN.
taken at San Diego, California.

10-16-46

Eastern Special Project.

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BURGE, JACK 0., MM2/C VW

Jack 0. Burge states at Moulmein City Jail,
it was a ceneral thing to witness beatings,
tortures and other cruelties. Nany Piis
died as a reslt of lack of proper food. TH|
Camps were not properly marked.

(12-46) 6

134DdS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-210



BURGE, JULIUS C

M Julius Caesar Burge, Jr. states about

Jul_/ 45, Lt. (jg) ha“cl B. VeInnis was struyl
and slapped about thehead and face by Roichi
Hipashiguchi for no anparent reason. Irvin
T. Scott is a witness. At Notogawa Camp.

13423S

b1

DECLASSIFICATION Au(hovlty
NND 86351

35-33¢



BURGE, JULIUS CAESAR JR. W

Above states that at Notogawa Prisoner of
War camp he witnessed the beating of IRVIN
T, SCOTT, The beating was given because
SCOTT was unable to locate a POW who tried
to trade with the Japanese, HIGASHIGUCHI
and "THE STRAFFER' are the accused,

(8-47) 6

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-366



BURGE, JULIUS C., CAPT. w 35-366

Sgt. Joseph Wesley Wright states he saw I. T.|
Scott, Chief Water Tender, beaten by a Jap
civilian with a club and with the fists of tile
Jap civilian. His eyes were black and his fad
badly bruised. Scott was forced to stand at
attention for approximately two hours. VWas atfj
Natagoaa Prison Camp. Nakamura and Nakenase
are accused. Capt. Julius C. Burge is a witness.

[0

(2-46) 1 |

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BURGE, JULIUS C., CAPT. W

David Hochman states at Hq. PW Camp, Osaka,
on the arrival of American RC medicines, Lt.
Nosu was defiantly contemptuous of the doctol
to whom the medicines were consigned. He
deprived Lt. David Brown of his status and
relegated him to the rank of cpl. Witness:
Capt. Julius C. Burge.

(8-46) 21

ALE L 9]

&

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BURGE, JULIUS C.
Request for affidavit of Julius C. Burge
with ref to Notogawa TW Camp, Osaka Area.

(4-47) 11

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33-165



BURGE, JULIUS, CAPT. L

Irving T. Scott states at Notogawa Camp,
about Aug 45 he saw Sgt. Litser beaten by
Ookasaki. He refused to give Ockasaki a
bottle of Saki and a quantity of sugar
belonging to another Jap gus=rd. Capt.
Julius Burgex and Lt. MeGinnis are witnes

(6-47) 2

J3¥2IS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

€S.

35-1127



82201 L¥

BURGER Y

Testimony of Andrew Pisarczyk
In Jan 44 the Yankee Clipper caught Harry Agrd
smoking after hrs. He ordered the prisonefs
of war to the guard house and Agro and Burger

were severely Leaten with & coal shovel, I sap

Agro and Burger after their beatings and they

34-4

said that the Yankee Clipper XN had participabed

in the beating.,
(10-47)

> &
3¢-5¢

7 13403s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



82297 L¥
BURGESS, FRAINK H. W 40-27

Statement of Frank H, Burgess that a Jap
named SMIEING BOY constantly harrassed Amer-
ican prisoners for personal enjoyment, SMIL-
ING BOY wonld pick out an individual, force
him into a front leaning rest position, plac-|
ing upright in the cround under his stomach a
sharply pointed stick.

(10-6)893

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BURGIR, J. v

Testimony of Andrew Posarcazyk.

At Hakadate Main Prisoner of war Camp,
Hokkaido, Japen in Jan 44 the Yankee Clipper
X Caught Herry Agro and J. Burger smoking af
hrs. Agro and Burger were severely beaten w:
a Coal shovel.

(6-47)

Org filed in XEXE 34-47-1

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

34-4
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BURGERS, JOHN w 46-18

Helen Agnetta Lane states civilian United Sgates
citizens were forced to work on Japanese mif-
itary works and operations, &t Davao. Sam
Frank, Patrick Frank, John Burgers znd Davifl
Burchfield are witnesses.
(8-45) 80 l

JIYOIS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BURGERS, JOHN v

Robert Irish Crytser reports re the forcing
of internees to work on a Japanese NMilitery
Highway at Daveo Camp. Internees working on
this road were: H, Umstead, Pat Frank, John
Burgers, Eloyd Bennett, William Park and A.
A. Brown,

(10-45) 37

134045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

46-122



BURGERS, JOHN v

Acnetta (Wrs. G.A.) Lane states at Davao on
20 December 1941, the Japanese immediately
sent out a syuad to capture Boice, Capt.

Stevens and John Burgers, who had escaped.
Japs caught up with them and let Joose with
machine -uns. They killed one and captured
other two, whom they tortured and then rarc
back to Divao and invernec with the other

priscners. They would be left in the sun al
day without food or water.

(10-25) 1

13423S

46-178

he
ed

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



BURGERS, JOIN v

Gene De Vries states John Burrers, an Ameriy
cavilian, formerly enployec by the Luzon
Svevedoring Company, age about 21, was capf
ured by Japanese soldiers near Davao in Ded
1941, He was tied to a pols and his toes we
pounded and Japanese soldiers hit hiw in tH
face with their fists. He was later .aken

to a house where he was tied up and 1uprisqn

ed for several days without food.

(10-45) 1

. 13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

46-190



BURGESS, CAPT.

w

Cpl. Jemes Emerson Hendrix states at Camp
“o. 1, he observed the beating of two Amer-

ican PWs, Bratcher and Reaver.

They had

broken into a Jap ware house and took some
RC packages in which therewas food.

Cap'. A
Burgess tried to keep them from being beate:

and he was made to stand at attention.

accused.

Capt. Burgess is a witness.

(6-46) 1

14MOAS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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BURGESS, GAPT. W

Cpl. James Emerson Herdrix states at Camp
No. 1, Osaka, he observed the beatings of
two American prisoners named Bratcher and
Reaver. They had broken into a Jap ware-
house and took some Red Cross packages in
which there was food. C/Boatsmate Sanders
reported them to the Japs. Capt. Burgess,
Joe Cudahy, George Tittus, Barnes and Boyl
are witnesses.

(5-46) 297

144DHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-57



eezaT Ly
BURGESS, CLARENCE E. V[ 35-411
Complete trial record of Hikard Suzuki, tried at
Yokohama, Japan 27 Jan thru 3 Feb. 1947. REY did
willfully and unlawfully mistreat Clarence H Bur-
gess by abusing and beating him.

(5 Dec 47) Vol. 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BURGESS, CHARIES W W 40-32

Charles W Burgess stetes at Baguio Dec 41 |
500 priscners, men & women, quartered in ]
single wooden barracks- forced to sleepon |
the floor. Japs provided no beds nor other
sleeping wquipment. Water supply critical,|
punps broken. Food was bad. Several Jap |

rds struck and knocked down several ‘
Chinese. Victim and witness Buck Parfet.
Witness Renton Hines.

(8-45) 67

13403S !

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



BURGESS, CHARIES W w 40-32
lMemo regsrding Charies W. Burgess who states
thet lir. Renton Hines could give valusble
information re cemp conditions at Cemp Hay
and Camp Holmes because he kept records on
diet etc.

(8-45) 66

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




BURGESS, CHARIES W wl 40-80

Above states missionaries suspected of be
ing Am. spies were questioned at Baguio.

They were beaten and hung by their thumbs.
One never returned to camp- he was given

the water treatment. Several of the others
had marks of beating on other parts of their
bodies and their thumbs were in bad shape.

(€-45) 21

13404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



BURGESS, CHARLES W. i W 40-529

Above states nhe was a prisoner of the Japanese
at Camp Holmes from April 1942 to December

1944, Hemrsay report around camp that 2 prisoners
had escaped, and the Japanese thereafter had
arrested several other prisoners. These |
prisoners were generally beaten and slso 1“
hung up by their thumbs. i

(8-45) 14 [

13403S j

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



BURGESS, CHARLES V| 40-586

Walter Monroe Moore reports the transportation
of POW under improper conditions by the
Japsnese from Camp Holmes to Bilibid in Deg
1944, Charles Burgess had a heart attack
while making the trip. Lt. Oura was the

Japanese officer im charge of the convoy.

(7-45)2

134048

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



£229T LV
BURCESS, CLARENCE E, v
US ve KANAME SAKABA & KUNJI SUZUKI  T-z48

Commend responsibility, contributing to deaths
at Omori Camp, Sept 42, Sept 45,

19 Mar 48

COMPLETE TRIALRECORD
Sunuéi:gﬁﬁ¢x=/

138D3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-2340



BURGESS, CLARENCE v
Complete Trial Record of Masao Uwamori tried
at Yokohama, Yapan on 14 April 1947 -

28 April 1947 re the mistreatment and abuse
of Clarence Burgess.

(8-47) Vol. 1

1IHOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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Lod L idid d £
BURGESS, ClarenceE. v 101-1583
US VS MIZUKOSHI, Saburo et al T=170

Murder, beatings, torture, mistreatments,
Sumidagawa camp, Tokyo, Japan.

144048

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



£s2aT LY
BURGESS, Eric James Oscar v
pKaT)
Us Vs 0KADA,1£;!:J'~1 et al (T-156]
Beating and abusing numerous American and
allied personnel. Witholding food from POW
Comnand responsibility, causing death of

one prisorer. Hiroshima #7, Ube, Japan.
Nov 1942=-Sept 1945.

23 Dec 46
TE TRIALRECORD
C“Mff[\ PLIY,
Ses Fllo ¥==-4
.1.38338

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-1585



822971 L¥

BURGESS, FRANK H, W

Statement of FRANK H. BURGFSS that he witnes-
sed the maltreatment of BREITUNG, BIGGS and
GILBERT, who had planned to escape, were foun
cut by the Japs, They were tied to posts,
severely heaten for approximately 2 days &
exposed to the elements constantly during
that time, Following their dissapearance
POWe informed by the Philiponos that the 3
men was executed, MANABE, and MORI are the
accused.,

ORIG FILED 40-27-893 (9-47)234

13423S
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BURGESS, FEARK H. W, | 40-299
Statement of 1lst Lt, Frank H, Burgess re to
the maltreatment of Pvt, BOYLE by the Japs.
ORIG FILED 40-27-893
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BURGESS, FRAVK, LT. w

Elton D. Winstead stetes that Lt.
Huffcutt wes shct while working in
his gerden. Witnesses sre; Capt. Geo
Trecy, Capt. Mec Keppelmen, Capt. He
Hauck, Cept. Fred Miller, esnd Lt. Fr|
Furgess.
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BURGESS, FRANK H. W

Statement of Frank H, Burgess that he witness)
the shooting down in cold blood by a Jap
sentry, Lt, ROBERT HUFFCUPT, HUFFCUTT was
shot in back twice, The sentry then dragged
the body over to the fence in and efford to
Justify his contention that Huffcutt had trie
to escape, POWs protedted the acticn to camp)
commandant, IWANAKA, (LITTLE MAJOR) but was
told that the shooting had been legal,
ORIG FILED 40-27-983
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